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COMPTROLLERS OFFICE

CITY OF NE\rTON, MASSACHUSETTS
1OOO COMMON\IE ALTH A\IE NUE

NEVTON CENTRE, MA 02459-T449
TELEPHONE (617) 79 6- 1305

FAX(614 796-1196
dwilkins or@ nevtonma.gov

DAVIDC.MLKINSON
COMPTROLLER

January 12,2010

Members of the Board of Aldermen
Mayor David B. Cohen
Gtizens andTaxpayen of the Gtyof Newton

I am pleased to transmit to you the Gty of Newton's Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for the fiscal
par endedJune 30, 2009. This report has been prepared bythe Comptroller's Office of the Gtyin conformitywith
accounting princþles generallyaccepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as prescribed bythe Govemment
Accounting Standards Board (GASB).

The report consists of management's representations concerning the finances of the Gty. Consequently, management
assumes full responsibility for the completeness and reliabilfuy of all of the information presented in this report. To
provide a reasonable basis for making these representations, management has established a comprehensive internal
control framework that is desþned both to protect the assets of the Gty from loss, theft, or misuse and to compile
sufficient reliable information for the preparation of the Gq¡s financial statements in conformitywith GAAP.
Because the cost of intemal controls should not outweigh their benefits, the Gqy's comprehensive framework of
internal controls has been designed to provide reasonable rather than absolute assurance that the financial statements
will be free from material misstatement. As management, we assefi thaq to the best of our knowledge and belief, this
financial report is complete and reliable in all material respects.

The Gq/s financial statements have been audited bySullivan, Rogers & Compan¡ LLÇ afirm of licensed certified
public accountants, who have been hired byand repofito the Gqy's Board of Aldermen. The independent auditon'
opinion on the Gq¡s financial statements for the par endedJune 30, 2009 ß presented as the fint component of the
financial section of this repoft on pages 1 and2. The opinion has been qualified for the fanthat the financial
statements of the Newon School For:ndation, which is legallyindependent of the Gtybut nonetheless must be

included in our repon because of the requirements of Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) statement
39, was not audited.

The independent audit of the financial statements of the Gtywas part of abroader, federallymandated "Single Audit"
designed to meet the special needs of federal grantor agencies. The standards goveming Single Audit engagements

require the independent auditor to repoft not only on the fair presentation of the financial statements, but also on the
audited goveÍìment's internal controls and compliance with legal requirements, with special emphasis on internal
controls and legal requirements involving the administration of federal awards. These reports are available in the
Gqy's separately issued Reports on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting, Compliance and Federal Award
Programs.

GAAP require that management provide anarraÍlve introduction, overview, and analysis to accompanythe basic

financial statements in the form of Management's Discussion and Anaþsis (I/IDS¿A). This letter of transmittal is

designed to complement MD&A and should be read in conjunction with it. The Gq/s MD&A can be found
immediatelyfollowing the report of the independent auditors.



History and Profile

The Gtyof Newton v¡as sefiled n 1639 and incorporated as a Gtyin 1,873. The Gtyir located approximatelyseven
miles from downtown Boston and is bordered bythe \ü'est Roxburysectiori of Boston on the southeast, the Town of
Needham on the southwest, the Towns of \Øellesleyand'Weston onthe west, the Gtyof Vakham and Town of
'Weston on the north; and the Town of Brookline and the Allston-Brighton sectiors of Boston on the east.

The Gryhas a population of 83,829 according to the 2000 federal census and occupies a land arca of 18.33 square
miles. The Gty ir princþallysuburôan-residential in charucter and consists of 13 distinct villages - Auburndale;
Chestnut FIill; Newton Cæntre; Newton Corne4 Newton Highlands; Newton Lower Falls; Newton Upper Falls;
Newtonville; Nonantum; Oak Flill; Thompsonville; \Waban; and Vest Newton. Open space compdses 19.6o/o of the
Gqy's total landarca, of which 55olo is publiclyowned.

Newton has a diversified economic base with approximately45,500 individuals employed :l;'3,700 establishments
within the boundaries of the Gty, with an estimated annual payroll of $2.2 billion. Businesses are generallysmall and
service oriented with retail and wholesale trade and sen¡ices accounting Íor74o/o of all jobs.

Commercial uses occupy 4.1o/o of the Gq¡s land area- Nearly 24o/o of commercial land parcels are office txes; 27o/o

aresmallretailuses; and6o/o arestonrgeorwarehouseuses. OnIyl.Io/o of theGqy'slandareaisindustrial. Newtonis
a desirable communityto live and work in due to its proximityto Boston; an excellent public school sFtem; mukþle
transportation systems; attractive neighborhoods; high properryvalues; and well managed local goveÍrment. Newton
has an award winning public libraryand a Gtymuseum that was a stop on the Underground Railroad.

Organizational Sûucture

The Gryis governed under a home-rule charter, which vested executive authorityand responsibiliryin an elected
Mayor, who serves a four-1rear term. Legislative authoriry is vested in a 24-member Board of Aldermen, of which
eigk members are elected from the Gqy's eight wards and sixteen are elected at large. Members of the Board of
Aldermen are elected everytwo ycars. An eight member school committee is elected everytwo pan and is

responsible for appointing the Superintendent of Schools, who has resporsibility for the daily administration of the
Newton Public Schools.

Services

The Gryprovides a complete range of municþal services including education, public safety, public works, recreation,
hbrau-y, cuhural and heahh and human services. The Massachusetts \øater Resources Authorityprovides public water
supply and sewerage treatment services.

Reporting Entity

The basic financial statements along with the combining statements and schedules included in this report relate to the
activities under the direction and control of the Mayor, Board of Aldermen and School Comminee. The activities of
the Newton ContributoryRetirement Sptem are included in this report as a blended component unit as prescribed by
GAAP. The activities of the Newton CommunityDevelopment Authorit¡ Newton Commonweahh Foundation; the
Newton Schools Foundation, Inc.; and Newton CommunityFarm Inc. are discretelypresented component units. The
Newton Housing Authorityis excluded from this repofi because it falls outside the direction and control of the lvlayor
and Board of Aldermen.
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Financial Management

The Mayor is responsible for the preparation of the Gqy's capital improvement plan, and annuallyrecommended
capital and operating budgea. The Board of Aldermen is resporsible for review and approval of all appropriatiors
that are recommended bythe Mayor. An eight member Finance Committee of the Board of Aldermen ovensee

financial policy and a mqonty of the membenhip of the Finance Committee also serves on the Audit Subcomminee.

The Gq¡s senior financial management team consists of the Chief Administrative and Budget Officen, who serve on
the Mayofs staff; the Treasurer/Collector and Chief Assessorwho are appointed bythe Mayor and approved bythe
Board of Aldermen, and the Comptroller who is appointed bythe Board of Aldermen.

The Gq¡s three-member Board of Assessors, appointed bythe Mayor, is resporsible for maintaining accurate real
estate and personal properryvalues. Properryvalues are adusted annuallyto capture changes in the local real estate

marlçet and to make certain the Gqy's assessed valuations are fù and accurate.

The Treasurer/Collector is responsible for revenue collecdons, cash and debt management, and the administration of
parking violations. Real estate and personal propertytÐ(es are billed quarterl¡ therebyeliminating the need to borrow
in anticþation of revenue. A lock-box s)ðtem is used for the rrrqorrry of real estate, personal property, motor vehicle
and utiliry cash collections.

The Comptroller is responsible for maintaining the Gqy's accounting records, and reporting the Gqy's financial
activþand position. Detailed monthlyrevenue and expenditure information is provided on-line to operating
depanments. Quanerþcomparative financial management reports are issued to the Mayor, Board of Aldermen and
public. Un-audited budgetarybasis year-end financial reports are t¡picallyissued within 60 dap of the close of the
fiscal year, and audited financial statements are t¡pically issued prior to the end of the calendar year.

Economic Condition and Outlook

lW4rile Newon is not immune to regional and national economic deveþment trends, the Gtyis chxactenzrdæ a

self-sustaining and stable local economy. Historicall¡ Newton has housed amynadof economic activities ranging
from manufacturing to high-tech industries that have served not onlylocal residents, but also the Greater Boston are4
and in some cases national and intemational markets. The Gqy's proximityto Boston; location on major regional
highwaysystems; existing building stocþ and solid and extensive phpical infrastrucnrre make Newton an attrectiye
place for metro-area regional and national investments ranging from colporate headquarters to light manufacturing
and regional retail.

The majority of the Gq¡s business establishments are located in the 13 village centers, as well as in some of the
principal vÃfic corridon such as Needham, BoyJston, and California Streets. There are two major concentrations of
light manufacturing and non-service related industries, both of v¿hich are located on the edges of the Gry one in
Nonantum along the \Øatertown line, and a second in Newton Upper Falls, along the Needham line.
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Accounting System and Budgetary C-onüol

The management of the Gtyis resporsible for establishing and maintaining adequate intemal controls to:
. Properlysafeguard assets.

. Provide reasonable assurance on the accuracyand reliabiliryof the accounting records used in the preparation of
the basic financial statements.

. Provide reasonable assunnce relative to compliance with legal and contrâdual coristraints on the custodyand use

of assets.

Departmental expenditure budgets ar.e_prepared and accounted for on a line item basis. Hgwever, lega[ybinding
appropriations are made for Penonal Services, Expenses, Fringe Benefits, Debt Service and Capital Outlay. Line item
transfers within an expenditure caregory may be made with the approval of the Department FIead and Comptroller.
Trarsfen between expenditure categories require the approval of the Mayor a¡rd Board of Aldermen.

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contmcts and other commitments for expenditures are

recorded to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation, is emplofd i" the Governmental Funds to maintain
budgetarycontrol.

An analpis of all legally adopted operating and capital budgets are presented on pages 95 - 717 of this report.

On October 6,2009 the Massachusetts Depaftment of Revenue certified the Gqy's June 30,2009 free cash (General

Fund fund balance available for appropriation) at $6,687,571r The Gq¡s previous year free cash certification was

$10,923,805. AMassachusetts School Building Assistance Grant reimbrusement in the amount of $2,371,017 thatwas
received after the tax rure was set for the war 2008 accounted for 55o/o of the reduction in certified free cash. The
balance of the reduction is explained by economicallysensitive local receþts and the state's mid par reduction in
scheduled local aid payments.

Cash Management

Quanerþbilling of real estate and penonal properrytaxes coupled with timelywater and sewer utilitybilling has

eliminated the need to borrow in anticipation of revenue. Idle cash is invested bythe Treasu¡er/Collector and

governed bythe Municþal Finance Laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

Trust Fund, Permanent Fund and Internal Sewice Fund assets, which the Gtydoes not expect to liquidate for current
operatioru, are invested in U.S. Government, fixed income and/ or equitysecurities. Professional investment
managers oversee the Gqy's long-term investments.

The Retirement S)ðtem's assets are segregated from other Gtyassets and are managed by avt)ety of professional
investment managers who have been selected bythe Retirement Board with the assistance of an investment
consuhant, in order to achieve the Board's asset allocation policy. An independent custodian bank holds all of the
Sptem's investments. The Gq¡s Retirement Board voted at its May 2007 meeting to trarsfer investment
management responsibility for the sptem's investment portfolio to the Commonwealth of Massachusetts Pension
Reserve Investment Trust effective Jriy 1,2007 .
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Risk Management

The Gtyis seH-insured for group heahh, worl¡ers' compensation, building and general liabilityinsurance. Individual
Intemal Service Funds are maintained for pu¡poses of accumulating sufficient assets to meet fund liabilities.

The Gtypurchases propeffyinsurance from a commercial iruurance companybut funds annual premiums from
earnings on the building self insurance fund assets. All other risk exposures are seff inswed bythe Gty.

In accordance with the requirements of Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement 45, the Gty
began to recogdze the cost of heahh benefits in the same manner that has been required for pension benefits for the
past several ¡æars in the year ended June 30, 2008. This means that instead of recognizing the cost of heahh benefits

as they are being paid out, the cost of these benefits are now reco gnlzad as they are earned. Although there are no
requirements that the Gtychange the method of funding these benefits, the cumulative impact of the change in
financial repofiing over the past two fiscal pars is a $54.9 million increase in expenses in the government-wide
financial statements and a corresponding decline in unrestricted net assets. The Gqy's unrestricæd net assets, as

reported on page 18, have nfast gone negative as a resuh of the newpost retirement heakh liabilities.

Newton, like most communities inMassachusetts andforthat matterNewEngland, does not currentlyhave aplan
for funding heakh benefits on a basis other than the historical pay as you go approach. In an effort to develop some

oprions forthe Gtyto consider, howeve¡ a special sub-comminee of the Gq¡s Finance Committee was appointed in
la-te fiscal year 2008. The sub-comminee, consisting of representatives of the Finance Committee; interested citizens;

and the Comptroller are expected to issue a report on funding options before the end of the fiscal year. Please refer
to note 12 þages 63-66) for more detailed information on the Gq¡s health benefit obligations.

C-olle ctive B argaining Agre eme nts

At June 30,2OO9 all collective baagaining agreements with municþal and school employees expired and collective
b"tgirg agreements remained outstanding for the prior two par period with rwo of Gry employee bargaining units,

uniformed police officers, and public worls, parls and recreation, and public buildings emplopes. Subsequent to Far
end an agreement was reached and funded with the public worls recreation and public building employees. The

police officer contract remains unresolved as of this date.

Audit Committee

In order to strengthen the Gq¡s intemal controls a¡rd financial reporting, the President of the Board of Aldermen
established a pennarient audit comminee of the Board of Aldermen, consisting of a representatives of the Boards
Finance Comminee . Alderman Scott Lennon serves as the audit committee chair. I'd like to take this oppoftunityto
thank memben of the audit committee for their ongoing support and assistance in audit planning and ongoing
monitoring of the Gqy's efforts to improve financial controls and reporting.

Awards and Acknowledgments

During the fiscal year ended Jun e 30, 2OQ9 ,the Gty maintained a Aaa credit rating with Moody's Investor Service.

The Gryparticþated and received the Government Finance Officers (GFOA) awardfor excellence in financial
reporting for fiscal yeats 2OO4 - 2OO7 . As a resuk of a delay in the issuance of the fiscal year 2008 CAFR that resuhed

from staff turn over in the Treaswels Office, the Gry did not participate in the award program for that year. The

fßcal,yeat2009 report will not be submimed for consideration for an award because of the audit opinion qualification
that has resulted from the factthatthe Newton Schools Foundation's financial statements have not been audited.



Before concluding, I would lilre to take this oppornrnityto acknowledge the exceptional v/ork and professional
commitment of the staff of the Comptrollels Office: Ann-Marie Dale¡ Eileen Frail; MariaMastroinni; MarySantos;

Julie Zakaþ and Regina Zegarelh. Special thanlçs also go to the public accounting firm of Sullivan, Rogen Ec

Company for the efficient completion of this par's audit and for all of their advice and assistance in the preparation
of this report and overthe course of the year.

Respecdull¡

¿/

David C \?ilkirson
Comptroller
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Certifr e d Pu b li c Ac coun tants

SULLIVAN, ROGERS & COMPANY, LLC
Corporate Place I, Suite 204 . 99 South Bedford St¡eet

Burlington, Massachusetts 0 1 803

P . 781 -229-5600 F . 7 8l-229-5610 wwwsulliva¡r-rose¡s.com

Independent Auditors' Report

To the Honorable Board of Aldermen and Mayor
Gty of Newton, Massachusetts

\We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the
a1gregate discretelypresented component units, each mqor fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of
theGtyof Newton,Massachusens (Gry),"rof andforthefiscalparendedJune 30,2009 (exceptfortheNewton
ContributoryRetirement Sptem, the Newton Commonweakh Foundation, Inc. andthe Newton CommuniryFarm,
Inc., which are as of and forthe fiscal year ended December 31,2008, and the Newton Schools Foundation, Inc.,
which is as of and for the fiscal year endedJune 30, 2OO8), v¿hich collectivelycomprise the Gty's basic financial
statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of Gty management.

Our resporsibilbyis to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. 'SØe did not audit the

financial statements of the Newton C-ommonwealth Foundation, Inc., the Newton CommunityFarm, Inc., and the
Newton Schools Foundation, Inc., which represent 28.9o/o,4.4o/o and 17.60/o;37.7"/o,4.8o/o and l9.0o/o; and34.3o/o,

24.6o/o and3+.I elypresented component units.

Those financial relate to the amounts included for
the Newton Co fnc., are based on the report of the
other auditors.

Except as discussed in the followingparagraph,we conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards

generallyaccepted in the Unfued States of America and the standards appJicable to financial audits contained in
GoanrrertAuditirssrandnrdlissuedbytheComptrollerGeneraloftheUnitedStates. Thosestandardsrequirethat
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements arc free of
material misstatement. The financial statements of the Newton Commonweakh Foundation, Inc. and the Newton
CommunityFarm, Inc. were not audited in accordance v¡ith GoørrrzrtAudiüngsandards. Anaudit includes

examining, on a test basis, evidence suppofting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also

includes assessing the accounting princþles used and significant estimates made bymanagement, as well as evaluating

the overall financial statement presentation. \fe believe that our audit and the reports of the other auditors provide a

reasonable basis for our opinions.

The financial statements of the Newton Schools Foundation, Inc. have not been audited, and we were not engaged to
audit the Newton Schools Foundation, Inc. financial statements as pan of our audit of the Gty's basic financial
statements. The Newton Schools Foundation,Inc.'s financial activities are included in the Gqy's basic financial
statements as a discretelypresented component unit and represents 17 .60/o, 19.0o/o and 34.1o/o of the assets, net assets

and revenues, respectivel¡ of the Gqy's aggregate discretelypresented component units.



In our opinion, based on our audit and the repons of other auditors, except forthe effects of such adjustments, 'tf any,
as might have been determined to be necess uyhadthe Newton Schools Foundation, Inc.'s financial statemeffs been

".rdit."{ 
the financial statements referred to 

"borr. 
pr.r.r,t fairl¡ in all material respects, the financial position of the

aggregate discretelypresented component units forthe Gty"r of June 30,2009 (except forthe Newton
Commonweahh Foundation, Inc. and the Newton CommunityFarm Inc., which are as of and forthe fiscal par
ended December 37,2008, and the Newton Schools Foundation, Inc., which is as of and forthe fiscal par ended

June 30, 2008), and the changes in financial position thereof for the Far then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In addition, in our opinion, based on our audit, the financial statements referred to above present fairl¡ in all material
respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund,
andthe aggregateremainingfundinformationof theGtyas of June 30,2009 (exceptfortheNewronContributory
Retirement S¡ntem, which is as of and forthe fiscal year ended December 31,2008), and the respective changes in
financial position and cash fþ1p, ulhere applicable, thereof and the budgetary cofparisgns for the g.lgtd fund and
community preservarion fund for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America-

In accordance with GowrtrøtAuditirgsarúnrds,we have also issued our repoft datedJanuary 12,2010, on our
consideration of the Gq¡s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other maners. The purpose of that report is to
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reponing and compliance and the resuhs of that
testing and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial repofting or on compliance. That report
is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Gowrurzrt Auditirgstãrdnrds and should be considered in
conjunction with this report in considering the results of ow audit.

The management's discussion and analysis (located on pages 3 through 16) and certain pension and other
postemploynent benefits information (located on pages 70 through 7I) are not a required part of the basic financial
statements but are supplementary information required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America. 1Ve have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of
management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the supplementaryinformation. However,
we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted forthe pur?ose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectivelycomprise
the Gqy's basic financial statements. The introductorysection, combining and individual fund financial statements
and schedules, additional information, and statistical tables are presented for purposes of additional analpis and are

not a required part of the basic financial statements. The combining and individual fund financial statements and

schedules and additional information have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic

financial statements and, in our opinion, are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial
statements taken as a whole. The introductorysection and statistical tables have not been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingl¡ we express no opinion on them.

Jamary 72,2010



Managementts Discussion and Analysis



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANAIYSIS

As management of the City of Newton (the Ciry), we offer teaders of the City's financial statemerìts this narrative
overview and anaþsis of the financial activities of the City for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009.

Financial Highlights:

¡ The assets of the City exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recerìt fiscalyearby $31,4.4 mi)ion (net
axett). Of this amount, $10.6 million is considered unrestricted Qtnrutricted net øxett). The City has no
untest¡icted net assets in the City's govemmental activities. After tecogniztngan additional $32 million in
post tetirement health liabilities for the year, the amount that may be used to meet the government's ongoing
obligations to citizens and creditors, is ($2.3) million. The unrestricted net assets of the City's business-t¡4)e
activities arc fi1.2.9 million and may be used to meet the ongoing obligations of the city's watet and sewet
business-rype activities.

o The City's total net assets incteased by fi2.1, million or O.7o/o in fiscal yeat 2009. Net assets of governmental
activities increased by #3.2 million, a 1,.3o/o increase ftom ltscal yeat 2008. Net assets of business-type
activities decteased by $1.1 million or 1.8o/o from fìscal year 2008.

o Untestricted govemmental net assets decreased by $42.1 million (105.7%) to ($2.3) million atJune 30,2009.

The total cost of all City services fot fiscal yeat 2009 was $405.6 million, $370.1 million (91,.2n of which was
for govemmental services, and $35.5 million (8.8%Ð of which was for business-type activities.

A total of fi1,1,7.9 million or37.9o/o of governmental services were Fmanced ftom progrz;ntrevenue, leaving
68.10/0 to be f,rnanced ftom genetal tevenues and interfund ftansfers of the City. Real estate and personal
property tax revenue represented the single largest sorrce ofgeneral revenue.

,A.tJune 30,2009, the City's govetnmental funds reported a combined fund balance of $135.6 million. The
combined govemmental funds fund balance increased by $58.4 million (75.6n from the prior year's ending
fund balance.

¡ The City's general fund repoted a fund balance of $20.2 million at the end of fiscal year 2009, a fi736,062
(3.8o/o) inctease from the total fund balance atJune 30 of the prior fiscal year. The undesþated pottion of
the fund balance fot the genetal fund was $10.5 million or 3.4o/o of total general fund revenues and other
financing sources. Ä total of $5.1 million of the unreserved fund balance uias desþated fot funding the
fiscal year 2010 budget.

o The City's total bonded debt þonds and notes) increased by $86.5 million or75.5o/o to $200.9 million during
the year, prin.tpully as a result debt issued for the new Newton Nofih High School construction project.

Overview of the Financial Statements:
This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the City's basic hnancial statements. The City's
basic financial statements consist of thtee comporients: 1) government-wide fìnancial statements; 2) t'and financial
stâtements; and 3) notes to the financial statements. This repot also contains other supplementary information in
addition to the basic ftnancial statements themselves.

Government-wide financial statements: The gouerument-widz fnarcial ¡talement¡ are desþed to ptovide readers with a
btoad overview of the City's finances, in a manrler similar to a pnvøte sector business. The ¡tatement of net øsrcfi þages
17 and 18) ptesents information on all of the City's non-fiduciary assets and liabilities, with the difference between the
two reported 

^s 
fleî ørreß. Over time, incteases or decteases in net assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the

financjø.Lposition of the City is improving or deteriorating.



The ¡tatement of actiuitiæ þages 19 and20) ptesents information showing how the govemment's net assets changed
during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported âs soon as the undedying event Stitg rise to
the change occurs, regardler of the tining of the cath fuwt Thus, revenue and expenses tepotted in this statement for
some items will only result in cash flows rn futwe hscal pedods (e.g., uncollected taxes and eamed but unused
vacation leave).

Both of the govemment-wide lt¡ancial statements distinguish functions and progtams of the City that are princþally
supported by taxes and intetgovemmental revenues (governmental activities) from other functions and progtams that
are intended to recover a1l, or a signiFrcant pottion of their costs thtough user fees or charges þusiness-type activities).
The govetnmental activities of the City include the broad functions of genetal government; public safetyi education;
public wotks; health & human sewices; cultwe and tecreation; debt service - interest and the majot services provided
within each functional category. The business-type activities of the City include two enterprise activities: the water
system and the satitary sewer system. Trend information fot all years since the City's adoption of the current
repoting model can be found on pages 1,1,9-1,22 of this report.

Fund financial stateme nts: A fail is a gtouping of telated accounts that is used to maintain contïol over resources
that have been segtegated fot speciFrc activities ot objectives. The City, like other state and local govetnments, uses

fund accounting to ensure and demonsttate compliance vzith finance-relate legal requirements. AII of the funds of the
City can be divided into three categories: govetnmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds.

Govetnmental funds: Couernnenta/fønd¡ arc used to account for essentially the same functions and ptograms reported
as gouerlrnentø/ actiuitie¡ in the govemment-wide financial statemeflts. Flowever, unlike the government-wide financial
statemerrts, govemmental fund finar.cial statements focus on the near-tenn inf/oat ønd oøf/ow of spendable rercørces, as well
as on balance¡ of spendable reîlttrcer available at the end of tlle fiscal year. Such information may be usefrrl in evaluation a

govemment's near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the govemment-wide Ftnancial statements, it is
useful to compâre the information presented for gouemmettalfundrvtth similr information presented for gouemmeúal
actiuilie¡ ln the government-wide fina¡ital statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term
impact of the governmeflt's fleat-tetm hnancing decisions. Both the governmental funds balance sheet and the
govemmental funds statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances ptovide a teconciliadon to
facllttate this comp aris on between go ue ru m e n tø I fu n dt and ¿o u e rv m e n ta / a cti u i ti e ¡.

The City maintains 20 individual govemmental funds. Information is presented separately in the governmental funds
balance sheet and in the governmental funds statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances for
the general fund, the community presetvation fund and the high school improvements fund, all of which are
consideted to be majot funds. Data from the other 17 funds are combined into a single, aggregated ptesentation
undet the caption non-aajorgouemmentalfønd.l A brief descdption and individual fund data for each of the non-majot
governmentalfundsisptovidedintheformof conbining¡latement¡beginningonpâgeT2ofthtsrepott. The
govemmental funds financial statements can be found on pages 27-26 of this report. Trend information may be
found on pages 1.23-1.24 of this Íeport.

Proprietary funds: The City maintains two different types of proprietary funds. Enterprircføtlr are used to teport the
same functions ptesented as business-type activities in the govetnment-wide ñnancial statements. The City uses

entelprise funds to account fot water and sanitary sewer activities. Itlerua/ ¡enicefailt 
^te 

aî accounting device used to
accumulate and allocate the costs intemally among the City's varìous functions, including employee health benefi.ts;
wotkets' compensation; public building insurance; and genetal liability self-insurance activities. The services ptovided
by these funds ptedominately benefit the govetnmental rather than the business-type functions. Accotdingl¡ the
internal service funds have been includedwithtngouervmeüø/ actiaitie¡ in the government-wide Ftnanital statements.



Prcpfletaty funds provide the same type of information as govemment-wide financial statements, only in more detail.
The proprietary fund financä, statements provide separate ìnformation fot the water and sanrtary sewer activities,
which ate considered majot funds of the City. Converseþ, all intemal service funds are combined into a single,

^ggregate 
presentation in the ptoprietary fund ftnan€t¡l stâtements. ,{ brief description of each fund and individual

fund data for the intemal service funds is ptovided in the form of rvnbining ¡latemeú¡ beginning on page 83 of this
report. The basic proprietary fund financial statements can be found on 27-29 of tttts report.

Fiduciary funds: Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of paties outside the
govemment. Fiduciary funds ate nottncliudedin the government-wide ftnzr;lcial statements because the tesources of
the funds are not available to support the City's own functions and activities. The accounting used for fiduciary ñrnds
is much like that used for propttetary funds.

The frduciary funds financial statements provide separate information for the pension trust fund of the City. All other
lrduciary funds ate reported and combined into a single, 

^ggrcg 
te presentation ìn the hduciary funds ftnancial

statements under the captions "prrvate pu4)ose trust funds" and"agency funds", respectively. A brief description of
each fund and individual fund data for the private purpose trust funds and agency funds are provided in the form of
combining $atement begþnns on page 87 of this report. The fiduciary funds financial statements can be found on
pages 30 and31. ofthis report.

Notes to the financial statements: The notes ptovide additional infotmation that is essenttal to a full understanding
of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the ltnancial statements can
be found on pages 34-69 ofthis report.

Other information: In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also ptesents
cettain tequired supplemefltâry information regarding the City's progress in funding its obligation to provide pension
and post-retirement health benefits to its employees. Such information is located on pages 70 and 71 of this repott.

The combining statemeots previously tefetted to âre presented immediately following the notes to the basic ftna¡ctal
statements.

Government-wide Financial Analysis:

Net Assets: The City's total assets exceeded total liabilities by $314.4 million atJune 30,2009. This represents a $2.1
million or 0.7o/o increase ovet the total net assets at June 30, 2008. Trend information for total net âssets and its
majot componerits ovet the past five yeat period is summarized gtaphically below.

NET ASSET TRENDS FOR PRIMARY
GOVERNMENT - LAST FIVEYEARS
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The following table presents cutrent and priot year data regarding the City's net assets:

G ooet nm ent dl Actioities B ssiness-T¡t o e Actioitie s

2009 2008

Assets

Curent assets. . . .. . ...... ..
NoncuÌent Æsets (excluding

capital assets)....

Capital æsets (net). .. . ...

Totâl assets...............

Liabilities

Total

ç 214,3e2,326 $ 757,Q3,704

72,574,154 32,797,507

313,425,096 235,673,790

540,397,576 419,809,001

fi 37,743,374 $ 2s,599,954

2,592,172 2,844,672

60,238,438 58,705,690

94,573,984 87,750,256

$ 246,135,100 $ 177,003,ó58

75,166,326 35,636,779

373,663,534 294,319,480

634,965,560 506,959,257

Cunent liabilities

(excluding debt). 51,782,726 44,545,593 7,487,956 7,896,296

Noncurent liabiìities

(excluding debt). 65,300,633 32,891,648 7,607,932 790,647 66,908,565 33,688,295

Curent debt. . . . . 8,548,500 7 ,652,700 q058,986 2,9s2,703 72,607,486 10,501803

Noncurent debt . . 162,737,300 84,675,800 26,200,848 79,305,239 188,338,148 103,981,039

Total liabilities 281,168,559 169,771,747 
"t-- ^r-* 

320,578,287 794,676,026

Net.A.ssets

Invested in capital assets

t^-r ^ç .-1-r-,r .a-\t) 150,650,131 774,706,270 32,694,954 46,364,172 183,345,085 227,070,382

Restticted.. 704,838,430 35,459,940 15,657,948 6,587,929 720,496,378 42,047,869

Uroestricted... . .. Q,265,544) 39,871,770 72,877,360 9,359,270 10,605,816 49,230,980

Totalnetassets.. $ 253,223,017 S 250,037,860 $_61,224,262_$_62,3¡.fi7Lç 374,447,279 ç 372,343,231

The latgest portion of the City's total net assets, $183.3 million ot 58.3yo, represents the investment in capital assets

(e.g., land and land imptovements, buildings and improvements, machinery and equipment, road network, v/ater
system, sewet system and construction in ptogtess) less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is still
outstandiflg. The City uses these c pitz.l assets to provide services to citizens therefore the assets are not available fot
futute spending. Although the City's investment in capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted
that the resources to tepay debt must be provided ftom other sources, since capital assets themselves, cannot be used
to liquidate these liabilities. Please refet to note 15 þage 68) for a detailed calculation of the City's investment in
capital assets, net ofrelated debt.

An additional pottion of the City's net assets, $120.5 million or 38.3o/o of total net assets, represents resources that ate
subjecttotestrictionsplacedonhowtheymaybeusedbypartiesextemaltotheCity,$105.1 (87.2o/ùmillionofwhich
represents resources testticted for futute capital project financing. A summary of the major components of the
restricted net assets may be found on the face of the Statement of Net Assets, v¡hich can be found on page 18 of this
fepoft.

The remaining balance of untestricted net assets, $10.6 million or 3.4o/o of total net assets, may be used to meet the
City's on-going obligations to citizens and creditors. All such assets ate reserved for City's water and sewer business-
tj4)e âctlvrües.

The City has no untestricted net assets available fot the support of govetnmental activities. All such resoutces have
been consumed ovet the past two years with the tecognition of post retirement health liabilities. For the year ended

June 30, 2008 (the fftstyeaLr of mandatory implementation of Govemmental Accounting Standards Board statement
45), Newton tecognized $21.5 million in unfunded retiree health liabilities. An additional $32 million in unfunded
health cate liabilities have been tecognized this yeat. Pages 63 and 64 of this report ptovides more detailed
information on the liabilities that have given rise to the change tn financial positions over the past two years.

52,664,082 46,447,889



Changes in net assets:

The following table presents cuffent and priot year data tegarding the City's changes in net assets:

G o zt er n m e n ta I Ac tiø iti e s B us in e s s-Tl o e Ac tia i tie s

2008

Revenues

Pm¿ram Reunrcs:

Fees, fnes and charges for seryìces... . . .... .

OpeÉting grants and contrìbuúons

Câpital grants and contributions

Cenem/ B¿ænaes:

Real estate and personal property taes. . .

Motor vehìcle and other excise taxes. . . . .

Flotel room occupancy tâxes.......................
Penalties and inte¡est on tâxes. ..... .

Payments in lieu of tues. . .

Comunity presenation surchæges. . ... . .....
Grants and cont¡ibutions not resLricted

to speciûc progmms. . . ..

Unrestricted investment if,come.... ... . . ...
Other. . .. . . . ... .

Total revenues.... .... 35,879,345 40,575,426

Expenses

General govemment 22,581,716 25,791,496

Public safety..... .. 52,614,816 48,896,370

Education. . .... .. 236,024,500 218,176,994

Publicworks..... 27,229,098 25,208,763

Health and human seruices. ..

Culture and recreaúon. ... . ... . - . -

10,,1ó3,388 9,980,301

16,806,140 15,864,538

Total

$ 21,413,394

66,344,326

30,779,776

226,800,860

10,419,922

1,108,199

1,223,300

273,359

2,793,701

7,435,280

2,670,098

1,761,048

371,822,603

ç 21,785,123 $

60,500,259

21,684,895

211,886,334

10,859,789

7,103,549

1,055,344

767,439

2,174,805

8,705,545

4,306,424

2,522,970

346,692,476

24,080

2,494,422

33,761,633 ç 39,034,143

857,561 814,428

7,260,151 726,855

$ 55,175,027

67,201,887

31,439,267

226,800,860

10,479,922

1,108,199

7,223,300

273,359

2,193,707

7,435,280

2,610,098

1,761,048

407,707,948

22,581,716

52,614,816

236,024,500

27,229,098

10,463,388

16,806,1,1O

4,375,013

13,623,595

21,879,634

.t05,597,900

2,104,048

$ 60,219,266

61,314,687

22,477,750

277,886,334

10,859,789

1,103,549

1,055,344

767,439

2,114,805

8,705,545

4,306,424

2,522,970

387,267,902

25,791,496

48,896,370

218,776,994

25,208,763

9,980,301

15,864,538

24,080

2,494,422

12,212,234

27,208,631

380,397,835

6,870,067

6,870,067

Other.............
Debt seryice - interest............... 4,375,073

Water.

Sewer......

I 4 623 5q5

21,879,634

12,212,234

21,208,637

33,420,871

7,154,555

Total expenses 370,094,671 346,976,964 35,503,229

Change in net assets before tmnsfers. .. 1,727,932 (284,488) 376,116

Tmnsfers, net.............. 1,457,225 1,264,968- (1,457,225) (1,264,968)

Change in net âssets. . ....... 3,185,157 980,480 (1,081,109) s,889,587 2,104,048

Netâssets-beginningofyear ... 250,037,860 249,057,380 62,305,377 56,475,7U 372,343,231 305,473,164

Netâssets-endofyer... ..ç_253223,W_ $ 250,037,860 $_61224262_ç_62305371_$ 314,447,279 ç_312343,%l_

The City's total revenues fot the year endedJune 30, 2009 incteased by $20.4 million (53n ftom the priot yeat. Real
and personal property tâxes âccounted fot $14.9 million or 70.0o/o of the ìncrease.

State and federal grant revenue ìncteased by $13.6 million dudng theyear, $9 million (66.20/ù of which was for high
school capttalimptovement projects. All state aid funding fot both high school projects has now been tecognized.



Economically sensitive revenues such as investment income; motor vehicle excise tax tevenue; and inspectional
services permit revenue declined during the year.

The followin g chart illustrates the distribution of total current year revenues for the pnmary govetnment ,by milor
source.

FY 2OO9 TOTAL REVENUE BY SOURCE
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

I Propety taxes

E Grants and contributions

llnvestment income

I Other taxes

EFees, fines and chatges fot service

IÂll other

Total expenses incteased by fi25.2 million or 6.6o/o during the year. The $32.9 million expense associâted with second
yeat implementation of Govemmental Accounting Standards Board Statement 45 accounted for all of the expense

gowth fot the year.

All activities , excepl þr general gouemøend experienced spending gtowth from the pnor yeat. General goveÍnment acivity
spending (City Hall support services and public building maintenance and operation) declined by ff3.2 million (1,2.4n
in spite of the fact that the activity absotbed $2 million in second year GASB statemerit 45 expenses.

The petcentage of total spending related to education and public safety spending incteased slightly (fuorn 57o/o to 58o/o

for education and from 7oh to 8o/o fot public safery). This spending grov/th was principally related to high school and
hre station improvement capital spending.

A schedule summarizing the cumulative impact of the ìmplementation of GASB Statement 45 on all activities is

presented on pâge 66 of this report.



The following chatt illustrates the distribution of expenses by major function for the primary govetrìment for the year
endedJune 30,2009.

FY 2OO9 TOTAL EXPENSES BY FUNCTION
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

I General govemment I Public safety E Education

ElPublic wotks lHealth and human services I Cultue and recreation

Ilntetest on debt Ewater and sewer

Govetnmental activities - Govetnmental activities inceased the City's net assets by fi3.2 million or 1.3o/o düing
[tscaI2}O9, for the reasons cited above. A summary of revenues and majot functional expenses is included in the
tables ptesented above. fn ordet to assist the teadet in understanding mote completeþ the fi¡ll cost of the majot
setvices provided by the City viithin each of the broad functional classifications identified above, the Statement of
Äctivities, ptesented on pages 1.9 and 20 of this report, provides a detailed accounting of all major service expenses
and related tevenues.

As has been the case in all years since the City has adopted this repotting model, all governmental activity services,
except fot inspectional services, relied on subsidies ftom general revenues to one degree or anothet during Ítscalyear
2009. In spite of a $0.7 million decline in ptogam revenue from the pnor yeat, inspectional service department
program revenues exceeded total program expenses by $2 million for the year.

Business-type activities - Business-type activities decreased the City's net assets by $1.1 million or 1.8o/o during
Frscalyear 2009. This is pdmady the result of less than expected user charge revenue in the utility funds. The decline
is the result of metet teading etrors from the City's aging watet meters.



Financial Analysis of Governmental Funds:

'\s noted eaÃier, the City uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance r¡rith Frnance-related legal
reqrúements.

Govetnmental funds - The focus of the City's gaaerzmentalftnli is to provide information on near-tem inflows,
outflovs, and balances of tpendable resoutces. Such information is useful in assessing the City's financing
tequitements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a government's flet resources
available fot spending at the end of the hscal yeat.

As ofJune 30,2009, the City's govemmerital funds tepotted a combined fund balance totaling $135.6 million, a $58.4
million incease ovet the pnor year teported financial position. A $50 million improvement in the ltnancial position
of the High School Improvement Fund was the most impottant reâson for tlle positive change. During the fiscal yeat
endedJune 30,2009, the City issued $75 million in new debt for project financing; teceived $44.2 million in project
grant teimbursements ftom the Commonv¡ealth of Massachusetts, and expendedff69.2 million on the ptoject. Afi2.3
million Massachusetts school construction gtant receivable for eligible project expenditutes was recorded atyear end
but is not expected to be received until the project is complete and all costs related to grant reimbutsements have
been audited by the Commonwealth or its agent.

During the hscal yeat endedJune 30, 2009 the Community Preservation Fund's fina¡cialposition imptoved by $1.1
million. This occurred principally as a result of the fact that fi2.3 million in fiscal year 2009 funds v¡ere not committed
to specific projects during the year.

The general fund is the primary operating fund of the City. AtJune 30,2009 the general fund reported a total fund
balance of fi20.2 million - a $0.7 million (3.8%) imptovement from the total fund balance for the ptevious fiscal yeat.
The untesetved and undesþated potion of fund balance, howeveï, decreased by fi2.9 million or 20.3o/o to $10.5
million. This decline it the tesult of two factors: a$2.2 milhon increase in the amount of fund balance desþated to
support the subsequentyeat budget ($5.1 million for fiscal year 2010 vs $2.9 million for fiscal yezr 2009); and the
teservation of $881,707 in state reimbursements fot futute year debt service requirements on the South High School
tenovation project. Undesþated fund balance reptesents 3.4o/o of total genetal fund revenues and ffansfers ftom
othet funds, a deterioration of this measu(e over the ttailing three year period, but approximately the sâme as fiscal yar
2005.

City of Newton, Massachusetts
Genetal Fund

Fund Ttends - Fiscal yeat 2009 and (5) previous fiscal years

2co9 2008 2001 2006 2005 2004
s 2o.16e.278 $ J.!))AS-$ 

-.99214-î -9'22!P-$ 
J'P229-ç JL&!&Total fund balmce

Iæss: Fund balance ¡eseryed fo¡:
Encumbrances.
Continued appropriations..
Other purposes

Un¡esewed fund balance .

1,371,372
2,335,964

8ó7,806
2,223,358

7,446,323
2,438,397

2,106,357
2,O71,369

7,722,558 7,186,135
2,573,925 3,938,51'l

881,707

75.574.235 16.342.052 19.124.693 16,117.152 10.725.984 12,161.196

Iæss: Fund balmce desiqn¿ted to
supportfoìlowingyearbudppt,, 5.051.017 2,900.000 J.400.000 1.700.000 2,200.000 2.738.000

Undesignated tund balmce 10,523.218 13,442,052 16,324,693 14,41'1,152 7.925.984 9.423.196

Totalrevenues&otherEnmcingsources î-J9.!!2Æ_g 2e6.667.21t $-95,J92Æ!_$JZW_S-:2.!l3P_$J:!.9J29!_

Total fund balmce æ 7o total revenues md ofs. . 6.50 6 6y. 8.3'/o 7 4o/o 5 3y" 6.9yo
Un¡eservedfundbalaceaso/ototal¡evenuesmdofs.......... 5OVo 55o 690 59y" 3.9Vo 49y"

3.4Yo 4 sYo 51Yo 5.3Y. 3 7Yo 3 8V.Undesimated fund balance æ 0/o total reverues and ofs
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Total fiscal year 2009 general fund tevenues and othet Fmancing sor¡rces increased by $13.9 million or 4.7Yo, to $310.6
million.

Àmount
%

of Total
Increase/ %
(Decreasel Change

6.1"h

-9.30h

0.4%
74.1'/r

-744%
0.2Y"

-7.0%
5.7"h

-39.00h

36.30

71.5o/"

-26A%

9,932,937 3.4%

7,322,199 562.50h

Q7,977) -100.0"Á

2,767,673 76.60

Real estate and petsonal property taxes.... . ........ $ 224,437,442 72.3% fi 73,002,020

Motor vehicle excise taxes. 10,098,579 3.3o/o (!,033,133)
Flotel room occupâncy tâxes.... I,I08,799 0.4% 4,650
Penalties and interest on taxes. 7,204,647 0A% 749,297

Licenses and petmits. .. 4,790,692 l.3o/o (706,556)

fntetgovemrnental.... 54,294,887 77.5% 107,285

Charges fot sewices. 1,566,819 0.5% (177,242)

Fines and forefitures. 7,974,463 0.6% 96,280

Investment income....... 2,427,0t7 0.8o/o (1,549,327)

Payments in lieu of taxes........ 489,108 0.2o/o 130,757

Special assessments. 702,883 0.0'h 10,618

Miscellaneous 728,319 0.2o/o Q6t,l06\

Total revenues........ 302,623,049 97.4%

05%
0.0%

2.10

Premium ftom issuance of bonds/notes....... 7,557,255

Sale of capital assets. .

Transfets from othet funds.. .. 6.387.739

Total revenues and othet financing sources.... . . $ 370,562,043 100.0o/o ff 73,894,832 4.70

Ptopety tax gtowth accounted fot all but fi892,8"12 of the gowth in General Fund revenues and othet financing
sources. A total of fi2.2 million (1,6.9n of the property tax revenue gowth \¡âs unbudgeted and resulted ftom a

decision of the Massachusetts ,{,ppellate Tax Boatd that atthonzed the Newton Board of Assessots to issue $2.2
million in pdor year personal property tax bills to a wi-teless telecommunicâtion company for previously disputed
propefty taxes on wireless communication equipment.

Economically sensitive local tevenue sources such as the motor vehicle excise tax; license and pemit revenue; and
investment income, all continued to decline during fiscal yeat 2009 as a result of the sluggish ecoriomy and the low
fiterest râte envfonment.

,\ $1.6 million ptemium was earned in connection with the April 1 sale of $92 million bond sale, $75 million of which
was telated to the North High School new const¡uction project. A total of fi2.3 million of the $2.8 million inctease in
transfets from othet funds represents Capital Stabilìzation Fund resources that wete ftansferred to the General Fund,
princrpally fot funding debt issuance costs and debt service on the new North High School project.
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Total genetal fund expenditutes and ftansfers to othe¡ funds totaled $309.8 million, an increâse of $9 million or 3.0o/o

ovef the previous fiscal year.

Àmount
Inctease/ %
(Decreasel Change

General govemment..
Public safety.

Education.
Public works.
Health and human services.

Culture and tecreation
Retitement benefits......
l7orkets' compensation insurance.

Ptoperty and liability insutance.
Claims and judgements.......

Other....
State assesments and charges

Debt sercice

ff 13,232,972

33,243,555

15ó,010,190

27,282,569

3,666,005

10,081,688

47,480,693

7,582,179

309,369

250,509

5,453,169

21,916

Q63,636)
3,393,992
7,135,374

778,787

(754,r55)
3,346,084

784,976

15,535

753,255

Q4,080)
(s8,8s8)

0.2o/o

-0.8,
2.2.

5.6%

5.7%

-7.00h

7.6'/'
13.2o/o

5.3%

I57.6Yo

-100.00h

-1.1'

4.3'/'
70.7%

50.4%

6.9'
1.2%

3.3%
15.3o/o

05%
0.10h

0.1'/o

0.0'/,
1.8o/o

Principal. 6,592,100 2.1"/" 7,245,200 23.3"

Interest. .. 3,499,486 1.0% 1,334,225 61.60/0

Total expendiftües... 302,684,364 WI% 9,908,505 3y''%

Tt¿nsfers to othet ñ¡nds 7,141,677 2.3o/o (925,926\ -7t.5'

Total expenditwes and ftânsfers. ... $ 309,825,981 100.0%_$ 8,982,579 _3.0'/"_

Education spending, the single largest component of the General Fund budget, increased by $3.a million Q.4þ and
âccounted for 37.8o/o of total Genetal Fund expenditure and úansfer gtowth for the year. This level of expenditures
and expenditure growth is a teflection of the priority that the City places on public education services.

Expenditures fot retirement benefits (including pay-as-you-go post retirement health and life benefits and the
Commonwealth's on behalf contribution to the Massachusetts Teachers Reti¡ement System fot Newton educatots)
incteased by $3.3 million or 8o/o and accounted for another 37.3o/o of total General Fund expenditute growth. A ff2.2
million increase in the Commonwealth's on behalf conüibution to the teachers' retirement fund accounted for 64.70/o

of the gtowth in this reporting c^tegory. Newton's contribution to the cost of the local retirement system accounted
for $0.9 million and pay-as-you-go health benefits for retfuees accounted for $0.3 million.

Public works expenditües gtewby$1.1 million (6.1,"/ù from the ptioryeat,principallyas aresultof incteased
demands for snow and ice control activities during the winter months of 2009.

The $2.6 million or 34.3o/o increase in debt service expenditures is princþally a result of incteased debt service
expenditures for the new North High School project. A total of $3.6 million in princþal and interest expenditures
related to the new North High School project wete tecognized dudng ftscalyear 2009.

The voters of the City elected to implement the Community Preservation '{.ct (CPA), with a 1o/o surcharge on all real
estate tax bills, in Novembet 2001. During the fiscal year endedJune 30, 2009, the City rcalized $4.1 million in CPA
fund tevenue, apptoximately half of which came from propetty tax surcharges and the balance from a combination of
Commonwealth of Massachusetts matching funds for property tax sutcharges billed during the ptevious hscal yeat
and investment income on idle cash balances. Fund expenditutes totaled $3 million for the year, $0.8 million of u¡hich
was fot open space activities; $1.3 million of which was for community recreation; and $0.7 million v¡as fot historic
preservation; and $0.1 million was fot both community housing and adminisúaive and suppott purposes. Please

tefet to pages 106-109 fot a complete accounting of individual project budgets, at theit legal level of control, for the

July 1, 2008 -June 30,2009 period.
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The high school improvements fund was established to account for major renovations to the City's Newton South
High School and the construction of a new Newton Notth High School. The fund ended Frscal yeat 2009 u¡ith a

$68.4 million fund balance, an improvement of $50 million from the previous fiscal yeat.

The total project budget fot construction of the neu¡ Newton Notth High School is $197.5 million, of which $46.6
million Q3.6/") is to be financed from construction assistance grants ftom the Massachusetts School Building
Authority and $150.9 million Q64n is being financed locally through the issuance of long tetm debt. ÄtJune 30,
2009, a total of $124.3 million ìn debt had been issued for the project and $100.2 million had been expended. A total
of fi44.2 million of the $44.6 million construction gtant ftom the Commonwealth of Massachusetts was teceived
during the year.

Proprietary funds - The City's propnerry funds provide the same information found in the govemment-wide
statements, but in süghtly mote detail. Restticted proprietary net âssets represent c prtù gtant funds whose purposes
are testti.cted fot improvements to the physical infrastructure of the City's water and sewer systems. Proprietary fund
net assets invested tn capital âssets, net of telated debt represents prin.rp"lly the City's water supply and distribution
system and the snitary sewet collection system.

The financial position of the City's sev/er fund declined by $1.1 million to $31.8 million atJune 30,2009. This tesulted
from the fact fhat operatìng revenues came in almost $2 million under expectations due to faulty metet teadings. A
total of $22.5 million of the fund's net assets represent investments in capital assets and another $3.6 million
tepresents resorrces l.g"lly restr-icted for future sewer system capital improvements.

The financial position of the City's water fund remained virtually unchanged ftomJune 30,2008 
^tfi29.4 

million.
A total of $10.2 million of this sum repÍesents the City's investment in water system capital assets and another $12.1
million represents resources legally testricted for futute water system capital improvements.

The City is currently in the ptocess of teplacing all water meters th¡t are used for pu4)oses of water and sewet fund
billings.

The lrnancial position of the City's fnternal Service Funds declined by $3.2 million or 21..9o/o dudng the year ended

June 30, 2009. Intemal service funds are used to account fot the City's self-insured group health insutance; wotkers
compensation; and general liability rìsk exposutes and to fund property insurance premiums for $560.1 million in
insuted City buildings and contents. Detailed information on the self-insutance funds is presented on pages 83-86.

The City's gtoup health self insutance fund accounted for fi2.3 million (7 4.1,n of the deteriotation in financial
position of the Intetn¿l Service Funds. This was the result of the planned use of Tufts Health plan net assets to meet
current operating expenses. AtJune 30,2009 the net assets of the City's Group Health Self Insurance Fund totaled

$9.2 million - the equivalent of apptoximateþ 2.5 months of average claims experience.

The financial position of the City's workers' compensation self insutance fund declined by just undet 507o to $0.6
million atJune 30,2009. This decline was the tesult of a combination of $0.3 mìllion in investment losses and $0.3
million in opetating costs in excess of employer contributions to the fund for the year.

The financial condition of the City's building insurance fund declined by $0.3 million (17.3o/o) fot the frscalyear as a

tesult of the ongoing use of fund resources in excess of curent investment income. At the cutrent tate of tesoutce
use, the fund will no longet be available to Ftnance building insutance premiums within five yeats.

Fiduciary funds - The net ¿ssets of the City's contributory retfuement system declined by $87.5 million (30.30/") to
$200.9millionduringthesystem's frscalyear thatendedDecember3l,2008. TheCitymadeits acuanalTyrequked
cont¡ibution to the fund in full. More specihc infotmation about the local tetitement system may be found on pages

60-62 of ¡hts reoort.
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General Fund Budgetary Highlights:

The diffetence between the original General Fund budget of ff282,647,579 (including pdot year encumbtances and
contìnuing appropriations) and the flnal amended budget of #297 ,01,6,335 amounts to 5.7o/o and can be summadzed as

follows:

Descdption Àmor¡nt

Capital 5¡¿þilization fund contdbutions.... . $

Snow and ice conüol.
Capital outlay and improvements........
Àutomated ttash collection pilot.
Debt service & issuance costs...
Budget contingencies

,\thletic field maintenance.. ..
À.ll othet.

4,474,768

3,620,877

1,429,075

340,000

L,848,479

7,794,936

500,000

431.781

Total supplemental appropriations fi t4,368,756

Of this inctease, $6.4 million (44.4o/o) was funded with General Fund reveflues in excess of the amount included in the
Mayot's otiginal budget; $4.7 million Q2.6n ftom cettified free cash (fund balance available fot apptopriation; and
the balance'u¡as funded with tansfets from other funds.

The Capital Stabilization fund contribution of $4.4 million was funded with state school building assistance gtant
reimbutsements fot pteviously completed school imptovement projects. A total oÍ 69o/o of the Genetal Fund revenue
in excess of the original budget estimate was used for this purpose.

There were no dehcits incuted in the appropriations of the various departments of the City. All but $5.1 million
Q.7"A of total âppropriâtions were expended, encumbered, or continued into fiscal yeat 201.0 fot completion of the
appropriated putposes atJune 30,2009. Please tefet to pages 95-104 for a complete accounting ofbudget to actual
expedence fot all City depattments, at theit legal level of control.

Capital Assets and Debt Administration

Capital assets - The City's investment in capital assets for govemmerìtal and business-t¡4)e activities, net of
accumulated depteciation of fi1,63.7 million, as ofJune 30,2009, amounts to fi373.7 million. The investment in
ca;prt^l assets includes land and land improvements, buildings and improvements, machinery and equipment,
infrastructute and construction in ptogress.

G o zt er nm e nt al A c tia it ie s B usi ness-T¡to e Act io ities Total

2009 20082008

Lmd md improvements...........
Buildings md improvements

Machinery and equipment... . . .. .

Infrastructure....

Construction in progress. . .. .. ..

Total capital assets.......... ..

ç 21,774,126

726,773,246

t7,735,002

39,500,435

708,302,287

$ 373,425,096

$ 20,870,892

726,128,052

75,727,571

38,782,373

34,704,962

$ 235,673,790

$ 28478s

2,503,680

2,634,295

54,875,678

$ 284,78s

2,575,969

2,456,390

53,388,546

[ 22,058,977 ç 21,755,677

728,676,926 728,104,027

20,369,297 18,183,901

94,316,773 91,570,979

708,302,281 34,704,962

s _60238,438_ $ _58,70s,690_ ç 373,663,534 ç 294,379,480
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Total capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, increased by fi79.3 million or 27o/o. Major capital asset events

during 2009 included the following:

¡ Business-type activity net capital assets increased by $1.5 million, principally due to water system
improvements funded with Massachusetts Water Resources Authority gtants and interest ftee loans.

¡ Governmental activity capital assets (net) increased by $77.8 million, prin.tp^lly as a tesult of construction
progtess at the new Newton Notth High School factlrty.

Additional infotmation on the City's capital assets may be found on pages 49-51 of this report.

Debt outstanding - AtJune 30,2009, the City had total long term debt outstanding of $200.9 million, $170.7 million
fot governmental activities and $30.2 million for business-type activities. There were no bond anticipation notes
outstanding atJune 30,2009. ,{ll debt is a genetal obligation of the City, although watet and se'ù/er debt service
payments are made ftom the resoutces of the ente¡prise funds and community preservation fund project debt service

payments are made from resources of the community preservation fund.

City of Newton, Massachusetts
Genetal Obligation Bonds and Notes Outstanding - by Purpose

Gooenme ntal Actiaitie s B usi ness-Trø e Actipitie s

2009 2008

Total

Education burldings $ 155,328,000 $ 79,920,000 $

Municipal buildings... 3,837,000 847,000

Deprtmentalequipment......... 4,465,000 3,275,000

Landfill closure.. 1,,140,800 1,570,900

Streetreconstruction.............. 775,000 875,000

Land acquistion 4840,000 5,900,000

\íater system.... 18,651,065

Sanitary server system 77,608,769

$ - $ 1ss,328,000

- 3,837,000

- 4,465,000

- 1,.140,800

- 775,000

- 4,8,tO,000

70,897,279 18,651,065

17,266,663 77,608,769

$ 79,920,000

847,000

3,275,000

1,570,900

875,000

5,900,000

70,897,279

77,266,663

$ 114,48s,842Tot¿.lbondsmdnotes .. .$ 170,ó85,800 $ 92,327,900 $ 30,259,834 ç 22,157,942 $ 200,945,634

During the yeat just ended, the City added $96.9 million in new bonds and retjred $10.5 million in existing bonds.
Genetal fund interest and principal payments amounted to $10.1 million or 3.2o/o of fund revenues and othet
financing sources. Community Preservation Fund interest and princþal payments amounted to $1.3 million or 30.4o/o

of fund revenues.

All existing long term debt of the City's existing debt v¡ill be repaid in full by the yeat 2039.

ÂtJune 30,2009 the City's authonzed and unissued long term debt amounted to $44.9 million, a dectease of W29.1.
million ftomJune 30, 2008. trinancing activities fot the new Newton Noth High School project accounted for 92.3o/o

of the change in authorized and unissued debt ($75 million in bonds were sold andfi44.2 million in project
aulhorizattons were teduced as a tesult of state construction gtant reimbursements for the project).

The City's bonds are rated Aaø.|>y Moody's Investot Services Inc.

Additional infotmation on the City's long-term debt can be found on pages 54-59 of this repott. In addition, debt
ttend information is available on pages 129-132 of this repoÍt.
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Economic Factots and Next Yeals Budget and Rates

¡ Accotding to the U.S Census Bureau, the median family income for the City for calendar year 2005 was

fi1.24,893. This compates favorably v¡ith the U.S median family income of $55,832. The City's per capita
income was $55,891 compated \¡¡ith $25,035 fot the nation as a whole.

¡ A,ccotding to the Commonwealth of Massachusetts Division of Unemployment Assistance, the
unemployment rate fot the City as June 30, 2009 was 6.3'lo,which compares fæonbly with the statewide
unemployment rate of 8.60/o and a national unemployment râte of 9.5%o for this same period.

¡ Accotding to the City's Boatd of Assessots, the 2009 median value of a single family home in Newton 'q¡as

$685,900, the median value of a commercial property was fi728,200; and the median value of industrial
property was $787,150.

The City of Newton's fiscal year 2010 genenl fund opetating budget, as amended thtough this date amounts to fi2943
million. This tepresents a decreâs e of fi2.7 million or 0.9o/o from the final fiscal year 2009 budget total.

Request for Information

This financial tepott is desþed to provide a general overview of the City's finances for all of those with ân intetest in
the City's finances. Questions concerning any-nfotmation provided in this report or requests for additional financial
information should be addtessed to the Comptroller, City of Newton, 1000 Commonwealth Âvenue, Newton,
Mas sachus et ts 02459 or dwilkins on@newtonma. gov.

t6
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CITY OF NE\ùITON, M.ASSACHUSETTS
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

JLINE 30,2009

PrilwGovemment

Govemmental

Activities
Buiness-qpe

Activities

Component

UnitsASSETS
C¡rent æsets:

Cæh md cæh equivalenr
Restricted cæh md cæh equivalens
Investments
Restricted investmenu
In¡erest md dividends
Receivables, net of allowce for uncollecúbles:

Real estate md penonal prcpertytaes
Tu md utiJ.iry liens

Motor vehicle excise

Crmunity presewation surcharges

Charges for sewice
Depanmenal md other
Inærgovemmental
Specia.l æsessments

84,585,471 $

100,4s1289
7,394,477

+79,856
42,698

7,151,454
2,793,70t

976,303
55,043

778,357

872,505
7,484,955

778298

4,074,070 $

15,657,948

491,527

tt,735,t50

199,066

2,t41

loa

88,659,481

716,109,237

7,39+,477

479,856
42,698

7,751,454
3284,628

976,303
55,0+3

125t3,507
872,505

7,684,021
180,439

521,048

670,602

1,302,088

461,801

800

144,563

40,443

7,187

810

l¡æs
Notes .

Other æser
300,000

27,708

416,468

35,097

429246

300,000

27,708

35,097

429246

Intemal balmces

Due frcm fiduciaryfunds
Prepaid experoes

Inventory
¡ùlorking capital deposit

Total curent æsets

Noncurent æsets:

Restricted investments

Receivables, net of allowce for uncollectibles

Rea.l es¡ate ts defer¿ls
Depmmental md other

Intergove m mental
Special æsessments

I¡ms
Capìtal æsets:

l.{ondepreciable
Deprecìable, net of accumulated depreciation

Total noncurent æses

Total æses

LIABILITIES
C¡rent liabilities:

rVmts pa¡able
Accrued liabilities
Accrued payrcll
Revenue refunds palable
t lealth clairu paiable
O¡her habilities
Accrued interest
Abmdoned property
Liabilities papble frcm restricted æsets

Bonds papble
Lmdfill closure æd other envircnmental lìabilities

Clmpensated absences
rVorkes' compensation benefits

Oaru &.judgments

(416,468)

214,392,326 31,743,174 246,13s,700 1 149 14)

r00,474

2,622,t27

6,341,546

2,6s8,116
491,891

360,000

t30,076,413
183,348,683

2,sr7284
74,888

284,785
s9,953,653

62,830,670

264,507
289,677
314,396

41,424

200,625

341,988

4,058,986

tg 1'ìg

700,474

2,622,127

6,341,546

5,175,400
566,779

360,000

130,361,198

243,302,336

t2,5t4,65t
8,185,13 1

lJ,532,908
6,338,739

4,472246
43+,557

t,684,064
58'1,577

715,050
12,607,486

9s,000

2,984,375

995,904

190,000

65271-,568

2,069,618

2,086,501

325,999250

540,39t,576 94,573,984 63+,965,560

388,829,860 4,156,1.79

7,305,461

t2250,744
7,895,454

t3278,5r2
6,338,739

4,4t2246

t,483,439
581,517

373,062

8,548,500

95,000

2,954,976

99s,904

190,000

93,724

91,748

77

Total cuænt liabilities 59,730,626 5,540,942 t84,872



CITY OF NE''ÙITON. MASSACHUSETTS
STÄTEMENT OF NET ASSETS (Continued)

TUNE 30.2009

Primary Govemment

Covemmental Buiness-qpe
Activities Actìvities Total

Component

Units

Noncurent [abilities:
Bonds pa¡able
l¡dfill closure md other envircnmental liabilities ,

llorlas' compensation benefia

Total noncurent lìabilties

Other specific purposes

Unrestricæd

Total net æsets

See notes to bæic finmcial stetements.

s 162,137,300 $ 26200,848 $ 188,338,148 $

675,000 - 675,000

264,048 5,682,629

1,143,884 5+,867,435
Crmpensated absences 5,418,581

Net OPEB oblìgation 53,523,551

. 5,683,501 - 5,683,501

227,437,9)J 27,808,780 2ss246,7t3

736,678 736,678

433,t56
t,654,537

Toøl liabilities 287,r68,5s9 33,349,722 320,sr8287 t84,872

NET ASSETS
Invesæd in capital æsets, net of relaæd debt 150,650,131 32,69+,954 181,145,085 2,086,501

Restricted fon
Gpital purposes . . 89,403,942 15,657,948 105,061,890

Crmunitypresewation ætivities 10,862,563 - 10,862,563

Education activities 865,847 - 865'847

Debt senice 881,707 - 881,707

Perpetual fundsr
Expendable
Nonexpendable . 433,156

. t,654,537

Q265,s44) 72,87r,360 10,60s,816 5,034,088

$ 253223,017 s 67224262_ $ 374,447279 S 7,120,589
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CITY OF NEWTON, Mr{SSACHUSETTS
STATEMENT OF ACTTVITIE S

FOR TFTE FISCAI YEAR ENDED TUNE 30, 2OO9

Prcsrm Revenues

Fmctioro/PrcsIm
Primarygovemmenc

Govemmenal activities :

General govemment
lægislative tc execrnive
Electiom
Financial administntion
Administntive suppon ....... , ....
Planning &developrent
PubLic building mintenance & operation. ...

Public safety

Iropectional sewices
Other public safety.

Education .

Public worts
Strees E¿ sideralls. . . .

C.ontrcl of snow & ice

Collecdon & dìsposal of solid mte
Engineering

Health & humn seroices
Public health &human se rvices.

Senior seruices

Vetem sewices
Cultrre and rrcreation

Libruies .....,.,,, ..
Parls & recreation
Newton Ftrstory mueum

Debt seruice - interest

TouJ govemntal ætivities

Buiness-type activities;
Vaær
Sewr

Component units:
Newton Com¡¡ronwealth Fomdation, Inc.

Newton Commiry Developrrrnt Audrority

Police
Frre

Fees, Fines, md
Cha¡ges for

Sewices

Operating

Gmamd
Contribudoro

67,170
24,758
6s265

69

4,512,0+5
, ì9ì

888,654

6323s

55,677146

7296

18

260,474
3+7,800
r92222

456,683

412,661

6/62
3)6s,67s

66)44)26

381,785
475,776

F!trn(ê<

2,+81,739

856,619

4270,871
4,877 207
6230,692
3,864,588

27,725,735

23,999,154
7)88,794

101,133

236924jæ

73,707 23t
4,601,tt3
7,5æ,914
2,0r9,840

9)13,804
790,630
358,954

7,984,609
8,413267

40826+
4)75,0t3

195,108

t,643
188J4s
307,æ2
8t9,+19
t024s

4,788987
704234

3,423,609
20)3r

6)60,687

2,858,098

2+278
4\ 41,1

tr7,924
2,622

128,579

7,417,807

95

Gpit l Net
Granrs and (Experoe)/

C¡ntributiom Revenu

51,871 $ Q,t73,5e0)
(830,818)

(4,017 26t)
(4,570,r36)

(8ee228)
(3,8519s0)

(2r,448,99+)

Q3231,685)
2,03+,875

(80,802)

(146,021,106)

(897e,5s3)
(4,601,1 13)

(7,476,696)
(t,e74,421)

(8,93s,406)
(440208)
(166132)

(7 399,+07)
(6,s82,799)

(40t,+07)
(1,009J38)

27,96+,961

2,162284

73,623,595

2t,879,63+

$ 227,530 $

7t2,æ9

258,t29 $ 10,098 $

55 145

)AA )94

370,094,671 21,413)94 30J79,116 Q52,157,835)

93210 7247þ23
7,r66,94t (870,907)

7260,t51 376,116

$ 40,697

(656,66+)

(+7,77t)
99,437

$ (s64J0Ð

1+)95,623
19J66.010

Toøl buiness-t¡pe ætivities 35,503229 33,767,633

TotalPrimaryGovemnt$405,597,900555,175p27$67201,887$31,439267$(257,787'779)

Newton Schools Fowdation, Inc. 314,067

9t)48 66p80Newton Commity Fanr¡ Inc.,

Total CrnponentUnia $ l)44,954 S 324209

124,705

$ 456,+44 ù



CITY OF NE'WTON, MASSACHUSETTS
STATEMENT OF ACTTVITIES (Continued)

FOR TFIE FISCAL YEAR ENDED'IUNE 3O,2OO9

PrimawGovemment

Govemmental

Activities

Business-t¡pe

Aaivities I Otâl

Component

Units

Changes in net âssets:
Net (expense)/revenue (fromprevious page)......... .. . $ Q52,157,835) $ 376,116 $ Q51,781,719) $ (564'30Ð

Gøeralnqwø:
Real estaæ and personal properrybxes,

levied for general purposes... .....
Real estate and personal properfytãxes,

levied for communicy preseruation purposes

Motor vehicle and other excse raxes.. ..

FIotel room occupancytÐ(es
Penalties and interest on taxes .

Palments in lieu of taxes... . ..

Grants a¡d contributions not restricted to
specific programs . .

Unrestricted investment income . . .

Other.. ..........
Trarxføs, rø

Total general revenues a¡d transfers . . . . . .. ...

Change in net ¿ssets. .

Net assets - beginning of par. .

1,457 225 (t,4s7 225)

25s,342,992 (1,457 22s) 2s3,88s767

3,185,ts7 (1,081,109) 2,104,048

226,800,860

2,t93J0t
10,479,922

1,108,199
1223,300

273,359

7,435280
2,610,098
1,761,0+8

226,800,860

2,t93,701
10,479,922

1,108,199
1223,300

273,J59

7,4J5280
2,610,098
r,761p48

(s64,300

250p37,860 62,305,371 312,343231 7,684,890

Net assets - end of 1æar $ 253223,017 $ 61224262 $ 314,447 279 î 7 
'120'589

See notes to basic financial statements.



CITY OF NEIITON, MASSACHUSETTS
C,OVERNMENTAL FLTNDS

BAIANCE SHEET

ILINE 10,2009

Genemi

Coruity
P¡oeryæion

Ffgh School

Improvemns

Normjor
Gove¡mntai

¡úGa

Tota.l

Govemntal
lúúsASSETS

Cøh æd øh equivalents $ 4) t7A )1Á q

Imerest æd dividends

26,886,606 $

+233

1,t39

71.4,153

23,860

360,000

t,768,t75
438,832

r,089,799
338

384,967

659,564

302,025

69,362,820
4233

7,15t,454
2,622,t27
2,793,t07

916,303
55,043

n8,J57
7274,051

10,t43,071
670,r89
300,000
360,000
778,493

7L,707,602

7,758,849
1.3,789,674

6,338,739

58r,5r7
373,462

27,777,859
302,025

150,000

Receiwbles, net of allowce for wcollectibles:
Real estate md pesonal prope rtytaes
Real esate ta defer¿ls
Tu md utilityliem
Motor vehicle excise

Comuiry preseruatìon sucharges

Charges for seruices

Depæmenm.l md other
lnte rgovemmental
Specia.l æsessme nts

7 1\1 ¿\¿

2,622,127
2,784,962

976J03

64204
7,t90,797
4,764364

670,r89

55,043

763,914

300,000

2,328,858

Nots
l¡m

Due from other fuds ...

Due from fiduciary fuds ...

ther æsem.

Rest¡icted æses:
Cøh ad øh equivalens

Investments

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FLTND BALANCES

718,493
3s,097

27,708

9,772,966 79,887,592

)5,097

27,708

70,790,731 100,457289

580,330 580,330

10,891,92) $ 82216,45A $ +1,653,987 s 204,183,666$ 69,427,306

LIABILITIES:'lfumts palable
Accrued liabilities
Accrued pa¡roll
Revenue refuds pa¡able

Other liabijities
Abmdoned property.
Lìabilìties due depositos
Defered revenue
Due to other fuds -

Coun judgme nts .

TOTALUABILITIES

FUND BAI-ANCES:

Reserved for:
Encubmces md continuing appropriations

Debt service

Perpetual pemuent fuds
Other specific purposes

IJueserved:
Designated for subsequent ¡-u's expenditues

Undesignated reponed in:
Genenl fud
Special revenue fuds
Capital prcjects fuds
Pemæent fuds

TOTAL FUND BAI-qNCES

TOTALUABIUTES AND FTIND BAIÁNGS

See notes to bæic firucial statemens.

5 2,506,368
3221,425

12,498295
6,318,401

8,059
58r,517
373,462

23,974,901

150,000

49252,028

27,133
2,t20

707

808,536

7,433,059 S

4,07r,459

2,328,858

3,713,336

881,707

5,051917

10,523278

20,169278

$ 69,4213A6

837,896 L3,833,376

s200,429

4,853,598
68,383,074

1.0,054,027 68,383,074

$ 10,891,923 $ 8221.6,450

4,643,100 68,566,400

8,973,765

881,707

433,156

2,520,384

5,051,017

10,523218
13253,604
93,303,737

736,678

431,1,56

2,520,384

8,400,006
24,920,663

736,678

37,0t0,887 115,617266

$ 41,651,987 $ 204,183,666



CITY OF NEI$øTON, MASSACHUSETTS
RECONCILIAIION OF THE C.OVERNMENTAL FLJNDS BALANCE SHEET

TOTAL FL]ND BALANICES TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

TLI\trE 30,2009

Total govemmental fund balances þage 2l) ... ...

Gpital assea (net of accumulated depreciation) used in govemmental activities are not
financial resources and, therefore, are not reported in the govemmental funds,

Other assets are not available to payfor current period expenditures and
therefore, are deferred in the govemmental frurds...

135,677,266

373,425,096

27,77t,859

(1.,483,439)

(170,685,800)
/¿n ôôô\

(770,000)
(8,373,557)

(53,523,557)

17,285,143

$ 253,223,017

In the statement of net assets, interest
whereas in the govemmental fu¡rds

is accmed on outsand;ng long-term debt,
interest is not reponed until due, .

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and,

therefore, are not reported in the govemmental funds.
Bonds and notes papble
Coun judgmens

I¿ndfill closure and other environmental liabilities. . .

Compensated absences

Net OPEB oblþation..

Intemal service funds are used by management to accou¡t for health insurance,

worlçen'compensation, building insurance and liabilityinsurance activities. The æsets

and liabilities of the intemal service funds are reported as govemmental activities in the
statement of net assets..

Net assets of govemmental activities þage 18)

See notes to basic financial statemenæ.
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CITY OF NE\ITON, MASSACHUSETTS

C'OVERNMENTAL FLTNDS

STATEMENI OF REVENUES, E)fl'ENDITURTS AND GIANGES INFI,IND BA]INGS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JLTNE 30, 2OO9

RE\IENUES
fual esate æd penonal prcp€rtytdes
Moto¡ vehicle excise ræ
Ftrotel room æcu¡rucytues
Cl muiry pres emdon s wharga
Pe¡a[ies md i¡terest on ¡aes
f ¡.Þn<ê(.ñ,1 Mm;<

Inrergovemnul
Cha4es for seruices

Fins æd foleires
Invesræm incoæ
C¡ruriburioru æd domtiom
Payæns in lieu of ørs
MisceU¡neou
(*.tl ¡c<¡ccmenr

TOTAL REI'EN'I-'ES

E)(PENDITURES
Curent:

Geneol goveront:
Iægislative & exemive
Elecios
Fimcial ad-i"içtntion
Adminisrmive suppoa
Plaming & developænr
Public building mintemce & opeÞtioß

Public safer¡
Police
FiE
Iropecional sewica
Other publ.ic safery

Educarion

Public rcds:
Strees &sidewlks
C¡¡trcl of snow & ice

Collecion & disposal of solid wte

Gener¿l

ç )r4 417 44) î
10,098579

1,108,199

12c/.þ41
4,190,692

54294,887
1566,819
1,974,463

2127,017

489,108
728)19

102,883

342,6Ð,449

1,746,072

624,687

1,021)19
3562,966

961,813

3J14,055

16225580
15,949363

9$284
8s332

156,010,190

5,662,840
4925,6U
6512,130
2,142,909
1274986
1,665,000

2,890,822

s5!242
221981,

5,120544
4,731260

229,888
47,480,693

1582,t19
349)69
254509

5,453,169

6592,1æ
3,499,486

142,684,364

(61,115)

6,381,739

1557 255
(7,141,617)

7973n

Comuiry
Psemtion

2207,442

1,429,080

183,081

306521

4,126,124

1,112,136

501545

Hrgh School

Impoveæna

Nomjor
Govemnt l

Fuds

To¡al

Govemnral
Fuds

ç ))4 4\7 4¿)

rc,a98579

1,108,199

2207,++2
1223)æ
4575,496

122,879,420

14209,678
2p22,175
2,642,189

t)20527
489,108

1í86507
218,438

189,118500

1,788,625

646211
3,A2tJ19
1þ62,966
6568,643

6,168284

ß,498,402
t7 270,786

983118
85)32

2529\7,406

9235)05
4,025,6U

6551,748
2,147,920

1)18,472
1,665,000

1,103,889
754,441
221981

5J89J35
6524,411

324,864

47,480,693
1582,119

3A9369
250549

5,45i,169

7,652,1æ

J,694574

44248308

44248308

18,659

384,804
22,907,145

12,642,859
47,7lZ
32,091

1)20527

651,667

115,555

38,121,019

21526

4,492,694
2)52,684

2,872,822
1321,423

338

27,668,462

3568,865

19ó18
sp11

44,386

213967
201241

468,795
1,802,994

32318

Vehicle minrenuce
Engineering
Administmion &suppon

Fþaftlr æd hrlø seryices:

llealth & hr¡ru services

Senio¡sewices
Vetem seryices

Cuftue æd ecrearioc
Libruies
Pa¡ls & recreation
Nemon lfsrorymueu

Reriææ¡t benefis
Voden' com¡æroacion irowce
Prcperry æd liabiliry Ìm rruce
Claim md judgmna

Scare æsessæns & charges

Deb¡ service:
Principa.l

I¡reresr

TOTAI E)OENDITTJRES

EXCESS (DEFIOENCÐ OF REVENI,'ES OVER E)@ENDITIJRES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Tæfer in
Iss øce of genenl oblþation bonds

Pæmimfoo ìsswce of bonds æo nores

Tmfen our

TOTAL OTFIER FINANONG SO1JRCES (TJSES)

NET CHANGE IN FLIND BAIÁNG,S

FUND BAI-{NGS ATBEG1NMNG OF YEAR

FT,'ND BAJ¿NCES ÄTEND OF YEAR

See no¡es ¡o b*ic fi¡mcial sqteæns,

736.462 r,134,947 50,021,844

69238f,54

(e,843)

62,654

1,C60,000

195,088

2,967,733 69238,754

1,1s8J91 (24,99A,4461

- 26,750
. 75,000,æ0

Q3,444) (14,460)

(21,444ì, 75912294

45,106244 419,997995

(6,985225) (30,878,5es)

9,110,888 t55J93n
11,010,000 86,010,000

- 1557255
(6,625,U9) (13,804J70)

11515,839 89,102,462

653A,614 58,421,467

19,433216 8,919,080

\ 20,169278 S 101J54,027

18361230 30,48A273 n,193,799

s 68J83,074 $ 37,010,88/ s 115,617266



CITY OF NE\PTON, MASSACHUSETTS
RECONCILIAIION OF THE STATEMENT OF RE\1ENUES, E)CENDITURES ATND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANTCES OF C,OVERNMENTAL FTINDS

TO THE STAIEMENT OF ACTTVITIES

FOR TFIE FISCAL YEAR ENDED IT'NE 30, 2OO9

Net change in frmd balances - total governmental funds þae 23) . $ 58'423'467

Govemmental funds repon capital ouda;a as expenditures, However, in the staæment of
activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and

reported as depreciation expense. These amounts reprcsent the related activity

of the current period.
Gpital outlals 86,597 

'276Depreciation. (8'785'970)

Revenues in the satement of acdvities that do not provide current financial resources

are fullydeferred in the statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund

balances, Therefore, the recognition of revenue for va¡ious types of accounts ¡eceivable

(i.e., real estate and penonal property, motor vehicle excise, etc) differ berween the

rwo stateÍEnts. This amount rcprcsents the net change in defer¡ed revenue (18,800,188)

The issua¡ce of long-ærm debt (e.g., bonds and leases) provides current financial resources

to govemmental funds, *4rile the repayment of the principal of long-term debt consurnes

the financial ¡esources of govemmental funds, Neither transaction, howeve¡ has any

impact on net assets. Also, govemmental funds rcpoft the effect of issuance costs,

premiums, discounts, and similar items when debt is fint issued, whereas these amounts

a¡e deferred and amonized in the statement of activities. These arnounts reDr€sent the

related activity of the current period.
Bondproceeds (86,010'000)

Bondmarurities.. 7,652,100

C:pital lease matu¡ities 142,142

In the statement of acivities, interest is accrued on outsanding iong-ærm debt,

ç'hereas in the govemmental ftlnds inte¡est is not reponed until due. This amount

r€prcsents the net change in accrued interest pa¡'able. . . . (680,439)

Some expenses reponed in the statement of activities do not require the use of current

financial resources and, tJrerefore, are not reported in the govemmenøl fi:nds.

These amounts reprcsent the net changes in accruals:

I¡ndfill closu¡e and other environmental lìabilities. . . 95,000

C-ompensated absences Q43,1'21)

Net OPEB obligation Q2'035,216)

Intemal service funds a¡e used bymanagement to account for health insurance, workers' compensation,

building insurance and liabilityinsurånce activities. The net activity of the intemal service ftnds
is reponed with goverrunental activities. Q,169,894)

Changesinnetassetsof govemmentalactivitiesþ4e20).. .. . .... $ 3,185'157

See noæs to basic financial staremenrs,
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CITY OF NEWTON. MASSACHIJSETTS
GENERALFL]ND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, E)OENDITURES AND GIANGES INFTIND BAIAI\G
BT'DGETAND ACTUAL

FOR TT]E FiSCAL YEAR ENDED TUNE ]0. 2OO9

REVENUES
Real ente and peconal prcperry dð
Mo¡o¡ vehide excise qs
Fiotel rcom æcupmy we
Pen¡lda æd i¡ee¡ on æ
Liceroe mdpois
Intergoveænal
Charge for swice
Fi¡e md fo¡fei¡rc
Invercn incoæ
Pa)mens in lio of ws
MÈcellaneow

Spæial æsssrcna

TOTAT REVENTJES

E)OENDITURES
O¡ænc

Genenl govemat:
LegisJative Ec *æuive
Eleioro
Firocial adminismtion
Adminismtive sr.ppon
PJaming & deveþænt
Pubtic building uinteøce &. openriom

Public safet¡
Poüce

Fire
In<øinn¡l<¿*i¡e
õhF' ñ"hti. <.fn

Edrcaúon
Public wo¡ls:

Srec ð¿sideqalls
Conrcl of snow & i.ce

Collmion & disposa.l of solid øte
Vehicle mimeme
Engi@ring
Adminisnrion & sçpon

Fial¡h æd huru service:
lleahh & hutrm service
Seaior seryice
Vqemservice

Cuhæædeerior
UbEi6
Pa¡ls & rcmtion
Nemon Ffutorymuem

Railttrrobe¡efia
\lodea' compemarion irowce
Prcperryud liabiliry irorroce
CIairu md judgmns
Reerve fud

Sane æsesms & charge
Debr service

Prircipal
I4e6r

TOTAL E)EENDITURES

EXGSS (DEFICIENCÐ OF REVENUES
O\TR E)CENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Tmfen in
Premim fom isswe of bonds and ¡ota
Tmfen ou

TOTAL OTLIER FINANqNG SOT,'RCES (JSES)

NET GTANGE IN FI,]ND Bffi^G

FL]ND BATANG ATBEGINMNG OF YEAR

FUND BAIÁNG AT END OF YEAR

See no¡e ¡o bæic firocial saææns

Vuimcr
Amnl to Fin:l Budge

OdgiMl Fi@l B'rdg*".y Poitive/
B"dge Bodgq Amus 0\egatire)

s 220,099,462 S 222,124,896 S 224,772,488 $ 2,647,592

1O,8m,OO0 1O,9OO,O@ 10239,71.2 (660288)

1,189,117 1,15O,OOO 1,108,199 (41,80Ð

9oo,ooo 1,050,000 r2u,641 154,641

4,500,000 4,476,739 4,190,692 (286,047)

21,816,982 28,7s3,635 26,6n 2% Q,076,J42)
1,455,000 1,650,000 1,566,819 (81,18Ð

1,800,000 1,800,0@ 1,974,463 174,463

4,OOO,OOO I,O0O,OO0 2,427,017 (572,983)

385,010 358,957 489,108 130,151

3o,o0o 74,997 728,319 653,322

60,000 102,883 12,881

269,A35,571 275,429,224 27s,481,634 52jro

6,555234
1,697,893

282,6æ,162

(11,564,591)

3,149,807

(47,417)

3,rc2,J9A (74t,J9J\

0a,462,21i (15,188,887)

31,s36,831

9,461,248

9,511,658

06,485)
1,557255

1,540.770

11,054,428

1,793,167 1,789,912
657,678 662,646

3,097,770 3240,965
4,468,173 4,569,æ9
1,U7}s4 1,U5,717
2,905,979 f,46f,114

15,8722s4 16,654,031

13,627,152 20229,603
t,o9J,37O 1,155,576

87,725 89,rc2
160,951,646 158,835,875

6,548,557 6,352,994
92A,740 4,1ú,794

6,492,667 6,771.,490

2,225445 2,387,174
7296,498 1,3J3,056

1,641,09A 1,718,818

2,941,340 2,985,s46
594,299 60J,t2J
212,597 228,598

5,164224 5268,693
4299,634 5,669,132
251,856 250,897

21,æ6,92A 20,916,n2
950,000 1,582,119

315,561 315,561

70,000 1.02,570

7,999,781 1,910,628

5,811,358 5,603,855

1,751241
624,687

1,025,n8
3,576,81.4

961,813

3296,525

16,46J,414

19,952,348

1,021,881

85J32
156,010,190

5,774,020
4,014,612

6,521,018
2,167,195
1,324234
1,681,799

2,89s5n
556,496

221,981

5,r94,0n
4,756,972

229,888
20,827227

1,582,119

309,J69

100,509

5,453,169

6,555,2J4
3,453,911

280,411,474

(4,9i1,816)

6,181,719

1,55725s
(7,14r,617)

797,377

(4,134,4s9)

11,536,881

36,671

37,959

21.5,187

992,195
81,904

166,589

190,619

277255
111,695

1,no
2,825,685

578,974

72,1.62

250,472

219,979
8,822

37,019

89,969
46,627

6,617

74,616
912,160

21,æ9
89,545

6,192

2,CÁ1

t,930,628
150,686

2.181
6,555214
3,456,112

289,874,718

(14,445,494)

6,398224

(7,r41,617)

l1 536 881

s 21,074,680 S 16,147,994 s 27,402,422 $ 11,054,428



CITY OF NE'VTON, MASSACHUSETTS
COMMUMTY PRE SERVATION FIJND

STATEMENTOF REVENUES, E)GENDITURES AND CFIANGES INFUND BAI.ANG,
BIIDGETANDACTUAL

FOR TFIE FISCAL YEAR ENDED -ILINE 
30, 2OO9

RE\IENUES
C-ommunitypreservation sucha{ges. . . . . ., . . . . . . . . . .

Intergovemmental ....
Investrnent income...........
Miscella¡eous

TOTALREVENL]ES

E)OENDITURES
C¡.rrrent:

General govemment:

Iægislative & executive

Planning&development . . ..
Public building maintenance & operations. . . .

Public worlçs:

Strees &sidewalls.
G¡lture and rrc¡eation:

Parl<s Ec rec¡eation
Newton Flstorymuseum..........

Retirement benefits....
Reserve fu¡d....

Debt service:

Princþal
Interest..

TOTAL E)OENDITURES,.,.,.,.,...,.,..

EXCESS (DEFICIENCÐ OF REVENUES
OVERE)PENDITURES.

oïHER FTNANTCTNG SOURCE S (USE S)

Operatin g transfers out

NET GIANGE IN FUND BALANCE

FL]ND BAIANG' ATBEGINNING OF YEAR ..

FL]ND BALANG ATEND OFYEAR

See notes to basic financial staænlents.

3,743,228 3,743,228 4,126,124

ùiF"rl
Budget

$ 2,t91,656
t,3sl,s72

200,000

Final
Budget

s 2,114,148 $

1,429,080

200,000

Actual
Budgeury
Amor:nts

Va¡iance

to Final Budget

Positive/

0V.g"ttd

93,294

(16,e1e)
306,52t

2,207,442

t,429,080
183,081

306,521

69,248

1,420,440
\1) )9)

6,430

824,176

3,014,675

¿,1ö)

2,31.0,381.

1,060,000

195,088

L) \q1

1,112,t36
501,545

3,600

(e,843)

62,654

1,060,000

195,088

2,967,733

382,896

2,026,679

140,050

2,830

\) q'rq

2,989,52t

2,t65
) )77 qñ')

7,487,676

4? q51

3,138,81s

64t,595

6,430

43,086

3,052,175

2,165

2,273,502

1,060,000

195,088

9,414,895 10,455,409

(5,671,66Ò (6,712,18r)

(60,000) (s7,4oo)

(s,731,667) (6,76e,s81)

8,919,080 8,919,080

$ 3,187,413 $ 2,t49,499

1,158,391 7,870,572

o\ ¿44\
----------------

1,134,947

8,919,080

$ 10,0s4,027 $

33,956

7,904,528

7,904,528
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CITY OF NE\ITON. MASSACHUSETTS
PROPRIETÂRY FTINDS

STATEMENT OF FLAID NETASSETS

IIINE 30,2009

Buiness-Twe Acivities - Enteorise Fmd Govemenul
Aaivitis -

Inteml
Seruice

Fuds
ASSETS

C¡rcnt æsets:

Gsh and øh equivalents- $

Resriaed cash and cæh equivalens

Investrcnts
Interest and dividends

Receiubles, net of allownce for mcolleaibles:
Charges for seruice

Ilility liere

Special assessmenls

Intergovemenul
Vorking epital deposit

Total cuent æsets

Noncwnt æseß:

Receiubles, ner of a[ownce for ucollectible amous:
Special assessments

Intergovemenul
Gpiul æser:

Nondepreciable

Deprecàble, net ol accmulated depæciation

Toal noncwnt asseß

Toul asses

LIABILITIES
Cuænt liabilities:

]ùlamns pa¡able

Accrued liabilities

Accrued pa1æll

Othe¡ liabilities

Liabilities palable frcm crricted ðsetr
Dw to other fuds
Accrued interest

Accrued heahh cJairu pa¡able

\lorlcn' comperoation clairu
Com¡xmated absences

Iong-tem bonds and notes pa¡able

Toulcwem li¡biüties

Noncwnt liabilitie:
Workn' comperoation claim
Comperoated absences.

Net OPEB obþtion
Iong-tem boods and notes pa¡able

Toal nonmnt liabilities

Total lia bilities

FUNDNETASSETS
Invested in capital æses, net of related debt

Rest¡icted fon
Gpiul purposes..

Urest¡iced

Toul net æsets

See notes to basic fimncial sutements.

26245 258,540 284,78s

t1,153,416 28,6æ237 59,953,653

J3,971,833 28,858,777 62,830,610

45271,146 49,719,306 94,990,452 23,084,839

Sewr 'Wate¡

- $ 4,074,010

3,587,855 12,070,093

7225,192 4,509,958

285,059 246,468

2,141

199,066

1r299,3t3 20,860,529

74,888

2,517 284

Toul

4,074,010

15,657,948

t5222,65r

7,394,477

38,465

1r,735,150

491,527

2,141

ß9,466

-_:- 

429246

!2,159,842 23,084,839

74,888

2,517284

216,097

194,J71

166,J39

24,091

t92,668

13,538

r,288,773 2,770,21J

2,36r,978 1,595,432 5,957,4t0 6,116,195

48,410

95,306

148,057

17,3J3

r49)24
416,468

182,510

15,801

264,507

289,677

314,J96

41,424

341,988

416,468

2@,625

29,339

4,058,986

u) \4')

136,605

28,898

4,412246

995,9U

r42205
623,141

70,319,996

11,085,342

13,447,320

22,487242

3,587,855

5,748,729

s 31,823,826

121,843

720,743

15,880,852

16,72J,4J8

20,J18,874

10207,712

12,070,093

7,122,631

5 29,4æ,436

264,048

1,343,884

262Ø,848

27,808,780

J3,766,190

32,694,9v

15,657,948

12,871,360

s 61224262

5,683,501

5,683,501

1,1,799,696

11285,14J

$ 11,285,141



CITY OF NE WTON, MASSACHUSETTS
PROPRIETARYFI,INDS

STATEIVIENT OF REVENUES, E)OENSES AND CFIANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

FOR THE FISCAT YEAR ENDED TUNE 30. 2OO9

Buiness-Twe Activities - Entemrise Frnd Govemntal
Activities -

Inæmal

Sewice

tmG
OPERATINGREVENUES

Chargesforseruices, , , ,,

Special æsessmns
Enplo¡ercontributions,..... ....,....
Enplope contributioro

TOTAL OPERAÏNG REVENUES,

OPERATING E)OENSES
Salæies, wages md enplope benefits.
Oùrer operating expemes.
M\IRA æsessmnt
Sloden' corpemation ...
Self iromce claim
Depreciation

TOTAI OPERATNG E)CENSES

OPERATTNG TNCOME (LOSS)

NONOPERATTNG REVENT.]E S (E)(PENSES)
Inærgovemrræntal
Investrent ncore
Interest expeme

TOTAL NONOPERATNG REVENTJES (E)GENSES), NET

rNcoME (LOSS) BEFORE CAlrTAr @NTRTBUIONS
AND TRANSFERS

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS AI.{D TRAI\SFERS
Capital contnbrnions
Twsfes in

Premim frcm issmce of bonds
Tmfen ow

TOTAL CAPITAI CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS

CT{ANGE IN FUND NET ASSETS

FUND NETASSETS AT BEGINNING OF Y84R,,,,,,

FUND NET.ôISSETS AT END OF YEAR

See noæs to bæic financial staæments.

79)66,070 t4)95,623 33,76t,633 +7,056,698

t9)60,644
s)66

l+)95,623

2,8ss239
690,9+6

8,620,195
180,000

t9ts,771 932225

2I)2r)07 t3278,60s

(t9ss2e7) 1,117,018

3,098)92
796,944

16260200
150,000

419,986
58,636

(558)27)

(79,70s)

Q93s,æ2)

1,108J0s
584,964

55,790
(847 )3s)

907,724

(1,t33,278)

32,957,IO4

$ 31,823,826

33,7s6267
5)66

5,953,631
1,487,890

24,880)9s
330,000

1947,996

34,599,9t2

(83827e)

745,981
151,846

(e03)t7)

(s,4e0)

(8+3,769)

1,108J0s
584,964

111,580

Qp42,t9e)

(237 )40)

(1,081,109)

62)0s)77

$ 61224262

$-
37,90t3s7
9,7ss)47

46,865,160

49,998,073

(2,9+1)7s)

+9,063

49,063

Q,8e2)12)

Q77582)

Q77,582)

(3,169,8e4)

t4,455,037

$ rt28s,143

1rs gg5

932r0
(344,990)

7+2ts

1,r91233

55,790
(1,t94,85+)

(1,139,064)

52,769

29,348267

$ 29,4@,436



CITY OF NE VTON. M,'LSSACHUSETTS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS
STATEÀ/ENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE FISCAI YEAR ENDED

Buiness-Twe Bciness - Entem¡ise Fmcl Goveomenul
Acivities -

Intemal

Seryice

FudsSewe¡ Vater Toul
CASH FLO\75 FROM OPER,{TING ACTI!'ITIES

Receþs frcm crtomes ad uen
Receþs frcm interfud sewices prcvìded
Palmens to ve¡don/prcviden
Pa;mens to emplo¡æes

NET CASH FROM OPERATTNG ACÏ\'IÏES

CASH FLO\IS FROM NONCAPITAT FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Trusfer in
Tmsfes ou

NET CASH FROMNONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLO\IS FROM CÁPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTTVITIES
Poceeds frcmthe isswce of bo¡ds ud notes

Premim fom the issøce of bonds md ¡oæs

Intergovemmenøl rvenues
Acquisition md conmcion of capial æses
Principal payaens on bonds ud notes

Inteæst expense

NET CASHFROMCA?ITAI AND RELATED FINANONG ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOVS FROM I}TVESTING ACTIVITIES

NET CASH FROM INVEST]NG ACII\IIÏES

NET CFIANGE IN CASH AND SHORT-TERM INVEST¡IIENTS

CASHAND CASHEQL]IVALEN]S ATBEGINNING OF YEAR
(ncludes 52,090143 md 54,832J61 Eported æ restritud iD rhe sew¡ ad wter
enterprise fmds, æspeciveþ)

CASHAND CÀSHEQUIVALENTS ATEND OF YEAR
(Includes $6J87,855 æd $9p70,093 æponed æ æriced in the sew¡ úd øter
eaterprise fmds, æspecively)

RECONCILIÄTION OF OPERÄTINGINCOME (LOSS) TONET CASH
FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Opeming income (loss)

Adjmmens to reconcile opeoting income (loss) to oet

cæh fom opeating acivities:
Depreciaúon

Chæges in æses ad lìabìlitìes:

Interest md divideods
I-tility Jiens

Vfater fees

Sewrfees
snp¿i¡ì :<<pccm¡nrc

Vorking capiul deposit
Vams palable
Accrued liabilities
Accred pa1rcll
Othe¡ liabilities
Liabì.lities papble frcm resriced æses

Dw to otler f uds
Accrued heakh claim payabie

Worken' compensation
Accrcd compeosated absences

Net OPEB obþtion

Toul adjmeos

NET CASH FROM OPERAÏNG ACTT\4TTES

NONCASH IIVIIESTING, CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Intergovemmenal debt subsidies (À4WPAT ud MVRA)

See notes to bæic finmcial gtemens.

$ 20,108,60s $

(17,977 )24)
(1,813,302)

317,983

584,964
(847,335)

(262)71)

1,354595

55,794

1,108,305

(124e,852)
(83s,019)

(143,805)

290.014

14,829165

(aÐ2,866)
(t521)01)

2,n5298

(1,,194,854)

(1,194,8s4)

9,600,000

55,794

Q23o,8e2)
(1,840214)

(1245)

s583,439

$ 34,938p70

(28510,186)

(3)34,603)

3peJ281

584,964
(2,042,t89)

(1,457 225)

10,954595

111¡80

1,108,105

(3,480,744)

(2,6752JJ)
(145,050)

5,873,451

s 9,155,341

37,945,012
(48,855,791)

(1,795,438)

(277 582)

(277 582)

3,65s

(r7 570)
462,148

52,984

248,165

390,764

Pmhæe of invesmens 773210
Inveshent income 58,636 93210 151,846 49,þ63

58,636 93210 151,846 822273

4U262 7257,493 7,661)55 (12s0,747)

3,18Jþ9J 8,887p10 12,070,603 16,473)98

$____ë8ry!r 6 ___16!44,103 5 ___ re_EL2s8_ s ____ß2n,6sL_

s (t,e55297) $ 1.117,018 $ (83827e) $ (2,941J7s)

t,015,771

(80,06s)

81J2s8
9,402

(270,981)

(65,183)

71,882
(1r2e3)

(1,80Ð

416,468

932225

(64)7e)
49822t

(131,942)

(e1,755)

78,808
(4,e27)

3,114

1,947,996

(144,444)

49822r
8112s8

9,402

(402,923)

(156,938)

150,690

(18220)
1J13

416,468

(3,424) (2,058) (s,482)

J81246 440,973 822219

2273280 1,658280

$ 317,983 S 2,775298

s 597,456 5 J25,995

3,911560 1,145,937

$ 3,0e3281 $ (1,795,438)

s ____Ell1 s_____-_____:

)9



CITY OF NE'VTON, MASSACHUSETTS
FIDUCIARYFUNDS

STATEMENT OF FIDUOARY NE T ASSETS

JLINE 30,2009

Persion

Trust Fund

(As of L2/3t/08)

$ 4,266,083 $

87,306,0L9

36,438,853
34,327,760
38,279,r99

113

381,435

7,556,420

6,307,859

32,030

90,606

7,980,9L5

250
704

6,493

35,097

Private

Purpose

Tnxt Funds

Agency

FundsASSETS

Gsh a¡rd cash equivalents
Investments

Equities.
Mutual bond funds. . .

Real estate

Altemative.
Interest and dividends

Receivables, net of allowance for r¡nco.llectibles:

Intergovemmental
Loans

Total assets. .

LIABILITIES
'Warranu pa¡able.

Accrued liabilities
Payroll withholdings. .

Other liabilities

Due to otlerfunds

Total liabilities.

NET ASSETS
Held in trust for pension benefits a¡d other purposes.

See notes to basic financial statements.

2,525,r00

200,999,462 2,525,100

63,229 118,161

1,656,450
750,489

$ 200,936,233

42,544 2,525,100

$ 7,938,371 $

63,229
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CITY OF NEVTON, MASSACHUSETTS
FIDUCIARY FLINDS

STATENIENT OF GIANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED IL]NE 30, 2OO9

ADDITIONS
Contributions:

Emplopr. $

Plan member
Private donations.

Total contributions. . . .

Net investment income:
Net appreciation/(depreciation) in fair value of investments
Interest.

Total investment income (los$. .

Less investment expense.

Net investment income (loss)..

Intergovernmental. . . .

Transfers from other systems.

TOTALADDITIONS

DEDUCTIONS
Retirement benefits.

Refunds of contributions & transfers to other s)õteûN.
Administration expens e.

Educational scholarships & awards.

TOTALDEDUCÏIONS

CFIANGE INNETASSETS.

NETASSETS ATBEGINNING OF YEAR.

NETASSETS ATEND OF YEAR.

See notes to basic financial statements.

20,697,637 t]t,939

(88,309,069)

8,668,084 (496,701)

(79,640,985)

(r,777,833)

(80,818,818)

(496,701)

(496,701)

1,228,507

t,201,967

(57,690,813) (394,762)

Pension

Trust Fund
(As of n/31/o9)

12,922,788

7,775,449

Private

Pu¡pose

Trust Funds

L1t,939

27,52r,222
7,995,502

266,996 36,094

4r4,616

29,783,720 450,7r0

(87,474,533)

288,410,766

(84s,472)

9,793,943

200.936.233 $ 7,939,371
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CITY OF NE\íTON. MASSACHUSETTS
@MPONENTLTNITS

@MBINING STATEMENT OF FTIND NET ASSETS

TUNE 30.2009

Component Unis

Nemon
Comonwahh
Foudatiorq Inc.
(Ls oí 12/J1/08)

Neqton
Nerton Schools Nemon

Comuû Foudation,Inc. Comuþ
Development (As of A6/30/08, Farr¡ Inc.

Authorirv Umudited) (Ls of 12/31/08) 10tâl

Investments

- 461,801

ASSETS

Cxrent ðsets:

Cah and øh equiwlens
Resuiced cæh and cæh equivalens

lnterest and dividends

Receivables, net of allownce for mcollectibles:
Depanmenal and other

?repaid experoes

Inventory

$ 429,18t $

- 630,063

. 5,940

J4,974

1,302,088

1 1,500

694

59,189 $ 521,U8

5,565 670,602

- 1,102,088

- 461,801

Iparo 144,563

Other æse¡s

800

28,943

55)
810

800

144,56J

40,443

7,787

810

Tobl (Ment õsets

Noncrent æsets:

Receiwbles, net of allownce for mcollectible amou¡;

Gpìul æser:
Depreciable, net of accmuJated depreciation

Total noocrcnt æsæ

Toul æsec

LIABILITIES
Orrcnt lìabilities:

lùØamns papble
Accrued liabilhies

Toul liabilitis

FLTND NET ASSETS

lnvested in øpita I æsets, net of related debt

Usest¡iced

Toal net æser

See notes to bæic fi¡a¡cial statements

435,123 1,236,427 1,38t,932 95,860 3,149,342

lparo 2,069,618

1,811,005

1,831,005 2,%9,618

1,381,9322266,128 3,306,045

50,000 - 31,0v
91,148

50,000 91,148 31,054

l,8J r,005

J85,123 3214,897

$ 2216,'.t28 S 3214,897

- 2,ú9,618

255,496 2,086,501

255,496 4,156,119

351,356 7,305,461

12,670 93,724

- 91,148

12,670 184,872

1,350,87; '21"133 ífil:å8å

$ 1,350,878 $ J38,686 S 7,120,589



CITY OF NE\øTON. MASSACHUSETTS
COMPONENTUNITS

@MBINING STATEMENT OF REVENIIES, E)AENSES AND CÉIAINGES IN FLIND NET ASSETS

FOR TIIE FISCAT YEAR ENDED IIINE ]0. 2OO9

Component Unis

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for seruices

Miscellaneou

TOTAL OPERATING REVENI.-'E S

OPERÂTINGE)OENSES
Salaries, wges and emplope benefis
Other openting experoes

Depreciation

TOTAT OPERATING E)OENSES

OPERATINGINæME (LOSS)

NONOPERATTNG REVENUES (E)<PENSES)
Investment income

Gain (loss) on sale o[ rurkeuble secuities

TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENLTES @)(PENSES), NET

CFIANCE IN FLIND NET ASSETS

FTIND NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FI,]ND NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR

See notes to bæic financiel statements.

- 5,625 42,904

258,129 5,625 289,035

Neq4on
Newton Nerton Schools Newtoo

Gmonwahh Comuhy Fomdation,Inc. Comuity
Foudatior¡ Inc. Development (Ls ol 06/ 30/08, F¿r¡r! Inc.

(^sof12/31/08) Authority Uuudited) (kof12/31/08)

258,129 S $ 66,080

122,051

188,131

91,348

91,348

96,783

J,962

(1,308)

49,720

-5
246,r31

Toal

$ 3242A9
J68,182

48,529

740,920

1J9,61J
1,076,076

129265

1,344,954

(604,034)

41,M1

(1,308)

39,73J

(564,301)

7,684,890

s 7,120,589

Contribuioro

48,265

50,@
129265

227,$A

30,599

10,098

712,@9 314,ú7

712,æ9 314,067

(706,384) (25,032)

Q2,73e)

10,098 49,720

40,697 (656,664)

2,175,431 3,871,561

5 2216,128 $ 3214,897

(22,739) 2,654

(47,771) 99,437

1,t98,649 239249

$ 1,350,878 $ 338,686

3)



CITY OF NENTTON, MASSACHUSETTS
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

Fiscal Year EndedJune 30,2009

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

A" Reporting Entity

The Gty of Newton, Massachusefis (the Gry) ir a municþal corporation govemed by an elected Mayo4 who serves a four -

yeer ferrrr, and a twenty-four member Board of Aldermen, who sewe two-1rear tenns. Sixteen of the memben of the Board of
Aldermen are elected at large, and eight members are elected from one of the Gqy's eight wards. The cr.rrent cþcharter was

approved by the voten of the Gry on November 2, 197 7, and became effective Jan:ary 7972.

The financial statements of the Gryhave been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America (GAAP), applicable to goveffmental units. The Govemmental Accounting Standards Board
(GASB) is the standard setting bodyfor govemmental accounting and financial reporting.

The accompanlng financial statements present the activities of the Gtyand its component units, legallyseparate organizations
for which the Gry is financially accountable or integrated.

Blended Component Unit
The following component unit provides services or benefits exclusivelyor almost exclusivelyto the Gtyor its employees and
is therefore blended and reported as if it were part of the Gry

The Newton ContributoryRetirement Sptem (the Sptem) was established to provide retirement benefits to Gtyemployees,
Newton Housing Authorityemplopes and their respective beneficiaries. The Slctem is governed bya five member board
comprised of the GtyComptroller (ex officiQ; an appointee of the Mayor; two members elected bythe active and retired
members of the Sptem, and one member appointed bythe other four members. The Sptem is presented using the accrual
basis of accounting and is reported as a pension trust fund in the fiduciary funds financial statements.

The Sptem does not issue a separate audfued financial statement. The Sptem issues a publicly available unaudited financial
report in accordance with guidelines established bythe Commonwealth of Massachusetts' Public Employee Retirement
Administration Commission. That report maybe obtained bycontacting the Sptem located at 1000 Commonweakh Avenue,
Newton, Massachusetts 02459.

Dis crrtely Pre s e nte d C-ompone nt Units
The following component units are discretelypresented in the government-wide financial statements because of the nature
and/ or significance of their relationshþs with the Gry. Each of the component units described below are corsidered major
component uruts.

Tbe Nattoncsrurnrcuø.hh Fsmdãtioll, Irn (t)æ Fømdatior) was established for the management of the Newon Commonweakh
Golf Course on the site formerþ known as the Chestnut Hill Country Club. The Foundation is govemed by a fifteen member
board appointed bythe Maycr and are subject to confirmation approval by a mapnty of the Board of Aldermen. The annual
operating budget of the Foundation is subject to approval bythe Mayor. Complete audited financial statements maybe
obtained bywriting to the Foundation Chairman at Newton GtyFlal| 1000 Commonweahh Avenue, Newton, Massachusetts

02469.

Tbe NeuonCorurønþ neælaprcrt Aøhority (tlæ Aøhority)was established n 1975 pursuant to Chapter 705 of the Massachusens

General Laws to develop housing prograrns for low and moderate income famiJies, the elderþ and handicapped residents of
the City. The Authority is governed solely bythe Gq¡s Director of Planning and Development, who is appointed bythe
Mayor, subject to confirmation approval by a malonty of the Board of Aldermen. The Authoriry does not issue a separate

audited financial statement.
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CITY OF NEVTON, MASSACHUSETTS
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Tbe NeutonSd?ds Fumdãtia4 lrn, a non-profit organÞation, was established in 1986 to enhance and broaden communicy
support for public education and provide funding for innovative and challenging programs in the Newton Public Schools.
The financial statements of the Newton Schools Foundation, Inc. have not been audited, v¡hich is not in accordance with
GAAP. Complete tezieud.fnancial statements maybe obtained bywriting to the Newton Schools Foundation's administrative
office located at 100 \X/alnut Street, Newton, Massachusetts 02460.

Tbe Neøt¡n Arrrnnity Fanra Irrc, a non-profit orgatization, was established in 2005 to preserve the historic Angino Farm,
including its open space, buildings, and farm structures. The farm, building, and structures are owned bythe Gcyof Newton
and licensed out to the organization. Complete audited financial statements maybe obtained bywriting to the Newton
C.ommuniryFarm's administrative office located at 303 Nahanton Street, Newton, Massachusetts 02459.

B. Basis of Presentation, Basis of Accounting

Government-wide Statements: The statement of net assets and the statement of activities displayinformation about the
primarygovemment (the Gry) including its blended component units. These statements include the financial activities of the
overall govefüment, except for fiduciaryactivities. Eliminations have been made to minimize double counting of internal
activities. These statements distinguish beween rhe gnznrrzrtal and hsirø*4p activities of the Gty. Governmental activities
generallyare financed through tanes, intergovernmental revenues, and other non-exchange transactions. Business-tpe
activities are financed in whole or in part by fees charged to external parries.

The statement of activities presents a comparison berween direct experses and program revenues for the different business-
type activities of the Gryand for each major function/service program of the Gqy's govemmental activities. Direct expenses
are.thosethatarespecificallyassociatedwithaprogramand,therefore,.y3,clearlyidentifiabletoaparticularservice. Vehicle
maintenance; retirement benefits; workers'compersation; propertyand liabiliryinsurance; heakh iruurance subsidies; claims
and judgments; otheq and state assessments and charges costs have been allocated to major functions/programs in orderto
present a more accurutte and complete picture of the cost of Gty services. Program revenues include (a) fees, fines, and
charges paid bythe recþients of goods or services offered bythe major programs *d (b) grants and contributions that are

restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular program. Revenues that are not classified as

program revenues) rncluding alltaxes, are presented as general revenues.

Fund Financial Statements: The fund financial statements provide information about the Gq¡s funds, including its fiduciary
funds and blended component unit. Separate statements for each fund category - gnürrraft¿|, popriønry, andfàriary- are
presented. The emphasis of fund financial statements is on major governmental and ente¡prise funds, with each displapd in a
separate column in their respective go'øem.mental fund and proprietaryfund financial statements. All remaining governmeffal
funds are aggregated and reported in a separate column.

Intemal service funds of the City (which provide services primarilyto other funds of the Gry) are presented, in summary
form, as part of the proprietaryfunds financial statements. Since the princþal users of the intemal services are the City's
govem.mental activities, financial statements of the internal service funds are presented in the governmental activities column
when presented at the government-wide level. The costs of these services are allocated to the appropriate functio n/ program
(general government, pubJic safery, education, public worls, health and human services, and cukure and recreation) in the
statement of activities.

Proprietaryftrnds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues and expenses
generally resuh from exchange transactions (charges for services) associated with the principal activîy of the fund Exchange
transactions are those in which each pany receives and gives up essentially equal values. All revenues and expenses not
meeting this definition, such as intergovernmental subsidies and investment earnings, are reported as nonoperating revenues

ano expenses.
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The Gtyrepofts the following major governmental funds:

General Fund: This is the Gqy's primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of the government, except
those required to be accounted for in another fund.

C¡mmunityPreservation Fund: This fund accounts for the lo/o localproperrytÐ( surcharge that the voter.s of the Gry
approved in Novembe r of 2001. for open space, historic resource and affordable housing pulposes. The Commonwealth of
Massachusetts currently matches (in the subsequent fiscal year) local surcha¡ge revenue on a percentage basis that can change
annually.

The Board of Aldermen has appropriation authorityover all communitypreservation funds; however, all appropriation
recommendations must originate with the nine member communitypreservation committee.

High School Improvements Fund: This fund accounts for major improvements that are being made to the Gqy's two high
schools, and are being financed bythe sale of long term debt and state grants.

The non-major governmental funds consist of other special revenue, capital projects and permanent funds that are aggregated
and presented in the rrmrnzjor gwrrtertalfads column on the govemmental funds financial statements. The following
describes the general use of these fund types:

The spiaL reæra'rcfm¿ß used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than permanent funds or capital

projects funds) that are restricted by law or administrative action to expenditures for specified purposes.

The cnpal prcjøs fåd'ß used to account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital
facilities (other than those financed by enterprise and peûnanent funds).

The patrarært M'ß used to account for financial resources that are legally restricted to the extent that only earnings, and not
princþal, maybe used for purposes that support the governmental programs.

The Gryalso reports the following major ente¡prise ftrnds:

Sewer Fund: This fund accounts for the operation and maintenance of the Gqy's sanitarysewer collection and disposal sFtem.
Th. Gty is charged an annual 

"r..rrrn 
ni by the Massachusetts 

'Water 
Resources authoriry (M\Xß.A) for disposal of tanitary

se'werage.

rVater Fund: This fund accounts forthe operation and maintenance of the Gty's water supplyand distribution sptem.
The Gry is charged an annual assessment bythe Massachusetts \Øater Resources Authority (M$7RA) for water supply.

The Gty also reports the following fund rypes:

Intemal Service Funds: These funds account for group heahh, workers' compensation, building and general liabilfuy iruurance
protection to Gtydepartments on a cost reimbursement basis.

Pension Trust Fund: This fund is used to account for the activities of the Slatem, which accumulates resowces for defined
benefit pension benefit payments to qualified employees and retirees and their survivors. This fund is excluded from the
Gqy's government-wide financial statements.
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Private Purpose Trust Funds: These funds are used to account for resources legallyheld in trust forthe benefit of persons and
organizations other than the Gty. Since such funds can not be used for pqposes of providing Gty services, they are excluded
from the Gqy's government-wide financial statements.

Agency Fund: This fund is used to accorrit for monies held on behalf of parties other tha¡r the Gry such as state and federal
agencies; independent not-for-profit organizations for which the Gty collects private donations; the Metro Fire District; and
public school student activities. This fund is excluded from the Gqy's government-wide financial statements.

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

Government-wide. Proprietary. and FiduciaryFund Financial Statements: The govemment-wide, proprietary, and fiduciary
fund financial statements are reporrted using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting.
Revenues are recorded v¡hen earned and experses are recorded at the time that liabilities are incurred" regardless of when the
related cash flows take place. Non-exchange transactions, in which the Gtygives (or receives) value without directlyreceiving
(or giving) equal value in exchange, include property, motor excise and hotel room occupancytÐrcs, grants, entitlements and
donations. On an accrual basis, revenue from propertytaxes is recogruzrd in the fiscal year for which the ta¡<es are levied.
Derived tax revenues, such as hotel room occupancytaxes, that resuh from assessments imposed bythe Gtyon exchange
transactions are recogttszed when the underþg exchange occurs. Revenue from grants, effitlements, and donations is

recogntzrdin the fiscal yeú nwhich aI eligibiliryrequirements have been satisfied.

For the govemment-wide and entelprise fund financial statements, all applicable Financial Accounting Standards Board
(FASB) pronouncements issued on or prior to November 30, 1989, are applied, unless those pronouncements conflict with or
contradict GASB pronouncements.

Govemmental Fund Financial Statements: Governmental funds are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this method revenues are recognÞrd when
measurable and available. The Gry considen revenues reported in the governmental funds to be available when they arc
collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to payliabilities of the current period. For this pu{pose, the
Gtyconsidenrevenuestobeavailableif theyarecollectedwithinsncydap a{teryear-end. Propertytaxes,motorexcisetar<es,
charges for service, investment income, and in lieu of tax payments are corsidered to be suscepdble to accrual. Revenue from
grants, entitlements, and donations is recognized when aI eligibiliryrequirements have been satisfied and they are measurable
and available.

Expenditures are recorded when the related fund liabiliry is incurred, except for princþal and interest on general long term
debt, compensated absences, landfill post closure monitoring costs (and other environmental liabilities) and claims and
judgments, which are recognizcd as expenditures onlyto the extent that theyhave matured. General capital asset acquisitions
are reported as expenditures in govemmental funds. Proceeds of general long term debt and acquisitions under capital leases

are repofted as other financing sowces.

\)ú'hen both restricted and unrestrided resources are available for use, it is the Gqy's policy to use restricted resources first,
then unrestricted resources as theyare needed.

C. Assets, Liabilities and Equþ

C,ash and Cash Equivalents and Investonents
The Gq¡s cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and short term investments with an
original maturify of three months or less from the date of acquisition. Investments are carried at fù value.
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Restricted C¡sh and Cash Equivalents and Investrnents
Permanent fund cash and cash equivalents and investments a¡rd cash and cash equivalents associated with certain development
and water and sewer utilfuy deposits are classified as restricted. Oùer assets are classified as restrided when their use is
restrided by third-party covenants.

Receivables
All trade and properrytax receivables are shown net of an allowance for doubtful collections. Outstanding penonal properry
taxes, motor excise taxes and parking violations that are three or more Fars old have been classified as uncollectible for
financial repoft ing pu{pos es.

Based upon an analysis of water and sewer receivable activþ over the past three 1æars, 3o/o of outstanding water and sewer
user charges receivable have been assigned to an allowance for doubtful collections. Real estate taxes receivable are secured by
tax liens, and therefore are considered 100o/o collectible.

Properrytæres: The Gtyis resporxible for assessment and collection of all properrytaxes. The Board of Assessors determine
the estimated fair value of all real and penonal properry, subject to the prope rty tax, each Jaruary 1. Taxes are then levied on
each properrybased upon the budget that is adopted bythe Mayor and Board of Aldermen net of the amount of state aid and
other revenues. Properq.taxes are due in quarterþirstallments - August 1, November 1, Febnrary 1 and May 1, and subject
to penakies and 1.4o/o interest if not paid bythe due date. Taxes due on August 1 and November 1 are estimated based upon
the prior WarÍax bill since the tax rate is generallynot finaliz€d until late November or December. The February 1 and May 1

tax bills are adjusted to reflect the actual tax levy. It is the Gqy's policyto perfect tax liens on delinquent properties within
one )€ar of the date that the tax is levied.

Motor vehicle excise taxes: Motor vehicle excise taxes are assessed annually for each vehicle registered in the Gty and are

recorded as receivables in the fiscal par of the levy. The Commonweahh is responsible for reporting the number of vehicles
registered and the fair values of those vehicles. The tax calculation is the fair value of the vehicle multþlied by $25 per $1,000
of value.

.ùØater and Sewer User Charges: User fees are billed quarterþ based on individual meter readings and are subject to penahies
and interest iÍ they arc not paid by the respective due date. \Øater and sewer liens are processed in Decembe r of every year
and are included as a lien on the properfy os,ner's tar< bill. 'Sü'ater 

and sewer charges and related liens are recorded as

receivables in the fiscal year of the levy. Unbilled amounts are estimated based upon actual billing amounts subsequent to
par-end.

Inte{governmental: Various federal and state grants for operating and capital pu{poses are applied for and received annually.
For non-expenditure driven grants, receivables arc recogriznd as soon as all eligibilityrequirements have been met. For
expenditure driven grants, receivables are recogrizrd when the qualifying expenditures are incurred and all other eligibilty
requirements have been met.

Inventories
The amount of inventories is not material to the government-wide and fund financial statements of the Gry and therefore is

recorded as expenditures at the time of purchase.

Capital Assets
Purchased or constructed capital assets are recorded at cost or estimated historical cost. Donated capital assets are recorded at
their estimated fair value at the date of donation.

The cost of normal maintenance and repain that do not add to the value of the assets or materially extend the assets' useful
Iives are not capitalized.
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Capfual assets are defined bythe Gry 
"r 

assets with an initial, individual cost of $15,000 or more and an estimated useful life of
more than a single par. Capital assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Land improvements
Buildings and improvements
Machineryand equipment
Infrastructure

7-20 yeas
20-50 years
3-20 yeers
20-50 pan

Inte r- fu nd Trans actions
Inter-fund üansactions are reflected as either loans, services provided, reimbursements, or transfen. Loans are reported as

receivables and payables as appropriate and are subject to elimination in the goveÍrment-wide statements. Services provided,
deemed to be at market or near market rates, are treated as revenues and expenditures/expenses. Reimbursements occur
when one fund incun a cost, charges the appropriate benefiting fund and reduces iæ related cost as a reimbursement. All
other inter-fund transactions ate treated as transfers and are reported "gross" in the fund financial statements. Transfers
between governmental funds are eliminated in the conversion to the government-wide financial statements, while transfers
between govemmental and proprietaryfunds are reported "net".

Defenred Revenue
Deferred revenue at the governmental frurd financial statement level represents receivables that do not meet the available
criterion in accordance with the cturent financial resources -.".*.-.it focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting.
Deferred revenue, if appropriate, is recognized as revenue in the conversion to the government-wide (full accrual) financial
statements,

Net Assets and Fund Eqrity
Goøwrert - wiàefwwrri¿l saørnrts - Net assets are reported as restrìcted when constraints placed on net asset use are either
eremallyimposed bycreditors, grantoß, contribúors, or laws or regulations of other governments, or imposed bylaw
through constitutional provisiorx or enabling legislation. Net assets have been reported as restrjcted for the following
pu{Poses:

. Capital pur?oses represent unspent proceeds of bonds, notes and grants that are restricted for specific capital
projects.

Communitypreservation activities represent amounts restricted bystate statute for open space; historic
preservation, and affordable housing under the CommuniryPreservation program.

Education activities represent amounts received from the U.S. Department of Education, the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts' Department of Education, and varìous private donors for public education services.

Debt ser¡¡ice represents amounts accumulated from Massachusetts School Building Authoriry (MSBA) for future
payment of long-term debt service costs associated with school construction. This amount will be amortized over
the next 18 fiscal pars.

Perpetual funds - expendable represents amounts held in tru$ for which the expenditures are restricted by
vanous trust agreements.

Perpetual funds - non-expendable represents amounts held in trust for v¡hich onlyinvestment earnings maybe
expended.

. Other specific pulposes represent restrìctions placed on assets by other outside pafties.
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Fondf.rwrrial saørents - Fund balances are reserved for amounts that are not available for appropriation or are legally
restrìcted by outside parties for a specific future use. Designations of fund balance represent management plans that are
subjectto change. Fundbalances have beenreservedforthe followingpulposes:

. Encumbrances and continuing appropriatiors represent amounts obligated under purchase orders, contracts, or
other commitments for expenditure that arc being carried forward to the ensuing fiscal par.

¡ Debt service represents amounts accumulated from Massachusetts School Building Authority (MSBA) for future
payment of long-term debt service costs associated with school construction. This amount will be amortized over
the next 18 fiscal pars.

o Per?etual permanent funds represent amounts held in trust for which only investment earnings may be expended.

. Other specific pu{poses represent restrìctions placed on assets by outside pafties.

Fund balances have been designated for the following:

. Subsequent 1æafs expenditures represent amounts appropriated bythe Mayor and Board of Aldermen for the
fiscal year 2010 budget.

Long term debt

Gowrrrwx-wide nd. Prcpriøarl Fmd Firanri¿l Satørens - Long term debt is reported as a liabiliry in the government wide and
proprietary fund statements of net assets. Material bond premiums and discounts are deferred and xnonizrd over the life of
the bonds using the effective interest method. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable premium or discount.

Gotsrtrrertal Fmds F¡ranr¡¿l Saænerts - The face amount of govemmental funds long term debt is reported as other financing
sources in the Governmental Fund Financial Statements. Bond premiums are reported as other financing sources and bond
discounts are reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual bond proceeds, are
reported as General Government (financial administration) expenditures.

Investment Income
Excluding the permanent funds, investment income derived from major and non-major govemmental funds is legally assigned

to the General Fund, unless otherwise directed by legal or contractual provisiors.

Investment income from proprietaryfunds is retained in the funds.

C.ompensated Absences
Employees are granted vaÊatíon leave, special leave (sicþ religious observance, penonal leave), and enhanced longevity
benefits based upon collective bargaining agreements and cityordinance. These benefit costs are accrued when earned in the
goveÍrment-wide and proprietaryfund financial statements. A liabiliryis reported in the governmental funds onlyif the
benefit had been earned at June 30 as a result of a retirement, resignation, or termination, and the benefit is expected to be
paid immediately after the start of the new fiscal year. Vacation pay is classified as a current liabilit¡ while special leave and
school enhanced longevþ benefits are classified as non-cuïent liabilities.

Post Retirement B enefits

In addition to providing pension benefits and as more fullydescribed in Note 12,the Gtyprovides health and life insurance
coverage for current and future retirees and their spouses.
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Use of Estimates
The preparation of basic financial statements in conformitywith GAAP requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the basic financial statements and the reported amounts of the revenues and expenditures/expenses during the fiscal
year. Actual resuks could varyfrom estimates that were used.

Total Column

Gowrwert-aidertnarrial statorents - The total column presented in the government-wide financial statements represents
consolidated financial information.

FØTdfxrwrri.af sbønvrts - The total column presented on the fund financial statements is presented onlyto facilitate financial
analysis. Data in this column is not the equivalent of consolidated financial information.

Note 2 - Stewarrdship, Compliance, and Accountability

A Budget Information

The municipal finance laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusens require that the Mayor and Board of Aldermen adopt a
balanced budget each fiscal par. The Gty Charter requires that the Mayor submit a recommended budget to the Board of
Aldermen and that the Board adopt the budget, with or without amendments, y/ithin forry-five days following the daythe
budget is received. The Board of Aldermen may approve, reduce or reject any budget recommendation of the Mayor by
majorityvote, but maynot increase an appropriation without the concurrence of the Mayor. Arìnual appropriations are

recommended and approved forthe General Fund and CommunityPreservation Fund forpersonal services þalaries and
wages), expenses (s"ppli* and services), debt service and capital oítlay/improvements, *if.i"g. benefits. À single bottom-
line appropriation budget is recommended and voted forthe Newton Public Schools.

Amendments to the orþinal budget; trarsfers between municipal departments; and transfers between departmental
appropriation units require prior approval of the Mayor and Board of Aldermen, and in the case of a transfer from one
department to another, the approval of the head of the department from which funds are being trarsferred is also required.

The Comptroller's Office has resporsibiJiryfor making certain that the budget is executed in accordance with the plan
approved bythe Mayor and Board of Aldermen, and monthlyappropriation status reports are provided to the Mayor and
Board. Budgetary control is exercised on a line item basis for all municþal departments and transfers between line items
within departmental appropriation units require advance approval of the Comptroller. Encumbra¡rce accounting is used as an
addfuional control measure. Encumbrances outstanding at year-end are reported as reservations of fund balance and do not
constitute expenditr.rres or liabilities since goods and services have not been received.

Although unobligated annual appropriation balances generallylapse at )æar-end, it is the Gty's policyto continue certain
appropriatiorx into the following year under certain limited circumstances. These are limited to amounts voted as special
(muki.year) appropriations (generally capital outlay and im.provem-ents), gapital mainte¡.ance {*&, propefytax revaluation
program appropriations and funds included in the annual budget for settlement of collective bargaining contracts that have not
been semled at year- end.

An annual budget is adopted in conformitywith the guidelines described above. The original fiscal ¡æar 2009 General Fund
andCommuniryPrese.rvæionFundbudgets authorized $282,647,579 and$9,474,895 (includingpnor.year encumbrances and
continuing appropriations), respectivel¡ in appropriations and other amor¡rits to be raised. During the fiscal Far, the Mayor
and Board of Aldermen atthonzr.dsupplemental appropriatiors forthe General Fund and CommunityPreservation Fund
totaling $14,368,756,ar.d$7,037,914, respectivel¡ fortotalbudgets of $297,076,335 and $10,512,809, respectively.
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Total General Fund expenditures and transfen to other funds were $287,705,087, and $4,306 ,465 n appropriation balances

were can'ied forward into fiscal year2010 to suppoft encumbrances and continuing appropriations. Atotal of $593,129 of this
sum represents funds appropriated forthe seftlement of outstanding collective bargaining contr?cts.

Total CommunityPreservation Fund expenditures and tra¡rsfen to other funds were $2,99I,177, and$5,200,429 n
appropriation balances were carried forward into fiscal year 201,0 to support encumbrances and continuing appropriations.

B. Budgetto GAAP Reconciliation

Accounting princþles followed for purposes of preparing the financial statements on a budgetary basis differ from those used
to present financial statements in accordance with GAAP. A reconciliation of the budgetary-basis to GAAP-basis resuhs for
the General Fund for the fiscal laar ended June 30, 2009 is presented below:

Revenues Exoenditures

Budgetarybasis as reponed on the statement of
revenues, expenditures and changes in fund

bala¡rce - budget and actual, ........... $ 275,481,634 $ 280,413,470

Adiustments

Net change in recording 60-dayreceþ ?91p39)
Net change in recording tax refunds payable. 374,860

To record activþfor la¡rdfill closure subsidl 82,421 82,421

To record activityof MTRS on-behalf payments. 26,653,466 26,653,466

Net change in collective bargaining accrual. (4,505,249)

Net chalge in recording other revenues....... 88t,707

40,256Net change in recording other expenditures..

GAAP basis as reported on the statement of revenues,

expenditures and changes in fund balances. ........... $ 302,623,049 $ 302,684,364

The CommunityPresewation Fund's budgetarybasis activþis the same as required byGAAP, therefore no budget to GAAP
reconciliation is presented.

Note 3 - Deposits and Investments

A Summary of Deposit and Invesûnent Balances

City (Exdudirgtlæ Perrion Tnst FwtQ

The municipal finance laws of the Commonweahh authonzr the Gryto invest temporarily idle cash in bank term deposits and

certificates of deposits, and treasury and agency obligations of the United States goveÍrment, with maturities of one War or
less; U.S. treasuryor agencyrepurchase agreements with matur-ities of not more than 90 days; moneymarket accounts; and the
state treasurer's investment pool - the Massachusetts Municþal DepositoryTnst (MMDÐ.
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The MMDT meeß the criteria of an external investment pool and operates in accordance with applicable state laws and
regulations. The Treasurer of the Commonweakh serves as Trustee. The reported value of the pool is the same as the fair
value of pool shares.

The municþal finance laws allowthe Gtyto invest private puq)ose trust funds in securities otherthan mortgages or collateral
loans that are legal forthe investment of funds of savings banls underthe laws of the Commonweahh of Massachusetts.

Investments for the Gtyare reported at fair value.

The Grymaintairs a cash and shoft term investment pool that is available for use byall funds with unrestricted cash and
investments. The deposits and investments of private pu{pose and pensions tmst funds are held separatelyfrom those of
other Gtyfunds.

Deposits - Custodial Credit Risk

Gutodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the Gqy's deposits may not be recovered. The
Gry does not have a policy for custodial credit risk of deposia. As of June 30,2009 , $90,046,658 of the Gqy's bank balance of
$705,024,544 was uninsured and uncollat ercJtzrd.

Investments Summary

The Gqy's investments at June 30,2009 are preserited below. All investments are presented byinvestment r¡'pe, with debt
s ecurities pres ented by maturity.

Investment Maturities (in Years)

Investment Twe
Fair

Value

Less

Tha¡r 1 6- L0

657,r40

59,312

More

Tha¡r 10

698,3914,355,158

7,117,720

37t,159

L,140,847

58,916

668,657

r13,347,235

437,207

)\) 14\

1,,1,40,847

58,976

75,663

173,347,235

1.-5

2,569,420

864,775

371,847

592,994

Debt Securities:

U.S. Treasuries...... ....... $

U.S. Agencies

C-orporate bonds.

Moneymarket mutual funds..... .

Mutual bond funds..

Grtificate of deposits.

External investment pooIs.........

Total debt securities.

Other Investments:

Equity securities. . . . . .

Equirymutua.l funds..

Real estate investments.

t27,059,092 $ 115,31.2,213 $ 4,338,036 $ 710,452 $ 698,391

7,666,596

9,963

t63,645

Total other investments. 7,840,204

Totalinvestments....,.............. $ 128,899,296
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Investments - Interest Rate Risk of Debt Securities

Interest rate risk for debt securities is the riskthat changes in interest rates of debt securities wìll adven eIy aÍfectthe fù value
of an investment. The Gty does not have a policy for interest rate risk of debt securities.

Investments - Custodial Credit Risk

Grtodial credit risk for investments is the riskthat, in the event of the failure of the counterparay,the Grywill not be able to
recover the value of its investments or collateral securities thx are in the possession of an oußide parry. The Gty does not
have apolicyfor custodial credit risk of investments. ,As of June 30,2009, $14,883,404 of the Gq¡s investments of
$128,899,296 were uninstued, not registered in the name of the Gry and exposed to custodial credit risk as follows:

Investment Ty¡re

Fair
Value

Held by
Held by Counteqparty's

Counte{parry Trust or Agent

U.S. Treasuries.......
U.S. Agencies.......

Coqporate bonds.

Money market mutual funds.

Mutual bond frurds.

Equity securities. . . . .

Equitymutual funds.

Real estate investments

4,355,759

7,lt7,r2o
371,t59

7,740,947

58,916

7,666,596

9,963

163,645

1,r40,847

9,963

763,645

4,355,158

1.,177,120

37r,1.59

58,916

7,666,596

1,314,455

Investments - Credit Risk of Debt Securities

Credit risk for investments is the risk that an issuer or other countelpary to a debt security will not fulfill its obligations. The
Gtydoes nothalreapolicyforcreditriskof debtsecurities. As of June 30,2}Qg,thecreditqualfuyratings of theGqy's
investments in debt securities are as follows:

Qualiry Ratings +

$ 13,568,949

Investment T
Fan

Value A,{-1 AA-2

C-orponte bonds

Money marlat mutual funds

Mutual bond funds

Etemal investment pools

totât ......

ï 371,759 $

1,140,847

58,976

113,347,235

$ 114,918,157 $

1,140,847

58,9t6
tt3,347 235

$ 1t4,546,998

24,420$ 33,986$ 14,74s5 100,480$ 99,446$ 47331 S 23,8235 26,9285

24,420 $ 33,986 s 74,745 $ 100,480 $ 99,446 S 47,33t $

'r Per the rating scale of Moody's and Standard and Poor's (national credit rating organizations)

23,823 $ 26,928
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Perxinn Tøst F wd (Tbe Syturl

Pension trust fund investments (more fullydescribed in note 10), include a combination of public and private real estate

limitedpartnershipinvestments,v¡hichrepresents 17.1o/o of thePensionFund'stotalinvestments. Thestructure,riskprofile,
retrrn potential and marketabilityof these investments differ from traditional equityand fixed income investments.
Determination of the value of these investments involves subjective judgment because the actual marl¡et value can be

determined onlybynegotiation between the parties to a sales úansaction. The Gtyhas determined the value of these

investments from investment advisors, based upon independent year end appraisals.

The Pension Reserve Investment Trust (PRIT) meets the criteria of an external investment pool and operates in accordance
with applicable state laws and regulations. The Treasurer of the Commonweahh serves as Tnstee and provides regulatory
oversight. The reported value of the pool is the same as the fù value of the Gqy's position in pool shares.

Deposits - Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of a bank failwe, the Sptern s deposits may not be recovered.
The S¡ntem does not have a policyfor custodial credit risk of deposits. As of December 31., 2008, the Sptem is not exposed
to custodial credit risk

Investments Summary

The S;.stem's investments at December 37,2008 are presented below All investments are presented byinvestment t¡rpe, with
debt securities presented by maturiry.

Investment Tyre
Fair

Value

Debt Securities:

Money market mutual funds.

Debt security mutual funds.

External investment pools .

Total debt secuities.

O¡her Investments:

Equirymutual funds

Real estate investments .

A-kernative investments .

Total other investments .

Totalinvestments.... .......... $

200,1.13

36,438,853

4,066,083

$ 200,113

36,438,853

4,066,083

$ 40,705,04940,705,049

87,306,019

34,327,760

38,279,I99

1.59.912.978

200,618,027
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Investments - Interest Rate Risk of Debt Securities

Interest rate risk for debt securities is the risk that changes in interest rates of debt securities will adversely affect the fair value
of an investment. The Sptern s policyis that at least 15olo, but no more than 30o/o of the portfolio must be invested in fixed
income securities.

Investments - G¡stodial C¡edit Risk

Custodial credit risk for investments is the riskthat, in the event of the failure of the counterparty,the System will not be able

to recover the value of its investments or collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The System does
not have a policyfor custodial credit risk of investments. The custodial affangements are reflective of the fact that Sptem
assets are invested in pooled funds as opposed to individual securities. As of Decemb er 31,2008, $2,577 ,461 of the S¡ntem's
investments of $200,618,027 were uninsured, not registered in the name of the Sptem and exposed to custodial credit risk as

follows:

Investment Ty¡re

Real estate investments....... $ 2,517,467

Investments - Credit Risk of Debt Securities

Credit riskfor debt securities is the riskthat an issuer or other counte{paryto a debt securitywill not fulfill its obligations.
The Sptem's policyis that bonds shall have a minimum qualiryrating of Bæ, or equivalent as rated byone or more recogntznd
bond rating sewices, however, 5o/o of the total investment portfolio may be invested in bonds with a minimum qualiryrating
of CCC as rated by Standard & PooCs Corporate and Municþal Rating Service. fu of Decemb er 3I,2008, the credit qualfuy
ratings of the Slstem's debt securities are as follows:

Investment Tyre
Fair

Value

Moneymarket mutual funds....... .

Debt security mutual funds .

Ex¡ernal investment pools .

200J13 $

36,438,853

4,066,093

200,r13

36,438,853

4,066,083

Total.. .. ....... $ 40.705.049 $ 40.705.049

* Per the rating scale of Moody's and Standard and Pools (national credit rating organizations)

46



CITY OF NEI$øTON, MASSACHUSETTS
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2009

Note 4 - Receivables

At Jurre 30,2009 , receivables for the individual major governmental funds and non-major goverïrmental, internal service and
fiduciaryfunds in the açgregate, including applicable allowances for amounts estimarcd to be uncollectible, are as follows:

Gross
Amount

Receivables:

Real estate and personal properrytaxes. . . $ 7,368,217 $

Real estate tax deferrals. . 2,622,727

Tax a¡rd utilityliens. 2,793,701
Motor vehicle excise taxes. 2,002,871
Communitypreservationsurcharges....... 55,043

Charges for services. 778,357

Special assessments. 670,189

Depanmental and other. .. 9,653,887

Notes. 300.000

Intergovemmental.... 10,524,506

Loans. 450,606

Allowance
for Net

Uncollectibles Amount

Qr6,757)

(1,086,568)

Q.,439,836)

$ 7,751,454

2,622,I27

2,793,r01
9t6,303

55,043

778,357

670,I89
7,21,4,057

300,000

L0,524,506

450,606

Net
Amount

497,527

12,102,640

77,029

2,776,350

-$
Q67,490)

497,527

71,735,750

77,029

2,776,350

$ t5,387,546 $ (367,490) $ 15,020,056

$ 37,218,898 $ Q,743,t67) $ 33,475,737

At June 30,2009, receivables for the ProprietaryFunds consist of the following:

Gross
Amount

Receivables:

IJtilfuyliens. $

Charges for services.

Special assessments.

I ntergovernment¿l. . . .

Allowance
for

Uncollectibles
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Governmental funds report deferred revenue in connection with receivables for revenues that are not considered to be

available to liquidate liabilities of the current period. At June 3O,2OO9 , the various components of deferred reyenue reported
in the governmental funds were:

Receivable t}?e:
Real estate and personal properÐ/taxes............ $

Real esnte tax deferrals.
Tax and utilityliens. ... ...
Motor vehicle ând other excise taxes.

Communitypreservation surcharges. . . . ..

Chaqges for service . ..

Special assessments. . .

Depanmental and other.

Intergovemmental (state school corstruction). . ..

Intergovemmental (other state and federal). . . . .

Loans. .

Community High School

Preservation Improvements

Fund (Maior) Fund (Maior)

$ -$

44,622

- 2,328,858
7A1 q!¿.

$ $ 6,456,897

2,622,727

8,139 2,793,107

387,343

44,622

2e1'425- 
2)Z:,1îZ

7,790,189

5,588,329

1,309,433

360,000 360,000

Gener¿l
Fund

Nonmajor
Governmental

Funds Total

6,456,897

2,622,727

2,784,962

38r,343

64,204

670,1.89

7,790,189
7 )qq L71

Total $ 23,974,907 $ 808,536 $ 2,328,858 $ $ 27,77L,859

The Commonweahh of Massachusetts has approved school building assistance grant reimbursements for nine school
renovation projects previouslyfinanced with long-term debt. This assistance program, administered bythe Massachusetts
School Building Authoriry (MSBA), provides resources for futwe debt sen¡ice pa)ments for approved projects. During the

fiscal par ended June 3O,2OO9 the Gry received $4,914,768 of such assistance and an additional $4,147,177 related to
construction costs and $800,659 in interest has been commined for the period of July 7, 2009 through June 30,2010.
Accordingly, a$4,741,,177 inte¡governmental receivable (and corresponding deferred revenue) has been recorded in the
General Fund. The deferred revenue has been recognÞed as revenue in the conversion to the government-wide financial
statements. À/ßBA financial and compliance audits have been completed for all school projects under a paliment schedule.

During fiscal 1e ar 2009, the MSBA approved a grarfi totaling $46,577 ,166 for the Newton North High School project. The
grant amount represents 60o/o of total eligible project costs, not to exceed the approved amount. During fiscal par endedJune
30,2OO9,the Gtyreceived $+4,248,308 of such assistance. Accordingly,a$2,328,858 intergovernmeffal receivable and

corresponding deferred revenue have been reported in the High School Improvements major governmental fundt financial
statements. The deferred revenue has been recognÞrd as revenue in the convenion to the govemment-wide financial
statements.
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Note5-CapitalAssets

Capital asset activity for govemmental activities for the fiscal par ended June 30,2009 was as follows:

Beginning
Balances Increases Decreases

Ending
Balances

Govemmental ac tivities :

Capital assets not being depreciated:

I-and...
Construction in progress.

Sub-total

Gpital assets being depreciated:

Buildings and improvements .....
Equipment and machinery
Road network

Subtotal....

Less : accumulated depreciation:

Buildings and improvements.

Equipment and machinery ..

Road nework
Sub-total.

$ 20,870,892

34,704,962

55,575,854

204,227,250

46,573,262

$ 903,234

74291,697
75,194,931

$ $ 21,774,126

(694,372\ 108,302,287

(694,372\ 130,076,473

56,L52,753 2,751,779

306,953,265 12,096,717

(78,099,198) (4,548,486)

(30,845,757) Q.,803,827)
(17,970,380) (7,433,657\

(726,915,329\ (8,785,97Q\

4,533,680

4,8 1 1,3 18

208,760,930

51,384,580

58,904,472

319,049,982

(82,647,684)

(33,649,578)

(L9,404,037\

(735,707,299)

183,148,683Total capital assets being depreciated, net .. ... 780,037,936 3,310,747

Governmentalcapitalassets,net..... ........ $ 235,613,790 $ 28,505,678 $

Depreciation was charged to govemmental ftmd programs in the Statement of Activities as follows:

Elections. ...... $

Administrative suppon.
Public building maintenance and operations.......
Police.
Fire.

Inspectional services.

Other public safery. .

Education.
Streets and sidewalls.

Control of snow and ice. . ...
Solid waste.

Public worls administration and suppon.
Public health.

Senior services.......
Libra¡ies.

Parls and recreation.
Newton historymuseum. ... . ..

Total depreciation expense - governmenral activities........ $

(694J72) $ 313,425,096

25,86t
204,448
110,355

480,653

440,433

4,085

1,541

4,393,804
1,893,948

1,3,250

998

58,575

3,600

48,665

908,980

19l,l84
5,590

8,785,970
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Capital asset activiryfor individual entelprìse funds forthe fiscal par endedJune 30, 2009 ß as follows:

Beginning
Balances Increases Decreases

Ending
Balances

W'ater svstem:
Capital assea not being depreciated:

I¿nd. . ...

Gpital assea being depreciated:

Buildings and improvements....
Equipment and machinery
'Water syntem..

Subtotal.

Iæss: accumulated depreciation:

Buildings and improvements. . .. .,

Equipment and machinery. .

\üí'ater system. .

Subtotal

Total capital assets being depreciated, net .. .. ..

'Water sptem capital assets, net

$ 258,540 $

22Q3,492

4,325,326 112,705

31,853,196 2,118,187

38,382,0t4 2,230,892

(948,544)

Q,944,975)
Q3,163)

Q.49,299)

$ 258,540

2,2Q3,492

4,438,031

33,97L,383

40,612,906

(981,707)

(3,r94,274)
(7,836,688)

(72,072,669\

28,600,237

$ 28,858,777

Ending
Balances

(7 ,786,925\ (649,763\

(11,080,444) (932,225)

27,30r,570 7,298,667

$ 27,560,1L0 $ 1,298,667 $

Beginning
Balances Increases Decreases

Sewer system
Gpital assets not being depreciated:

I¡nd.

Gpital assea being depreciated:

Buildings and improvements.... .

Equipment and machinery

Sanitary sewer system .

Sub-total.

[æss: accumulated depreciation:

Buildings and improvements
Equipment and machinery

Sanitary sewer sptem .

Subtotal

Total capital assets being depreciated, net.....

Sewer sptem capital assea, net..... .

s 26245 $

1,867,659

l,g16,o74 474,800

42,384,647 775,052
46,068,380 7,249,852

(546,638)

v40,035)

ß9 1)A\

(160,301)

$ 26,245

7,867,659

2,290,974

43,159,699

47,378,232

(585,764)

(900,336)

(14,478,776)

(15,964,816)

3t,353,4t6

37,379,667

(73,662,372) (816,344)

(14,949,045\ (t,075,77t\

3r,719,335 234,08r

31,145,580 $ 234,081
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Capital asset activiry for individual component units for the fiscal year ended June 30,2009 is as follows:

Beginning

Balances Increases Decreases

Ending
Balances

Newton Commonv¡e alth Foundation ( golf c ours e) :

Gpital assea being depreciated:

I-and improvements...
Buildings and improvements. .. ....
Equipment and machinery

Subtotal.

Iæss : accumulated depreciation:
Land improvements..

Buildings and improvements .....
Equipment and machinery

Subtotal.

Golf course capital assets, net.....

Newton Schools Foundation:
Gpital assets being depreciated:

Equipment and machinery... .

Less: accumulated depreciation:
Equipment and machinery

Newton schools for¡ndation capital assets, net.... ..

37,274 10,950

2,449,332 93,605

2,415,887

78,826
48,224

$ $ 1,831,005

2,342,577 $

69,487

(s08,698)

(42,r89)
(31,780)

(582,667)

L,866,665 $

Beginning

Balances Increases

73,310 $

9,345

Decreases

Ending
Balances

t4,797 $ (14,t97) $

73,872(17 97?\

-!=¿-

1/l a

Beginning

Balances Increases

Ending
Balances

Newton Community Farm:
Gpital assets not being depreciated:

Land..

Gpital assets being deprecäted:

Equipment and machinery. ..

Less : accumulated depreciation:

Equipment and machinery

Newton communityfarm capital assets, net .....

$ 5,181 $

56,672 21.8,650

(L0,644) (9,122\

$ 51,149 $ 209,528 /( 1 Rr\ q 1\\ 49A
tJrru¡/ v

Q25\ $

Decreases
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Note 6 - Inter-fund Receivables, Payables and Transfers

Receivables and payables between funds atJune 30,2009, are summarized as follows:

Receivable Fund Payable Fund Amount

General Fund School state grants - non major goveÍrmental fund
General Fund Chaffin education - private pulpose trust fund
General Fund Street improvements - non major goverrìmeffal fund
General Fund Sewer - sewer major enterprise fund

35,008 {u
35,097 {2}

267,0t7 {3}
4t6,468 {4}

$ 753,590

{ 1} Advance funding pending receipt of school state grant reimbursements.

{2} Advance funding pending receþt of Chaffin Fund reimbursements.

{3} Advance ftrnding pending receþ of state chapter 90 highwayconstruction grant reimbursements.

{4} Advance funding pending receþ of fiscal year 2010 sewer rate receþts.

52



CITY OF NEVTON, MASSACHUSETTS
the Basic Financial Statements
Year EndedJune 30, 2009

Inter-fund transfer activity for the fiscal par ended June 30, 2009 consisted of the following:

Notes to
Fiscal

Genenl

TmferPu¡pose Fud
Schoolluchfmdsubsidy. $ (1,419,944) $

(eæ,827)

(144,641)

(11s,s8s)

(47,417)

(4,414,768)

. (78,435)

1,758,219

144,641

n,260

1,4J9,944 5

9Ø,827
144,641

115,585

47,4r7

4,414,768

78,435

(1,7s8,219)

(144,641)

(e0t60)

0,851,783)
1,851,783

(5æ,000)

(18,e00)

(80,000)

(1,000,000)

(100,000)

(40,000)

(80,0c0)

(300,000)

(340,000)

(100,000)

05,ooo)
(26,750)

(25,000)

25,000

(20,071)

(J6,397)

5,745

(s,74s)

66,011

(66,01Ð

(2,119l.

Sew¡
EnterprÈe

Fud

584,96+

(847,33s)

Cmuiry
Psemtion

Fud

Hrgh School Non-Major 'W¡te¡

Impoveoenr Govemn¡al Edte¡?rÈe

Fud Fuds Fud

I¡remal
Service

Fuds

School S¡udent A¡l¡letic Revolving fud subsid¡

School CSF reimbmeænt - high schæl conputes
Tæfer uexpeoded apprcpmrion balance backto æceips æserued fud
Capìøl Sabiliation Fud con¡¡bution

CapiøI Srabiliation Fud co¡¡¡ibcion
Close ou wriou Genenl Fud special appropriaúon balance to Capiral SubilÞeúon Fud
NNFIS debt seryice f,,"rl;ng fom CSF

School pesoml coopuer purchæe f om CSF

04101/2009 boûd sale cøa frcmCSF

NSIß Ad¡ledc field imprcvemnc fom CSF

NrSlß Aúledc field imprcvemnr lpm CSF

NSIIS Aú]e¡ic field minteroce frcm CSF

Newon llistoryMuem imprcverent design coso frcm CSF

Neuon Public LibnryllVAC imprcvemne frcm CSF

Parking Maer fuceþs Reerved fud subsidy of sæer lþhting
Parking Merer Receþa Reerued fud - Tnffic signel imprcveænr .

Parking Maer fuceþc Resewed fud - S¡aer lþbt improvemnc
BAA lvhnthon Receipc Raerued fud - Pla¡grcud impovemr
'Wa¡e¡ Fud administntion md suppon æimbueænt
'Vate¡ Fud adminisration æimbmeæn¡ ¡o Sew¡ Fud

500,000

18,900

80,000

1,000,000

100,000

40,000

80,000

609,890 (60e,890)

(s84,964)

Vate¡ Fud administntion æimbmeænr ¡o Sew¡ Fud
Sew¡ Fud adminÀration udsuppon reimbmeæN -

Sale of Recplable Marerials Receipa Rceved fmd - solid ute colleqion/disposl
Sate of Recyrlable Marerìals Receþs Roerued fud - auromred colleaion pilor prc¡ect

CATV Receipa Rsemd fud - Pleming suff
CATV Receipr Rcewed fud - Boa¡d of Alderen Chamber soud sptem
CATV ReceiFc Rserved fmd - NNFß CATV srudio

Muicþ Building Self Irowce Fmd- building iromce premiw
NCGF Mapr's Golf Daytuceips Reewed fud - Grnp scholmhip
NCGF Mapr! GoJf Daytuceþs tuseoed fud - Camp scholæbip
(PA Fud engineering md legal suppon sewces

Muicip¿l Fedenl Gnn¡ furd - FEMA stom reimbmemot
Developænr Mirþrin fuceþs Reewed fud

847,335

300,000

340,000

100,000

15,000

2n,582

Q3,444)

Muicipal Søre Gmt Fmd - MEMA stom æiobmeæ¡¡
Muicipøl S¡are Gnnt Fud - MEMA stom reimbueæat
Mmicipal Srare Gmr Fwd - Stomwrer ouageænt æimbueænt
Muicipøl Srare G m Fud - Stomwrer mrgeænr æimbueæ¡¡
Close 5r C:nrer gifs to Sr Goter Revolving Fød
C,lose Sr Cæruer gf r to Sr Gnter Revolving Fud
Close complered Cæ School I mprcveænt Pojecr balmce ro Gpiral SrabilÞ¡rion Fud
Close complered Cr School lmprcveæm Pojec balance ro Capiral Srabilizrion Fud
Close complered NSF{S prcjec balance to Captal SmbilÞ¿rion Fud
Close completed Fiæ Setion prcjec baleaca to Capftal Sabilizdon Fmd
Close completed Fire Srarion prcjec ba.læcs to Capital Sabiliation Fud

23,444

20,071

. 36,197

- 2,119

- (s6)

-56
(14,460) 14,460

- Q4,097)

Tmfen f¡om O¡he¡ Fuds 5 6,381,739 S $ 584,964 $

Tmfea ¡o Olhe¡ Fuds

Note 7 - Short-TermDebt

$ (7,141,617) S (23,4441 $ (14,460) $ (6,625,a49) $ (1,1e4,854) $ (847,331 S _]91584

Short term debt may be authorized and issued to fund cuffent operating costs prjor to the collection of revenues through the
issuance of revenue (RANt) or ta-x afticþation notes CIAN's), or to finance capital projed expenditures prior to the issuance

of permanent long-term debt, through the issuance of bond (BAN's) or grant anticþation notes (GAN's).

The Gry has no shoft term debt outstanding at June 30,2009, and did not issue or retire any shoft term debt dwing the fiscal

war.

24,097

$ 9,130,888 $
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CITY OF NE\øTON, MASSACHUSETTS
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Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2009

Note 8 - Long-TermDebt

Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 44, Section 10 authorizes indebtedness of up to a limit of 2 lzo/o of the equalized

valuation of the Gry. Debt issued in accordance with this section of the law is designated as being "inside the debt limit."
Debt may also be issued for additional pu¡poses, "outside the debt limit." The Gq¡s long term debt at June 30, 2009 along

with future par debt service requirements is as follows:

Bonds Payable - Govemmental Funds

M\ùíPAT landfill closure.

G:r school repurchase.

School renovations..
School renovations..
School renovalions.
School renovations.

Land acquisition (CFA).

School renovations.

Land acquisition (CPA) .

School renovations.

Road improvements..
Public worlcs equipment
Fire equipment........
School renovations. .

Fire station improvements
Public works equipment.

Street light improvements

Land acquisition (CFA).

Fire station improvements

School renovations..
School new construction.....
School new construction.....
School renovations.

Fire equþment
Public works equþment.
School new construction.... .

School renovations. . . . .. .

School renovations.

School renovations.

South high school athletic fields......
Fire station renovations.

Fire station design.

Gcyhatl boiler replacement. ......,..
Bencliffe circle construction .. ...,..
Fire equipment-

Park equþment.,...
DPVequipment.....

Total...

Date of Interest Outstanding
Issue Rate (o/o) July 1, 2008

02/15/1998 4.60 $ 1,570,900

03/t5/7999 3.9r 210,000

03/ t5/ 7999 3.91 1,035,000

07 / L5/2000 4.40-4.85 1280,000

08/ t5/2001 3.65 1,910,000

08/ 75/2003 3.06 3,420,000

t2/r5/2003 2.0-3.4 3,000,000

02/ t5/2005 3.0-4.0 8,500,000

02/ t5/2005 3.0-3.75 600,000

02/t5/2006 3.0-4.3 10,345,000

02/1,5/2006 3.0-4.3 41s,000

02/ 7s/2006 3.0-4.3 745.000

02/ t5/2006 3.0-4.3 730.000

02/0t/2007 4.0-5.0 8,310,000

02/07/2007 4.0-5.0 315.000

02/0t/2007 4.0-5.0 690,000

02/07/2007 4.0-5.0 460.000

1,1/01/2007 3.98 2,300,000

t7/07/2007 338 532,000

11,/0r/2007 3.98 210,000

77/01/2007 3.98 19,000,000

06/ t5/2008 4.37 23,500,000

06/ 75/2008 3.80 2200,000

06/7s/2008 3.80 450,000

06/15/2008 3.80 600.000

04/01/2009 2.0-5.0

04/07/2009 2.0-s.0

04/07/2009 2.0-s.0

04/0t/2009 2.0-s.0

04/07/2009 2.0-5.0

04/07/2009 2.0-5.0

04/01/2009 2.0-5.0

Outstanding

Issued Redeemed June 30,2009

$ $ (130,100)$ 1,440,800

(210,000)

(1,035,000)

(430,000) 850,ooo

(5oo,ooo) 1,410,000

(570,000) 2,850,000

(500,000) 2,50o,ooo

(500,000) 8,000,000

(300,000) 300,000

(615,000) 9,730,000

(55,000) 360,000

(70,000) 675,000

(60,000) 670,000

(485,000) 7,825,000

(25,000) 290,000

(60,000) 630,000

(230,000) 230,000

(260,000) 2,o4o,ooo

(42,000) 490,000

(15,000) 195,000

(960,000) 18,040,000

(420,000) 23,080,000

(110,000) 2,090,000

(30,000) 420,000

(40,000) 560,000
- 75,000,000
- 2,031,000
- 230,650

- 778,350
- 3218,000
- 2,488,000
- 344,000

- 225,000
- 185,000

- 800,000
_ 110,000

- 600,000

(7,652,100) $ 120,685,800

04/01./200e
04/0t/2009
04/0r/2009
04/01/2009
04/07/2009

2.0-5.0
?n-5ô
2.0-5.0

2.0-5.0

2.0-5.0

$ 92,327,900 $

. 75,000,000

2,031,000

230,65Q

778,350

3,21g,ooo

2,488,000

344,000

225,000

185,000

800,000

110,000

600,000

96,010,000 $
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During fiscal par 2OO9 the Gtyissued $86,01O,OOO in new general obligation bonds; $75,000,000 for North High School
construction; $3,O4O,OOO for other school improvement projects; $3,218,000 forthe South High School athletic fields;

$3,632,000 for fire station improvements and firefighting equipment; $225,000 for GtyF{all boiler replacement; $185,000 for
Bendiffe fücle construction; $110,000 forparks equipment; and $600,000 forpublic worls equipment.

During 1998,the Gty entered into a rwentfyear loan agreement with the Massachusetts Water Pollution Abatement Trust
(MWPAT) to provide $2,675,000 in funding for the closure of the Gqy's remaining sanitarylandfill. The loan agreement

provides for both princrpal and interest subsidies over the term of the loan. At June 30,2009, a balance of $1,440,800 was

outstanding on this loan. Aprincipal subsidyof $36,866 and an interest subsidyof $45,555 have been recorded in the general

fund.

Debt service requirements for principal and interest for Governmental bonds papble for future yeaß ¡ as follows:

Fiscal Yea¡
Ending
2010 $

20t1
2012
20t3
2014
20t5
201.6

20t7
20t8
2019

2020
2021

2022

2023

2024

2025

tJsñ^r^Á I

8,548,500 $

8,092,500

7,556,700

7,1oo,5oo

7,182,200

6,101,700

6,161,300

6,176,000

5,990,800

6,060,600

5,960,000

6,060,000

5,965,000

6,005,000

6,075,000

5,745,000

5,170,000

4,725,000
4,625,000

3,860,000

3,8g0,ooo

4,085,000

4,290,000

4,500,000

4,730,000

4,970,000
5,225,000

5,490,000

5,770,000

4,585,000

7,074,573 $

6,750,446
6,469,447

6,295,258
5,962,107

5,709,206

5,473,844
5,259,546

5,028,521
4,78t,726
4,529,656

4,274,909
4,014,506

3,776,037
3,535,206
3,290,956

3,053,975

2,94r,663
2,642,299
2,463,063

2,294,000

2,1,19,950

t,935,125
1,725,900

7,506,425

t,275,725
r,033,325

778,475

5r0,700
229,250

15,623,073

14,832,946

14,025,747

73,395,758

73,144,307

11,810,906

t7,635,r44
11,435,546

11,079,321

r0,842,326

70,489,656

10,334,808

9,979,506

9,781,037

9,610206
9,035,956

9,223,975

7,566,663

7,267288
6,323,063

6,184,000

6,203,950

6,225,725

6,225,900

6,236,425

6,245,725

6,258,325

6,268,475

6,280,700

4,8t4250

Interest Total

2026

2027

2028
2029

2030
2031
2032

2033

2034
2035

2036

2037

2038
2039

Total $ 170,685,800 $ 106,633,70r $ 277,319,501
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Bonds Payable -'Vü'ater Enterprise Fund

Date of
Issue

\Øaterlsewer garage. 03/10/1998
MWRA Süater ....... 09/28/2000
MWRA \Jlater ....... 02/15/2001
M$fRA\Øater....... 02/75/2002
M\TRAWater ....... 08/75/2002
M!üRA Water ....... 02/26/2004
M!üRA\Øater....... l1/t8/2004
Mrù(/RAWater....... 05/t8/2006
MWRA \Vater , ... . .. 05/31/2007
\Øater meter replacement. 04/01/2009
MSíRA\Øater ....... 05/21/2009

Total..

Outstanding

Issued Redeemed June 30,2009

s-$-(30-põõIs-
Interest
Rate (o/o)

3.89

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2.0-5.0

0.00

Ouatanding

July 1, 2008

$ 30,000

322,446

453,359

t,034,408
1,293,009

r,55l,6lt
r,8lo,2l3
2,068,815

2,327,477

(r07,482)
(Lst,1t9)

Q58,602)
Qs\,602)
QsB,602)

Q5B,602)

Q5B,602)

Q58,602)

214,964

302240
775,806

1,034,407

t,293,009
1,551,611

1,8t02t3
2,06g,gl5
6,000,000

3,600,000
6,000,000

3,600,000

$ t0,8e1278 $-%õõ¡õo $-@402O$ 18ú51p65

The Massachusens \Vater Resources Authority (IinVRA) offers water sFtem rehabilitation and sanitarysewer infiltration and

inflow reduction financial assistance programs to member communities in order to assist with the on-going maintenance of
water and sewer sFtem infrastructure. During the fiscal year endedJune 3O,2OO9,the Grywas the recþient of a $3,600,000

ten-Far interest free water ÐÆtem rehabilitation loan.

During the fiscal year endedJune 3O,2OO9,the Gtyalso issued $6,000,000 of general obligation debt forthe replacement of
water metefs,

At June 3O,2OO9 ,the Gry had $72,65I,065 in MWRA water rehabilitation loans outstanding. Interest subsidies on these loans

for the par ended June 30, 20Q9 totaJed $325,995.

Debt service requirements for future par princþal and interest for water enteqprise fund debt is as follows:

Fiscal Year

Ending
20t0
20rr
20t2
2013

20t4
20r5
zv to
2017

2078
2019

TotaI

Principal
$ 2,770,213 $

2,770,274

2,5tt,6t2
2,253,0t0
1,994,407

t,735,806
7,477,203

1,219,600

960,000

960,000

Total
2,857273
2,842274
2,577,612

2,3t3,070
2,048,407

1,782,306
1 5'1 5 453

r,247,850
980,250

970,500

Interest
87,000 $

72,000
66,000

60,000

54,000

46,500

38,250

29,250
20,250

10,500

18,651,065 $ 483,750 $ 19,134,815

56



CITY OF NEVTON, MASSACHUSETTS
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2009

Bonds Payable - SewerEnterprise Fund

Date of Interest Ouatanding Outstanding

Issue Rate (o/o) l"ty t,zOæ_ Issued Redeemed , June 30, 2009

Sewerconsrnrction.... M Tì:s- 1o,ooo $ 
-sT,oõõIs'M\lRASewer........ o2/t6/2006 0.00 31,515 (10,505) 2t,010

N4\íPAT Sewer.. 10/06/ 1999 5.t6 4,306,622 (304,856) 4,001,766

M\øPATSewer.. ll/lO/2OOO 5.20 5,467,154 (353,753) 5,7L3,401

MWPAT Sewer.. 07/03/2002 0.00 96,557 (4,992) 9t,565

M\üR { Sewer.... .... 02/ 15/2007 O.OO 243,760 (60,940) 182,820

MWRA Sewer.. .. .... 06/ 14/2007 0.00 904,640 (226,160) 678,480

MSøRA Sewer.. 08/23/2007 0.00 52,800 (10,560) 42,240

MWRA Sewer........ t1./29/2007 0.00 153,6t5 Q0,723) 122,892

M!üRA Sewer.... .... 09/09/2008 0.00 560,720 560,L20

MWRA Sewer.. .. . . . . 02/ 19/2009 0.00 - 794,475 - 794,475

Total.. $_tr2rr,ru_$-TJru% $@}@-

The MSüRA's sanitary sewe r irttkratíon/ inflow reduction financial assistance program provides financial assistance for eligible

projects in the form of a combination of grants and five-year interest-free loans. During the fiscal year endedJune 30,2009,
the Grywas the recipient of $560,120 arrd$794,475 five-year interest free sewer infiltration/inflow loars. At June 30,2009,
the Gryhad $2,402,037 in VIWRA sewer infiltration/inflow reduction loars outstanding.

The Gryhas also entered into (3) ten-year subsidized loan agreements with the MSIPAT for additional sanitarysewer sFtem
infiltration and inflowreductionprojects. AtJune 30,2OO9 the Gtyhad $9,206,732 in loans outstanding underthis prqect.
Interest and princþal subsidies on these loars for the par ended Jun e 30, 2OO9 were $419,9 87 and $177 ,469, resPectively.

Debt service requirements for future par princþal and interest for sewer ente¡prise fund debt is as follows:

Fiscal Year
Ending
20t0 $

20tt
20t2
20t3
201.4

2015

2016

2017

201.8

2079

2020

2021

Principal
1,299,773

1,306,439

1,,3r0,779

1,048,859
'1,,037,979

781,000

806,000

831,000

866,000

896,000

916,000

506,000

10,000

10,000

tt,608,769

565,188 $

489,75t
456,909

403,684

372,779

376,786
264,762

2tt,868
1.55,241

t03,073

50,093

74,033

750

250

Total
7,853,961,

L,796,190

7,767,688

7,452,543

7,404,698

t,097,786
1,070,762

1,042,868

t,02t241
999,073

966,093

520,033

I0,750
t02s0

15,0r3,936

Interest

2022

2023

lotal $ s 3,405,167 $

\Øater and sewer debt is expected to be funded from water and sewer enterprise fund revenue.
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At June 30, 2OO9 the Gty had a total of $44,866,477 n authonzed and unissued debt, which is summarized as follows:

Authorized and Unissued Debt
Beginning

of Year

Ffgh school improvements $ 148,228,000 $
Ftrgh school athledc fields..
Middle school improvements........
E lementary school improvements. .

GryFlall improvements

Energyconservation audits..........
Fire station improvements

Land acquisition .... 950,000

Road improvements.
Public worlss equipment.
Fire equipment.. .. ... 800,000

Decreases

$ (119,248,308) $

(3,218,000)

Q,809,350)
Q3o,650)
Q25,ooo)

(2,832,000)

(950,000)

(1S5,000)

(600,000)

(800,000)

(110,000)

(1,354,595)r,693,250
2,995,073

7,758,057

11,528,000

s 773,952,380 $

End
of Yea¡

28,979,692

225,000

82,000

2,560,000

338,655

2,995,073

4,r58,057

5,528,000

s 44,866,477

Increases

3,219,000

2,809,350

455,650

225,000

82,000

2,832,000

185,000

3,160,000

110,000Parlis equipment .....
SewerI&I removal.

Sewer I&I removal-MSØPAT........
\Øater main rehabilitiation
\(/ater meter replacement.

Total..

Governme ntal Activities :

Bonds and notes palable .,.......... $

Capital leas e obligations .

Irndfill dosure and other environmental. . .

'Worken ompensation

Claims a¡rd judgments.

Compensated absenæs.

Net OPEB obligation.

Total... ... ,.......... $

Business -t1pe Activitie s :

Bonds and notes papble ... ....... $

Compensated absenæs.

Net OPEB obligation.

92,327,900 $ 86,010,000 $

14) 14)

865,000

6,288,641 390,764

40,000 150,000

8,730,436 243,721

2r,488,335 32,035,21,6

129,282,454 $ 118,829,101 $

22,757,942 $ 10,954,595 $

29g,g69

527,665 822,219

13,077,000

During the fiscal par endedJune 30, 2009,the following changes occurred in long-term liabilities:

Bala¡ræ

June 30,

2008 Inoæases Decreases

Bala¡ræ

June 30,

2æ9

C¡rrent
Portion

(7,652,tæ) $

(142,142)

(9s,ooo)'

120,685,800 $

770,0æ

6,679,405

190,000

8,373,557
ll l/l llt

240,222,373

8,548,500

95,000

995,904

190,000

2,954,976

$ 72,784,380

Q,852,70t)
(5,482)

s 30,259,836 $

293,387
1 141 RR4-------ry

4,058,986

)g 1?g

Total .. ............... $ 22,978,476 $ _11,776W_ $ _(2,858,183) $ J,1W'107- $ 
-1,088,325-

Internal service funds predominantlyserye the govemmental funds. Accordingl¡ the internal service fund's long-term
liabilities are included 

"r 
p* of the governmenial activities totals above. At fiscal year end $6,679,405 of the internal service

funds accrued liabilities (workers' compensation claims) is included above.
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The outstanding long-term debt related to land acquisition (Kesseler'Woods, Angino Farm and Rogers Street) will be funded
from the communitypreservation fund (major fund).

Except for the amounts related to the internal service funds and communitypreservation fund the govemmental activities

long term liabiiities are generallyliquidated bythe general fund.

Noteg-RiskFinancing

The Gty is exposed to various risls of loss related to general liabiliry property and casualry workers' comperìsation,
unemployment, and employee heahh iruurance claims. The Gtyis seif-insured for general liabiliryrisls, however, Chapter 258

of the Massachusetts General Laws limits the liabiliryto a mximum of $1OO,OOO per claim in all matten except actions relating
to federal civil rights, eminent domain, and breach of contract. The Gryis also self-insured for worl¡ers' compensation and

unemployment claims.

The Gty has medical plans with Tufts and l{arvard-Pilgrim, under which it makes actual claims payments. The medical plan
providers act as claims processors and a transfer of risk does not occur. Gty employees and retirees conffibute 20o/o of the
cost of heahh care and the remainder is paid bythe Gry. The Gtypurchased stop loss insurance for individual claims in
excess of $250,000 peryear,which are incurred during the fiscal par and paid within eighteen mofflu afterJune 30.

AtJnne 3O,2OO9,the Gqy's health claims liabilitytotaled$4,4t2,246 and is based on approximatelyone and ahaH months
claims paid average. Changes in the reported liabilitysince July 1, 2007 arc as follows:

Current Year

Balance at Claims and

Beginning of Changes in
Fiscal Year Estimate

Claims

Pa)tments

(40,340,770) $

(46,525,647)

Balance at

Fiscal

Year-end

Fiscal year 2008... $

Fiscal year 2009...

Fiscal par 2008... $

Fiscal par 2009. .....

Current Year
Balance at C,laims and

Beginning of Cåanges in
Fisca.l Yea¡ Estimate

4 \\7 )q) q

4,164,087

39,947,599 $

46,773,806

4,164,081

4,472,246

'Workers' compensation claims are administered bythe Gty's Personnel Department. The Gtycontracts for an annual

acruânaJ.valuation of the program, and based on this stud¡ has recorded a liabiliry of $6,679,405 at June 30,2009 , of which
$995,904 has been recorded as a cwïent liabilirybased upon the Gqy's expectation that this amount will be paid within the
fiscal year ending June 30, 2010. The liabiliryincludes an estimate of the IBNR claims.

The Jnne 3O,2OO9 plan valuation is based upon the use of a combination of the paid loss development method and the
Bornhuetter-Ferguson Paid Loss method. US Life Tables 2001 Vital Statistics for Males and Females have been used to
determine annuityvalues for long term claims, using a 5.0olo annual rate of interest.

Changes in the reported liabilirysince July 1, 2Q07 are as follows:

Balance at

Fiscal

Yea¡-end

6,207,970 $

6288,641

1,583,806 $

2,1,12,495

6,288,647

6,679,405
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Note 10 - Pension Plan

A- Plan Description and Membership

The Gtycontributes to the Sptem, a cost-sharing mukþle-emplopr defined benefit pension plan administered bythe
Newton ContributoryRetirement Board QtfCRB). Substantially all emplopes of the Gty are members of the System, except
for public school teachers and certain school administrative personnel who are memben of the MTRS.

The Sptem provides retirement, disabiliryand death benefits to plan memben and beneficiaries, pursuant to Massachusetts
General Law Chapte r 32, up to a maximum of 80% of the average of a membels three hþhest consecutive pars' regular
compensation. In addition to regular compensation, benefits are based upon a member's age, length of creditable service and

group classification. Memben become vested after ten pan of creditable service. A normal retirement allowance may be

received afterthe completion of 20 pars of service or upon reaching age 55,with 10 pars of service. Normal retirement for
most employces occurs at age 65, except for certain hazardous duryand public safetyemplopes who auain normal redrement
at age 55. Benefits and member contribution rates are determined byChapter 32 of the Massachusetts General Laws.

A retirement allowance corsists of two parts, an annuity and a pension. A member's accumulated total retirement deductions,
plus interest, constitutes the annuity. The difference between the total redrement benefit and the annuity is the pension.

At Decembe r 31,2008, the S)6tem's membenhip consisted of the following:

Active members. 1,757

Inactive memben. 567

Disabled memben. 147

Retirees and beneficiaries curreffly receiving benenfits. . . . 1,168

Total.

B - Basis of Accounting

The Sptem's financial statements are prepared using the full accrual basis of accounting. Plan member contributions are

recognÞrdin the period in v¡hich the contributions are due. Emplo)ær contributiors to the plan are recogntz.ed when due and
the employer has made a formal commitment to provide the contributions. Benefits and refunds arc recognÞed when due

and payable.

Investments of the Sptem are stated at fair value.

C - Funding Policy

In t984 the Gty began funding the System on an actuadal reserve basis. This funding includes both current year service and

the anonization of past service liabiliry. It is the policy of the NG.B to contract for an annual actuarial valuation of the
Slatem to determine whether the contributions are sufficient to meet accruing liabilfuies and to demonstrate what adjustments,

tf any, are necessary on the basis of actual experience. Active member contribution rates are based upon date of hire: Prior to

January 1,, 1975 - 5o/o of regular compensation;January I, 197S-December 37, 1984 - 7o/o of regular comperìsation; January 1,

1985-June 30,1996 - 8o/o of regular compensation andJuly 1,1996 to date - 9o/o of regular compensation.
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Memben hired on or after January 1, 1979 contribute an addfuional 2o/o of annual regular compensation in excess of $30,000.

C-ost of living adjustments granted between 1981 and 1997 and anyincrease in other benefits imposed bythe Commonwealth
dwing this time period are funded by annual contributions from the Commonweakh. Cost of living adjustments granted after
1997 n,o¿st be approved annuallybythe NCRB and the costs are borne entirelybythe Sptem. These adjustments maynot
exceed 3o/o onthe fint $12,000 in benefits.

D - Invesûnent Policy

The NCRB is responsible for the adoption of a formal asset allocation polic¡ the selection of professional investment
managen to execute the jnvestment policies, and the {pplintggnt of an investment consuhant to assist with the evaluation of
investment manager perfoÍnance. All investment activities of the NCRB are subjea to ovenight bythe Commonweahh of
Massachusetts'Public Emplope Retirement Administration Commission (PERAQ.

Effective Jrrly 1, 2007,the Newton ContributoryRetirement Board trarsferred investment mariagement responsibiliryfor all

assets, except those currently invested in real estate limited partnerships, with early withdrawal penahies, to the
Commonweahh of Massachusetts' Pension Reserve Investment Trust.

E - Annual Pension C¡st

The Gq¡s contributiorx to the Sptem forthe fiscal pan endedJune 30,2009,2008, and 2007 were $12,682,312;$7I,594,554;
and$10,552,659;respectivel¡andequaledtheactuariallyrequiredcontributionforeachfiscalyear. AtJrure30,2009theGty
did not have a net pension obligation. The required contribution was determined as part of the January 1,2007 actuarial
valuation using the individual enrry age normal cost method. The actuarial assumptions included an 8o/o rate of return on
investments (net of administrative expenses); an inflationary rate of 3o/o andprojected salary increases 3olo for next )eat 4o/o for
each of the following Fars; and 4.75o/o (5.25'/' for Group 4) annuallythereafter. The actuarial value of the Slntem's assets was

determined using the five-year smoothing of investment returïls greaterl(less) than expected. The valuation must be within
2Oo/o of market value. The Systern s unfunded acrua-rial accrued liabiliry is being amort rc.d æ a level percentage of projected
payroll.

Funded Status ønd Funding Progress - The fu¡rded status of the plan at|aruary 1,2)O8,the most recent actuarial valuation
date, is as follows:

Aauarial
Valuation

Date

Actuarial

Actuarial Accrued

Valueof Liability(AAl)
Assets EntryAge
(A (B)

Unfunded

AAL
(TJAAL)

(B-A)

UAAL as a

Percentage

Funded Covered of Covered

Ratio Payroll Pagoll
(A/Bl (c) ((B-A/C)

January1,2008 $ 281,115 $ 419,001 $ 137,886 67.1o/o S 79,206 174.Io/o

The schedules of funding progress, presented as required supplementaryinformation (RSI) following notes to the financial
statements, present multi-year trend information about whether the actuarial values of plan assets are increasing or decreasing

over time relative to the AAL for benefits.
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The significant methods and assumptions as of the latest actuarial valuation are as follows:

Valuation date:

Actuarial cost method;

Amortization method:

Remaining amoftization period:

Asset vah¡ation method:

Investment rate of return:

Projected s alary increases :

Cost of living adjustments:

Jut uy7,2008

Entryage normal

Increasing payments 4.5o/o per year

20 years

Market value

8.0o/o

3.0o/o per par for 2008;4o/o per War from2009 to 2012; starting :r:r2013 the annual
increases will be 4.75o/o arrd5.25o/o for groups 7 ar'd4,respectively

3.Qo/o

Amount Purpose

Legaþ Required Reserae Accownts - The balance in the Systern s legallyrequired reserves as of December 31, 2008 are as

follows:

Description

AnnuitySavings Fund..... $

Annuiry Reserve Fund. . . .

Military Service Fund. . . . .

Pension Fund..

Active members' contribution balance

Retired members' contribution account

Militaryleave of absence contribution balance

Remaining net assets

77,379,007

27,056,427

64,043

102,496,756

Total 200,936,233

F - Non C-ontributory Retirement Allowances

Cþ emplopes with Vorld 'SØar II militaryveteran status, at least 30 pan of service to the Gry, and who began work prior to

Jnly 1, 7939,arc entitledto anon-contributorypension benefit equalto 72o/o of thetr highest annual rate of regular
compensation. Retirement benefits for these individuals are funded on a pay-as-you-go basis bythe Gry and there is no
estimate of the actuarial liability for these benefits because the Gty deems the amount to be immaterial to the financial
statements. Expenditures fornon-contributoryretirement benefits forthe fiscalyears endedJune 30,2009,2008,and2007
were $427,905, $488,058 and $565,298, respectively. Non contributoryretirees are eligible for an annual cost of living
adjustment of not more than 3o/o onthe fint $12,000 of their annual retirement benefit.
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CITY OF NEVTON, MASSACHUSETTS
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

Fiscal Year EndedJrure 30,2009

Note 11- Massachusetts Teachen Retirement System

Public school teachers and certain administrators are members of the Massachusens Teachers Retirement Spterr¡ to which
the Gty does not contribute. Pension benefits and administrative expenses paid bythe Teachen Retirement Board are the
legal responsibiliry of the Commonwealth. The amout of these on-behaH pa)¿rnents totaled approximately $26,653,000 for
the fiscal year endedJune 30, 2009, and, accordingl¡ are reported in the general fund as intergovernmental revenues and

pensron expencutures.

Note 12 - Other Post Employment Benefits

PIøn Descrþtion _ The Gtyprovides heakh and life imrance coverage for its retirees and their survivors ftereinafter referred

to as the "Plan') as a single-emploiær defined benefit Other Post Emplo)anent Benefit (OPEB) plan. Chapter 32f_ of. the
MGL assigns aühorityto establish and amend benefit provisions. Changes to plan desþn and contribution rates must be

accomplished through the collective bargaining process. The Plan does not issue a stand alone financial report since there are

no assets legally segregated for the sole pulpose of paying benefits under the Plan.

The number of participants as of June 30,2009,the latest actuartÃvaluation, is as follows:

Active emplolrees.

Retired employees a¡rd beneficiaries.......... .

Total 4,953

FffidingPd.lg)- The contribution requirements of Plan memben and the Gryare established and maybe amended bythe Gry.
The re(uired heahh irsurance contribution rates of Plan members and the Gty are 2Oo/o and 8Oo/o, respectively. In addition,
the Gryreimburses 80o/o of the Medicare Pan B premiums paid byretirees. The Plan members and Gtyeach contribute 50%

to*"tdr a $5,000 term life insurance premium. The Grycurrentlycontributes enough moneyto the Plan to sadsfycurrent
obligations onapay-æ-you-go basis. The costs of administering the Plan are paid bythe Ciry

Arm,øl OPEB C,at andNø OPEB ü.igztioît - The Gq¡s annual OPEB co$ (experise) is calculated based on the annual

required contribution (ARg of the emplopr, aû actuariallydetermined amount that is calculated in accordance with the
parameten set forth in GASB Statement # 45. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is

þrojected to cover normal cost each year and amo¡¡tzr any unfunded actuarial liabilities (or funding excess) over a perìod not
io exceed thirtyyears. The following table shows the components of the Gq¡s annual OPEB cost forthe par, the actual

amount contributed to the plan, and changes in the Grynet OPEB obligation:

2,453

2,500
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CITY OF NE\$flTON, MASSACHUSETTS
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

Fiscal Year EndedJune 30,2009

Arìnuâl required contribution
Interest on net OPEB obligation.

Adjustment to annual required contribution

Annual OPEB cost...
Contributions made.

Increase in net OPEB obligation.

Net OPEB obligation at beginning of yeat.

Net OPEB obligation at end of yeat. 54,868

Trend information regarding annual pension cost, the percentage of the annual pension cost contrìbuted and the net pension
obligation is as follows:

$ 47,573

461

(1,035)

46,999

(14,t41)

32,858

22,070

Fiscal Year

Ending

Annual Percentage

OPEB Cost of AOPEBC

Contributed

22,070

54,868

* Transrtron rrear

Fwdd Satts ard. FwdirgPnryrøs - The funded status of the Plan at June 30,2009,the most recent actuarial valuation, was as

follows:

June 30,2008"

June 30,2009.

Actuarial

Accrued

Liabiliry(AAL)
Projected Unit

Credit

35,440

46,999

Unfunded
AAL

(UAAL)

37.9o/o $

30.1o/o

Actr¡arial

Valuation

Date

Aauarial
Value of
Assets

Funded

Ratio

Covered

Payroll

UAAL as a

Percentage

of Covered

Payroll

(A) (B) (B A) (A/B) (q (B-4/q

06/30/0e $ - $ 595,672 $ 595,672 $ 174,02r 342o/"

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the
probabilityof occurrence of events far into the futwe. Examples include assumptions about future employment, moftality,
and the heahhcare cost trend. Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual required
contributiors of the emplopr are subject to continual revision as acrual results are compared with past expectations and new
estimates are made about the future.
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Fiscal Year EndedJune 30,2009

MdMs ard.Asswrptìorx - Projections of benefits for financial reporting puryoses are based on the substantive Plan (the Plan as

understood bythe emplopr and plan members) and include the types of benefits provided at the time of each valuation and

the historical pamern of sharing of benefit costs between the employer and Plan members to that point. The aßruartalmethods
and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce short-term volatilfuyin actuarial accrued liabilities and the
actuarial value of assets, consistent v¡ith the long-term perspective of the calculatiors.

The significant methods and assumptions as of the latest actuarial valuation are as follows:

Valuation date:

Actuarial cost method:

Amortization method:

Remaining allrtoftization period:

Interest discount rate:

Healthcarc / Me dical cos t trend rate :

June 30,2009

Projected Unit Credit

Level dollar

30 years

2.000/o

6.9o/o 'trrcreæi"g by 1.0o/o for tlvee )rears to 7.2o/o and then decreasing by 7o/o ro an

ultimate level of 5.2o/o peryear
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Fiscal Year EndedJune 30,2009

Atlßøtinn{AOPEBC-AOPEBCcosts were allocatedto the Gqy's functions as follows:

Governme ntal Activitie s :

Legislative & Executive ...... $ 494,375

Elections. 118,330

Financial administration.... .. 660,447

Administrative support. 648,745

Planning & development.. ... 340,862

Public building maintenance & operation 541'218

Police. 4,398,854

Fie.. ' 4,190,175

Inspectional services. 251,372

Otherpublic safery. 15,482

Education. .. 28,733,394

Streets &sidewalks. '. 1,574,423

Collecdon & disposal of solid waste. . .. . . . 81',75I

Equipment maintenance 406,628

Engineering 276,799

Administration&suppoft...... 371'248

Public health. 665,803

Senior services. 90203

Veteran ser¡¡ices. 51,762

Libraries. 1,117,693

Parlrs & recreation. .. 746'354

Newton historymuselun.... 47,373

TotalAOPEBC- governmentalactivities....... ............ $ 45,823,286

Bus ines s - Type Activities :

\later. .......$ 630,769

sewer. 545,336

TotalAOPEBC- business-typeactivities..... ...... $ 1',176,105

TotalAOPEBC.... .......... $ 46,999,391
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Fiscal Year EndedJune 30,2009

Note 13 - Landfill Closurt and Post-closure C-are Costs

State and federal laws and regulations mandated that the Gtyclose its old landfill site when it ceases accePting waste and to
closure. OnJune 28,1996 the Ctysigned a consent

Environmental Protection that established a schedule

ilãeased d was capp

compliance with the consent agreement. The Gtyhas recorded at June 30,

site monitoring and maintenance. Estimated costs per )æar total estimate is

a.rd may r.qrriie modification in future ¡æars due to p.iå. inflation, changes in technology or changes in statelfederal law and

regulations.

Note 14 - Comminnents and C.ontingencies

ollection and single stream
ment of Massachusetts. In
n, the Gtyamendedthe

tsingle stream recycling collection system effective October of

July 1, 2010.

In addition to the ongoing Newton North Hþh School new construction project, the Gty also entered into a $2,400,000

conrract for the ..noi"tioî and improve-.niof fire station # 4 a¡'da $3,+-OO,0OO contract for drainage and playng surface

improvements at the Neviton South High school athletic fields.

The Gtyparticþates in a number of state and federal award pr<

in accordance with the provisions of the Single Audit Act Amer
well as ceftain state grant prograrns, are still subject to separate

expenditures which maybe disallowed bythe granting agencies

arnounts, rf arty,will be immaterial.

is subject to manyuncertainties and the outcome of
amount of liabiliry if arry atJune 30, 2009 cannot be

rot materially affect the financial position of the Gty at June

30,2009.
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Note 15 - Invested in C-apital Assets, Net of Related Debt

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt at June 30,2OO9 is summarized as follows:

G ou ernmentøl Actiztitie s

Capital assers, net of accumulated depreciation .......... $ 313,425,096
Less: total long-term debt outstanding... (120,685,800)

Add: long-term debt ouatanding not related to asset acquisition. . . . . . 1,440,800

Add: grant receivable to ftmd capital debt... 6,470,035

Investedincapitalassers,ner ofrelateddebt.... ......... $ 150,650,131

Business-Type Actiaities Total
Enteqprise Funds/

Business-Type'Water Sewer Activities

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation ... ....... $ 28,858,777 $ 31,379,661 $ 60 ,238,438
Less: total long-term debt outstanding...... (18,651,065) (17,608,769) (30,259,834)

Add: grant receivable to fund capital debt... - 2,71,6,350 2,776,350

Investedincapitalassets,netofrelateddebt... .......... $ 70,207,7L2 $ 22,487242 $ 32,694,954

Note 16 - DonorRestricted Endowments

Permanent Fund and Private Purpose Trust Fund donors have placed restrictions on the expenditure of certain Permanent
Fund and Private Purpose Trust Fund endowments. Local policyprohibits the expenditure of unrealized gains and" as a result,
gnly realund gains gd investment income on all such funds is available for expenditure. Furthermore, the expenditure of
rnvestment rncome ls restricted byindividual donor trust agreements.

Amounts ava¿lable for expenditure related to Permanent Funds are reported as expendable permanent funds in the Statement
of Net Assets and undesignæed permanent funds in the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet. Amounts available for
expenditure related to Private Purpose Trust Funds are reported as held in trust for other purposes in the FiduciaryFunds
Statement of FiduciarvNet Assets.
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Note 17 - Implementation of GASB Prcnouncements

The Gtyimplementedthe following GASB Pronouncements during f'scd.yeat2009:

¿*¡g fiscal year 2009. The implementæion oi this Statement had no impact on the financial statements.

during fiscal par 2009. T\e implementation of this Statement had no impact on the financial statements.

Note 18 - Future Implementation of GASB Pronouncements

The GASB has issued the following statements:

yr* rÛrOJï- Gty is cr.irrently evaluati"g theãffe.t thãt this Statement will have on its basic financial statements.

f".rt 1re* æ10. The GÇis crurerrtlye.ralu"ting the effect that this Statemeff will have on its basic financial

statements.

d"""#"""I1a* 2011. The .ä..t th"t this Statement will have on its basic financial

statements.

These pronouncements will be implemented bythe respective required yean of implementation.
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CITY OF NE\$øTON, MASSACHUSETTS
Notes to Required Supplementary Information

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2009

PENSION PLAI\ SCHEDULES

The following schedules provide information related to the Sptem as a whole, for v¡hich the Gty is one particþating

employen

SCHEDULES OF FUNDING PROGRESS (SYSTEM)

Acn¡arial

Valuation

Date

January 1,2008

Januaq1,2007
Januery 1,2006

Januaryl,2005
Janua;ry1,2004

January7,2003

Actuarial

Actuarial Accrued Unfinded

Value of Liabiliry(AAl) AAL
Assets EntryAge (UAAL)

(A) (B) (B-A)

UAAL as a

Percentage

Funded Covered of Covered

Ratio Payroll PaYroll

(A/B) (c) (B-Al/c)

67.1o/o $ 79,206 t74.Io/"

66.7"/o 74,197 l84.0o/o

66.2o/o 71',278 181.4o/o

67.6o/o 69,702 t67.6o/"

66.7o/o 68,327 170.91o

67.20/" 64,636 171.8To

281.Jr5 $

265,701

253,421

244,266

233,888

227,126

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS (SYSTEM)

YearEnded

December 31

2003

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

479,001 $ 137,886

402,258 736,557

382,732 729,311

361,080 716,814

350,688 116,800

338,172 111,046

Annually

Required

Contributions

(ARg

$ 8,063,195

9,743,368

70,273,356

70,667,820

7r,747,762

12,843,635

Percentage of
ARC

Contributed (%)

100

100

100

100

100

100
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The following schedule provides information related to the Gqy's portion of the Sptern s ARC

CITY SHARE OF SYSTEM ARC

Fiscal Year

Ended ARC

Percentage of CXTYARC

ARC as a Percentage of

Contributed (%) Sptem ARC (o/o)

Actuarial

Valuation

Date

Actuarial

Value of
Assets

$ 7,985,281

9,653,986

10,176,916

r0,552,659

71,594,554

12,682,312

Actuarial

Accrued

Liabiltuy(AAL)

Projected Unit

Credit

(B)

595,672

432,960

Unfunded

AAL
(UAAL)

(B-A)

$ 595,672

432,960

Funded

Ratio

(A/B)

99.0o/o

99.1o/o

99.t%
98.9o/"

98.7o/o

98.7o/o

Covered

Payroll

(c)

174,021

201,970

UAAL as a

Percentage

of Covered

Payroll

2004

2005

2006
a^^-f

2008

2009

100

100

100

100

100

100

OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS SCHEDULE

The following schedule provides information related to the Gqy's other postemPloyment benefits plan:

SCHEDULE OF FI.INDING PROGRESS

06/30/09

06/30/08

(B-4/q

342o/o

21.4o/o
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rnmental F

Speciøl Reaenue Funds

School Lunch Fund:
This fund is used to account for the operations of the Newton
are genemted from the sale of lunches, state and federal reimbt
not adopted for this ftrnd however, expenditures can not exce(

between fund revenues and expenditures is financed with a tral
budget. Ir is the policyof the Newon Public school department to subsidize all fund employee benefit costs'

Revolvine Fund
The Revolving Furd is usedto account for avanety of munici¡
departmental private dury details. All revolving funds, except f
and assignments; q¡edands protection and deveþment review
vote of the Board of Aldermen under Massachusetts General L

limited to the lesser of actual available resources or the annual I

Receipts Reserved Fund
This fund is used to account for avanety of local revenues wh<

restricted byvote of the Gty's Board of Aldermen, for specific
the Board of Aldermen. The fund is used to account for proce

development mitigation funds, and revenues generated from ca

materials. No expenditures can be made directlyfromthe func
Gty's general fund for expenditure.

Federal ARRA Fund
This fund is used to account for the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA) funds received that were used to
offset the fiscal year 2009 General Fund Chapter 70 revenue cuts.

Community Development Block Grant Fund
This fund is ur.d tJaccount for activities undertaken with federal C-ommunityDevelopment Block Gra¡rt funds. The Mayor

and Board of Aldermen approve each yeals grarrt budget. This is a reimbursement grant.

Municipal Federal Grant Fund
This fund is used to account for avanetyof categorical municþal federal grants. The Board of Aldermen aPprove annual

grant budgets and grant budget obligations are generallylimited to the lesser of actual available resources or the annual

spending limit authorized bythe Board.

Municipal State Grant Fund
This fund is used to accounr for a variety of categorical municipal state grants. The Board of Aldermen aPprgve annual grant

budgets and grant budget obligations are limited to the lesser of actual available resources or the annual spending limit

aur.honzndbythe Board.

School State Grant Fund
This fund is used to account for all categorical public education state grants. The School Committee aPProves annual grant

budgets and grant budget s are recorded upon receþt of approved grant agreements.
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School Federal Grant Fund
This fund is used to account for all categorical public education federal grants. The School Commiaee apProves annual grant

budgets and grant budgets are recorded upon receipt of approved grant agreements.

Gift Fund
This fund is used to account for private gifu and donations tha¡ are unrelated to any other fund. Expenditurgs are limited to
the lesser of actual available oro*..r orthe annual spending limit authorized bythe Board of Aldermen and School

C¡mminee.

Stormwater Manase ment Furd
This furrd is used to "..o.-t for operation and maintenance of the Gqy's stormwater d::ainage activities. Effective W 7,2006

the Mayor and Board of Aldermen voted to establish the Stormwater Management special revenue fund. These activities were

previously accounted for within the Public'$Torlcs department's General Fund appropriagion. A'fht rate stoÍnwater
management fee was imposed by ordinance effective July 7,2006 and is intended to fund maintenance and operations. The

Gryhas no storanwater management debt at this time.

Capital Projects Funds

Public Building Improvements Fund
This fund ¡ 

"sed 
tã account for the acquisition, corìstruction, reconstruction, and/ or major renovation of buildings for which

the Gryhas not established a separate capital project fund. Financing is generallyderived from the issuance of bonds or notes.

Board ãf Ald..-.tt appropriatións are for th. t..- of the project. The Public Building Commissioner is responsible for all

projects accounted for in this fund.

Street Improvements Fund
This fgni is used to account for the revenues and expenditures of the Commonweahh of Massachusetß Chapter 90 highway- 

based upon annual grant awards f f
and approval of specific construct
on grants are paid to the Gty on a

finances grant expenditures intemallyuntil reimbursements are received from the Commonweahh. Grant revenue is

tr"og rtdwhen approved expenditures are incurred and submined to the Commonweakh for reimbursement'

Municþal Equipment Replacement Fund
This fund is ;ed to 

"".ontrt 
forthe acquisition of public saferyand public works motor equipment, financed v¡ith the issuance

of debt.

Caoital Stabilization Fund
ft. Captd Stabilization Fund is used to accumulate resources for future capital project financing. N9 expelditures are made

directþfrom the fund. Funds are instead appropriated and transferred to another capital project fund orto the general fund
for capital improvements and/or maintenance. C-ompleted capi

out to this fund along with certain state and federal granß for c

resorrces. Separate fund balances are maintained within the fu
future Far water and sewer project financing; future )æar gener

capital project financing.
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Perm¿nent Funds

MunicþalFund
fn¡Ç-¿ it *.¿ ro accounr far avaietyof mrmicipal pur?oses. A detailed report may be obtained from the comptroller's

Office.

LibraryC-ommonFund
This fund is used to 

"".o,rrr, 
for the purchase of library supplies and materials and the enhancement of public library serwices

inNewon. The Newron LibraryBoard of Trusæes maintains custodyof fund assets.
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CITY OF NE\ITON, MASSACHUSETTS

NONM¡ÙOR GOVERNMENTAL FL'NDS
@MBININGBAI.ANCE SHEET

ÄSSETS

School

Luch

specinl Reamue Flwk

ReceÞts

Raeryed

Fedenl
ARRAFud

Comuiry
Dèveloprent
BlockGmt

26178540,975 $

Revolving

3,104,002 $ 4,739,811 $

Tu liero.

I¡m

549ß29

38,855
160,000

28226

Restri'¡ed æsets

Gshandøhequivdens.. .

Invætmens. . ---..

TOTAL ASSETS...

LIABILITIES AIrlD FUND BI{LANICES

LIABILITIES:
Vhruts pa¡able

Aaredlãbilitis
Aæruedpayoll. .. . .

Revenue æfunds pa¡able - . -

Otherliabilitbs .. ,

Defered ¡woæ
Due to othe¡ frmds

TOTALLTABILNIES, .,. .., . . .

FLINDBAI,{NGS:
Reseryed fon

-

$ s79,8JO S 3,6s3,631 $ 5,099,811 $ -

-

ù

54,754

t44,181 2,825,012 4,739,811

TOTAL FUND BAI-ANCES.. ...

TOTAL LIABILTTIES AND FUND BAI-ANCES

144,t83

. . $ 579,830

2,825,012 4,739,81I

s 3,653,6J1 $ 5,099,811 $ $ 55,004



SpecialRænue Funtk

Muicipal
Fedenl Gnnt

$ 217157 $

7,@6

Muicþal School

Stat€ Gntr Suæ Gnnt
School

FedenlGnnt Gift
Stomwter
Mamßerent Sul¡totel

688,731 688,737

t 224,551 $ 445,177 s 894216 $ 852,122 $ 1,t71,370 $ 861,194 $ 13,8J7't28

2nJ58 $

168,019

27,508 S

t43

89+236

223,583 S

121,663

348,004

t592t î
14,401

13,082

43,404

1,127.966

- 8,406 135,423

-__:- 

35'008

107,152 J6,0r7 18726r

117201 409,p4

170,394 2,916,738

158,872

n7 20t 409,120

( tr¿ q51 ( 4t\ 177 î.

158,872 1,127,966 691,000 10,920)90

852,122$1,r71,37O$861,394$13,837,128

(Continued)



CITY OF NEVTON, MÀSSACHUSETTS
NONM¡ÙOR C,OVERNMENTAL FUNDS

@À4BINING BAI-ANCE SHEET

.IL'NE 30, 2009

ASSETS

Cash and øh equivalens
Interest and dividends
Receivables, net of allownce fo¡ ucollecibl. "-o**,

Public

Building

Imprcvements

J-ù

Capitdl Projecß Funds

Mmicipal
Street Equipment

fmprcveænLs Re placement

-$ $

Gpiut
Stabiliztion Sub-toøl

16,688,592 $ 16,688,592

Tuliero
Charges for seruics
Depanmenul and other
lntergovemenal

Restricted æsm:
Czsh and cæh equivalens

Investments

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES A¡ID FTIND BALAÀICES

- 441,7U

8,698,611

$ 8,698,611 $

t2u,77t $

204,942
2,1@

88245 729,494

529,949 $ 729,494 $ 16,688,592 5 26,646,646

LTABILITIES:
Wamns papble
Accrued liabilities
Accrued pa¡rcll
fuvenue refuds palable

44,776 S

1,J91

986 $ 12s0,533
2U,942

3491

Other liabilitbs
Defened revenæ

267,017Due to othe¡ fuds

TOTAL LIABIIITIES

FLIND BALANGST
Reseryed fon

Other specific purposes

Urcseryed:
Undesþmted, reponed in:

Special revenw luds
Capimtprcjem fuds
Pemne nt fuds

TOTAL FIJND BALANCES

TOTAL LIA}IITIIES AND FTIND BAIáNCES

267,017

1,725,983

Perpetul pemnent fuds

1,411,813 313,184

7,286,79;- n6,76;_ 728,508_ 16,688,592 24,920,663_

7286,798 216,765 728,508 16,688,592 24,920,663

$ _________!É2q9ll $ __________52e!4e_$ _______12_,4e!_$ _____lÉÉ88ée2 $ __þþ46,646_



Penndnettt Ftmù

IibrarY
Mmicipal Comon

1æ,474 479,8% 580J10 580J30

g 536,942 $ 633.271 $ 1,170213 $ 41,653,987+

. 
'iinff'1AtA07 63:3271 736,678 7316,678

516,563 673271 1,169,834 37þlOß87

s 536.942 $ 633271 6 1,t70213 $ 41,653,987



CITY OF NE\ITON. MASSACHUSETTS
NONM¡JOR GOVERNMENTAL FI'NDS

@MBINING STATEMENTOF REVENLIES, E)I'ENDITLIRES AND CÉIANGES INFUND BAI.ANCES

FOR T}IE FISCAI YE,AR ENDED ITAJE 30. 2OO9

Special Rnewe Ftnds

Receþs
Revolving Reserved

Fedenl
ARRAFUd

Commþ
Development

Block Gnnt
School

Luch
REVENT'ES

Pemhies and ìmerest on tues , - $ -$
Lice roes and pemis
Intergovemeoøl
Charges for seruica
Fines and forfeitres
lnvestment income

513,187

2.315.464

t2,617

2,841268

2,188
8,547,490

47,712

1,352

t79,701
95,698

115,555

8,989,696

384,804

1,145,354

6,J60
128,6@

552224

2217,t42

1,520,739

1,520,739

2,16J252

(1283)

2,161,969

Cont¡ibwioro and donatioro

TOTATREVENLIES

E)(PENDITI.'RES
Qrænt:

Genenl govetment:
Electioro
Plaming & development
Public building minremnce E¿ olæEtioru

?ublic safet¡
Police

Fiæ

Iupectioml seruices

Eduation
Publ-ic wrk:

Sreru &sidemlls
Collecion & disposal of solid rute
Vehicle mintemnce
Engineering

Éis hå and hrrun seryices:

Fleehl & hrmn services

Senior services

Cuhrc and recreation:
Libmries

4,165,265

4,165265

(1,323,997l.

lÍ39,944

69,268
1,421

2,617,917

312,315

338
4,452,345

146,731

7,535

5,011

44,386

2,976

36,426

30,421

1,681,071

4244

9,412,425

1,520,739

2,161,969

Pa¡b & recreation
Newon Ffttory mwew

TOTAL E}OENDITT]RES

EXCESS (DEFICIENCÐ OF REVENUES
OVER E)OENDITIIRES

oTHER FTNANCTNG SOURCES (USE S)

Tnrofer in
Issuoce of geneml obligation boncls

Tnrofen ou

TOTAL OTHER FTNANqNG SOURGS (USES)

NET CFIANGE INFUND BAI-qNGS

FL'ND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FI,IND BAIANCESATEND OFYEAR, -

1,520,739 2,161,969

1,439,944 927,946

115,947 505217

(422,729) 2217,J42

927,946 115,585

(2,063,148)

(1,947,563)

269,779

28216 2,319,795 4,470,032

$ 144,183 $ 2,825,012 S 4,739,811 ss

79



Special Reøenue Frnds

Mmicþal Muicipal
Fedenl Gnnt Smæ Gnnr

-ù
2,508,135 859,363

127

School

St¿te Gnnt
School

Fedenl Gnnt
Stomwter
Management SuÞtotal

-ù
6,62J,898 6,554,099

- $ 18,659 $

- (J4,551

18,659

184,804

20,744,861

12,642,859

47,712

- 33260
- 1,c"4.8,102

t,102 651,667

12,8U
739,801

3,926

2,508,1J5 859,490 6.623,898 6,554,099 756,531 654,312 15,687,479

_ 21,526 _ )1,526

2,186,645 48,798 26p14 4,492,694

- 2'444 - 3'865

10,473 243,757 655 - 2,872,822

185,316 39,554 1,865 539,050

- 6,042,358 6,412,62; 56ç1; 
'- 

,J,ß?,21:1

û7,371 654,102

- t2'083 - 39'618

19,677 190,188 226 213,ú7
- 144,961 - 19,854 - 201241'

7,660 130,463 26286 - 194'830

- 14,591 - 45,916 - 1,741,578

28,074 __L - 32'318

2,437,845 868,165 6,042,358 6,412,629 685,13i 507,371 34,214,497

70290 (8,875) 581,v0 14t,470 7lA@ 146,941 1,47),382

(20,071\ (71,756)

Q0p71\ (71,756)

5021e (80,63Ð

- 71,756 2,555231

Q,11e) Q,157,0e4)

(2,119) 71,756 398,137

1,871,519581,540 141,470 6928r 218,697

66,982 489,751 125,435 17,402 1,058,685 472,J03 9,048,871

$ !7 ,2a1 $ ____ 40e_Jn $ ______Ja6;e75 s 158,8/2 $ ____]!Z!!6 $ __ J2!00t $ ______19¿20te0

(Continued)



CITY OF NE\íTON, MASSACHUSETTS

NONM¡ÙOR GOVERNMENTAL FLINDS

@MBINING STATEMENT OF RE\'ENUES, E)OENDITURES AND CFIANGES IN FUND BAI.ANCES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED TUNE 30. 2OO9

PubÌic

Building

Imprcvements

Capiøl Projecu Funds

MmiciPal

Street EquiPrcnt
Imprcvemenß Replacement

$$$

2,162284

Gpit"l
Stabiliztion Suþtotal

REVENUES
?emhis and interest oo taxe $

Liceroes, pemits and fees

-J

51,871

2,162284

51,871

Intergovemental
Charges for sewices

Fines and foleitws

Special assessmens

Investrent income
Cont¡ibutioro and domtioro
Miscella neou

TOTALREVENUES

E)@ENDITL'RES
C¡rent:

) 1Á2.)R4 51,871 2214'155

Genenl govement:
Electioro
Plaming & development
?ublìc building mìntenance & openttoro

Public safer¡r

lolice

2)40,863

Fire

,rJäfjl''-t"t' , n,sro,sri

Public wrks:
Streer & sidewlls
Collection &disposalof solid wte '

2,429,982

782,37J

484,78]'

2,340,863

782,J7t

4,510,811

2,914,76J

Vehicle rointenance
Engireering

ÉIeahh and hrmn services:

Public hqkh
Humn services

C¡hue and recreation:
Libnries
Parks & recreation
Neuon L[sLorymuem

61,316

2J29,982 1,328,470

(267,698) (1,328,470)

61,316

t0,610,126

51,871 (8,t9s,971)

4,723,874 6,575,657

- 11,010,000

(4,443,803) (4,467,e55)

280,071 13,117,702

J31,942 4,721,731

16,3f,650 20,198,932

$ 16,688,592 $ __ uln,663

TOTAL E>OENDITTIRES

EXCESS (DEFICIENC4 OF RE\tsN{IES
OVER E)I'ENDITURES

oTHER FrNAIìCING SOURCES (USES)

Tmmfea in
Issunce of genenl obligation bonds

Tmmfere ou

TOTAI OTHER FINANONG SOLIRCES (IÄES)

NET GIANGE IN FUND BALANCES

FLIND BALANGS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FTIND BAI-ANCES AT END OF YEAR

6,851,674

(6,851,674)

1,851,783

9,115,@
(24,152)

11,142,631

4290,957

2,995,841

s 7286,798

185,000 1,510,@

185,000 1,510,000

(82,6e8) 181,530

299,463 546,978

$ 216,765 S 728,508



Permdnilt Filnds

Libnry
Muicipal Comn Sut'toal

$-

t ,316

rJp lö

$$

(66,3s6)

272,425

2cÉ969

$ 18,65'
384,804

22,907,t45
12,642,859

47,712

J2,09t
t,320,527

651,667

115,555

38,121p19

21,52ì6

4,492,694

2,J52,684

2,872,82.
7)2t,423

338

27ß68/62

3,568,865

39,618

5,011

44,386

21J,067

20r241

468,795

1,802,994

32,318

7,956 7 956

100

8,056

273,965 273,965
100

273,965

5260 (67,896)

282921 45,t06244

(62,6J6) (6,e85225)

(67,896) (62,6J6) 6,530,674

s!t,303 701,167 12J2,470 30,480273

$ __ 5$,563_ $ ____ t33gJ_ $____1,16e,811_ $___l¿qgg!z_
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Internal Service Funds

Health Insurance Fu¡rd 
. L^--fr*. f^- . 

ds g0% ofThis fund is used to account for group heakh benefits for (.t-ry' lhe utyÏun

O."O heahh benefia, 
"nd 

ernploþ.s'contribrrt e 2}o/o of the c, The Gtymaintains separate

i"b-i""dt for plars 
"d-itti.t.i.d'byTufts 

Associated Heahh I h'

\Øorl¡ers' Compensation Insurance Fund
This fund is used to account for workers' compensation bene

cost of p:

ublic safer

income, which is used to finance the Gqy's annual propertyinsurance premiums. Funds

based upon an annual authorization vore of the Board of Aldermen.

Liabilfuy Insurance Fund
ildi'*.d."..''""latereSourcestopayliabilfuyclaimsinexcessof$50,00O.Liabilityclaimsof$l5,000.ormoreare
d;;ã i..m a judgment and settlemen 

"pp^ropri",io' 
in th. Gqy's Solicitols General Fund annual appropri.æþn. ctaims

gr."r.r rh* $s,obo,"but less than $5o,ooo 
"rË 

fi"""..d with a rorof.. from the Reserve Fund annual appropriation in the

General Fund.
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CITY OF NE VTON, MASSACHUSE TTS

INTE RNAL SE RVICE FI.JNDS

@MBINING STATEMENT OF FUND NETASSETS

JLJNE 30,2009

lleafth
Insunnce

lVor{<ers'

Compensaúon

Insur¿nce

B"ild-C
Irourance

Liabiliry
Immnce

220,360 $

-t olårASSËTS

Grrrent assets:

Cashandcashequivalents $

Investments

Interest and dividends.

Vorking capial deposit.

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Cr¡rent liabilities:

Van'ants papble
Accrued liabilities

Accrued payrcll
Accrued heahh claims papble. ..
.Worken' 

compensation claims.

Total current lirabilities

Noncrent liabiììties:
'Vorken' 

compensation claims

Total liabilities

FUNDNET ASSETS
Un¡estricæd

13,581,756 $

429,246

74,011,002

347,652

47,233

1,108,006 $

6,440,186

29,t49

312,529 $

954,297

9,316

t,276,136

75,222,657

7,394,477

38,465

429,246

7,577,341 220,360 23,084,839

4,472,246

794,890

28,898

995,904

542,542

736,605

28,898

4,472,246

995,904

4,801,131 7,31s,064

5,683,501

4,801,131 6,998,565

s ___2_2oe_,87J_ $ 578,776

6,776,795

5,683,50i

71,799,696

$ _193,ß!_ $ ____ 2n;60_ 5 __1128s1ß_



CITY OF NEVTON, MASSACHUSETTS

INTERN,\L SERVICE FUNDS

OOMBINING S.TATEMENT OF REVENUES, E)(PENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS

FOR TFIE FISCAL YEAR ENDED

Health
Insmce

$ 3s,989238 $

9,755,347

+5,144,579

248,765
44,504,500

567,480
2,449,379

47,769,524

o a)L 9¿1\
__--------!::::-:i

275197

Q,3+9154)

t,912,779 $

Buihing
Irou¡a¡ce

Liability
Insumnce Tot:l

OPERAilNGREIIENUES
Emplo;ær contributiotr. . .

Emplo;æe contributions . .

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES.

OPERATINGE)PENSES
Chmge in inored but not reported liâbility.

Self imumce claim. -..
Imumce premium .--... .

Mministmtiveexpenses. ...

TOTAT OPERATING E)(PENSES.

oPERÀTINGINæME (LOSS) ....

NONOPERATING REVENIJES (E)(PENSES)
Iirvestment tncom.

INOlvlE (LOSS) BEFORE TRAI$FERS.

TRANSFERS
Tmsfes out, .

TOTALTRANSFERS -... . . ...

CFIANGE INFUND NET ASSETS-

FUND NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND NETASSETS ATEND OF YEAR. . -

Q77,s82]

(s58,524 Q66,t64)

r,137,303 1,542,300

$__ s73llþ_ $_L2ry,ßþ_

7,972,119

390,764

1,727,731

176,054

2228,549

(316,430)

Q+2,0e7)

lqst q?71
_______________ L

11,418 4257

11.418 +25r

b77 <R)\

s 37,907)57
9,r55,3+l

+7,0s6,698

638929
4622623r

567,480
2,565t33

+9998,073

h 9ü 17q\

49963

Q,892,3r?)

(277,s82)

Q77,582)

42st 0,169,8e4)

276,109 l+,455,037

220,360 $ 11285,143



CITY OF NE\ITON, M.&SSACHUSETTS

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
@MBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR TFIE FISCAL YEAR ENDED

275491

275,491

(1,7e8216)

15,379,972

$ 13,581,756

(277,582)

303,939 469,271

(242,097) 11,418

6r,842 480,689

3J8,428 204,790

769,578 107,739

$ 1,108,006 $ i12,529

Building Làbìlity
Iromnce Imwnce

L )<1

4,251

4251

216,109

g 220,J60

$ 9,155,341

37,905,012

(48,855,790

(r,795,438)

(277,582)

773210

49.ú3

82227)

(1250,747)

16,47J,398

$ 15,222,651

FIeahh

Iromnce

Worlea'
Compemation

Irownce

CASH FLO\íS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receþs from cutomec and 6eß
Receips frcm interfud seruica provided

Paymeûs to vendon/prcvider

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVTIIES ..

CASH FLO\øS FROM NONCAPITAL FINAT{CINGACTryITIES
Tnrofen out

C,{SH FLO\IS FROM II.MSTINGACTTVITIES
lìæhæe of iryesrmens
Investment ncome

NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTTVTNES

NET CFIANGE IN CASH AND C.dSH EQL'N/ALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUVALENTS AT END OF YEAR

RE@NCILIÀTION OF OPERÄIINGINCOME (LOSS) TONET CASH

FROM OPERÄIING ACTIVITIES

Opemting income (loss)

Adjwtmens to reconcile openting income (loss) to ner

cæh frcm opeeting acivities:

Cunges in asses and üabilities'

Interest and dividends

Vorking capiuldeposi
Wa@nß pa)abte

Accrued paytolÌ

Accrued liabilhies

Accrud bealth clairu papble

Worlea' comperoation

Toul adjwtmenr

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVT]TES

$ 9,155,341$ $ $ -

35,989238 1,914991 1,681

(47218286) (1,637,s05)

Q,an,704 276,586 1,683

s (2,624,94s) $ (316,430) $ $

1,972 1,683

t62,738

25,795

11.747

I f? g¿f 175ì

3,655

Q7,570)
462,148

25,795

52,980

248,165

390,764

1,145,9J7

$ _____1112¡439)_

Q7,570)
299,410

412J3

$

248,165

)90'764

551238 593,016 1,681

$ _______ß,07)l9l_ s ____2ry,586, $ ___=1É!l_



Chaffin Education Fund
This fund is used to account for higher education loans and grants issued to Newton high school graduates who are unable to
aÍfordthe cost of college education. Revenues consist primarilyof investment income on fund cash and investments.

Scovell Education Fund
This fund is used to account for prizes and awards to snrdents for distinguished scholanhips awarded at Newton hþh schools.

The prizes are subject to approval of the School C-omminee. Revenues consist primarilyof investment income on fund cash

and investments.

Gorin Education Fund
This fund is used to account for loars to Newton high school graduates for anending institutions of higher education.

Revenues coruist primarilyof investment income on fund cash and investments.

Cousens \Welfare Fund
This fund is used to account for loans and or grants to Newton residents vzho qualify as poor. At least 90o/o of the annual
income of the fund is to be distributed to the deserving poor and not more than 2Oo/o of this sum maybe loaned to individuals
who are temporarilyin financial need. Revenues corsist primarilyof investment income on fund cash and investments.

School Scholarship Fund
This fund is used to account for avanetyof public school scholarship funds. Detailed fund information is available from the
Gty Comptrolle/s Office.

Kendrick'SØelf are Fund
This fund is used to account for distributions to needyindustrious poor of Newton, especiallywidows and orphans.

Read CharityFund
This fund is used to account forthe pelpetual maintenance of the donols grave site, an annual sleigh ride or picnic for the
children of the Newon Comer section of Newton, free lectures on scientific subjects in Newton Corner, librarybook
purchases, and assistance to poor widows of the Gty. Revenues consist primarily of investment income on fund cash and

lnvestments.

Spear InfirmaryFund
The terms of the gift of this fund calls for the income to be used to ". . .provide cheer for the inmates of the Gty farm." The

fund has been inactive for a munber of yean.

Mabel RileySenior Fund
The terms of the gift of this fund calls for the income to be used for " . ..special ffea$ for residents of mu:ing homes and
homes for the elderþ on holidap and for comforts for the sick throughoú the Far."

ElderlvTax Relief Fund
The Gryhas accepted Massachusetts General Law Chapter 60, Section 3D, which aúhorizes the implementation of a
voluntary tæ< check- off program for purpos es of defraying real estate tæres for elderþ and dis abled Newton tÐpayers with low
incomes. This fund is used to account for the receipt of voluntary donations and awards voted bythe Tæration Aid
Comminee.

Arnold Daniels Fund
Pursuant to the terms of the Arnold S. Daniels, Jr. Revocable Trust, dated J,tLy20,2000, this fund is used to assist needy

residents of Newton byproviding them wfuh monetarydistributions to provide food, sheher, and clothing.
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CITY OF NEIÙ/TON, MASSACHUSETTS
PRIVATE PURPOSE TRUST FLINDS

@MBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUqARY NET ASSETS

ßlNE 30,2009

Chaffin
Education

Scovell

Education

Gorin
Education

C-ousens
'STelfare

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalena
Investments....
Interest a¡rd dividends. . .

Receivables, net of allowance for uncollectibles:
loa¡s.................

Total liabilities.

NET ASSETS
Held in tnst for other purposes.... ......

41,590

$ 4,1s0,065 $____gzIgl $ ____26]63_ $ 1,ss0,e4s

$ 368,337 $

3,740,18t
16,879

66,258

4,197,655

98,036 $

796,102

3,665

1,815 $ 778,273

- 1,363,849

- 8,883

24,348

Total assets 897,803 26,763 1,550,945

LIABILITIES
Accrued liabilities .. ...
Accrued payroll
Other liabilities 6,493

35,097Due to otler funds
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School Kendrick

Scholanhip lùØelfare

$ 766,038 $ 3,378 $

401,727

2,603

Read

Ch".ity

44,627 $

Spear

Infirmary

4,614 $

Mabel Riley
Senior

Elderþ
ñ l. alax.K.eller

1,498 $

,\mold Daniels

Fr.¡nd

t7,639 $ 52,225 $ 1.,556,420

- 6,301,859

- 32,030

90,606

1,770,368 44,627 4,614 37,639 7,498 52,225 7 ,980,915

250

704
6,493

35,097

42,544

s 1,r6e,474 $____j,37S_ $ ___44,627_ ____1,61!_$ 37,63e $_____112t $ _____52225_$ __J138)7J_

3,378

250

704

954
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CITY OF NE\íTON, MASSACHUSETTS
PRTVAIE PURPOSE TRUST FUNDS

@MBINING STATEMENT OF G{ANGES IN FIDUCXARY NET ASSETS

FOR TFTE FISCAL YEAR ENDED TUNE 30. 2OO9

Chaffin
Education

Scovell
Education

C'orin
Education

C-ousens
'Welfare

ADDITIONS
Contributions:

Privatedonations .. ....... $

Net investment income:
Intercst.......,...

TOTALADDIÏONS

DEDUCTIONS
Administration expense. .

Educational scholarships &awards . .

TOTALDEDUCITONS

CFIANGE INNETASSETS .

NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR..,,..,

NET ASSETS ATEND OF YEAR...,,..

(345,13r) (10,e78)

(345,13Ð (to,e78)

t,780
190,500 28,000

192280 28,000

(537,41t) (38,e78)

4,687,476 936,781

$ 4,150,065 $ 897,803

$ $ 12,180

26,L63

$ 26,t63

(148,087)

(t30,e07)

28,736

62,829

9t,565

(222,472)

1,773,417

$ 1,ss0,94s



School Kendrick Read Soear

Scholanhip Welfare Chariry Infinnary
lvlabel Riley

Senior
Amold Daniels

Fr:nd
Elderly

I âX jfellet I Otal

$ 79,385 $

4,607

-$ - $ s,374 $ - $ 101,939

1t4

5,488

(496,701)

Qe4,762)

J6,094
414,61.6

450,710

(845,472)

1,008

83,992 727 1,008

4,326

124,985 - 8,001

I29,J1L 301 1,252 8,001

(4s,31e) (232) Q7o)

1,214,733 3,610 44,997

(2,5t3) 1,008

4,526 36,912 4,0tt st,2t7 8,783,843

$ 1,169,4t4 $ 3,378 $ 44,627_ $ 4,614 $ 37,639 $ 1,498 $ 52,225 $ 7,938,371
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This fund is used to account for monies held on behalf of parties oiher than the Gry, such as state and federal agencies;

independent not-for-profit organizations for v¡hich the Gty collects private donations; the Metro Fire District; and public
school student activiries.
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CITY OF NEVTON, MASSACHUSETTS
AGENCYFUND

STATEMENTOF GIANGES INASSETS AND UABILIÏES

FOR TFIE FISCAL YEAR ENDED T{.]I.{E 30. 2OO9

J"ly 1, 2!0S_ Additiorx Deductions Jr.rne 30, 2009

ASSETS
Gsh and cash equivalena $ 2,813:,,09þ_ 153,000,548 ___@288,59- $ ---- 

J,525J00-

LIABILITIES
\Øarrants payable 775,622 1s1,983,485 (152,040,946) 118,161

Payroll withholditrg....... 7,876,665 121,259,498 (121,479,713) 1,656,450

Other liabilities

Total liabilities

760,809 31,747,050 (31,757,370) 750,489

......... $ 2,813,096 $ 304,e84,033 $ Q05,272,029) $ 2,52s,100
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General Fund

This is the Gq¡s primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of the government, except those required to
be accounted for in another fund.
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CITY OF NEVTON, MASSACHUSETTS
GENERALFTJND

SGIEDLILE OFE)CENDITL'RES AND TRANSFERS OUT
BIIDGET TO ACTUAL - LEGAL LEVEL OF CONTROL

FOR TFIE FISCAL YEAR ENDED TUNE 30, 2OO9

Continued F\ 2009 FY 2009

Appropriations Original Budget Budget fuvisions

City Clert</Clerk of the Boa¡d
Personal Services

Experues
Fringe Benefits

Total Ciry ClerVClerk of the Board

Mayols Office
Personal Services

Expenses
HhñoÞ Kêñêtrlc

Total Mayor's Office

Compûollels Offìce/Property Insurance
Personal Services

Expenses

Capital Outþ
Fringe Benefia

Total C-omptroller's Office/Properry Insurance

Purchasing/Genenl Senices
Personal Services

Expenses

Capital Outþ
Fringe Benefia

Total Purchas inglGeneral Sewices

Assessing Departnent
Personal Services

Expenses

Fringe Benefits
Total Ass essing Department

Treasury & C-ollection Deparùnent
Personal Services

Expenses

Fringe Benefits

Total Treasury & Collection Depanment

City Solicitor/Judgments & Settlements
Personal Services

Expenses

Fringe Benefits

Total Gry Solìcitor's Office/Settlements

- $ 794,192 $

6,882 52,910

7,841

6,882

223,982 7,909

1,07L,084 9,750

78,088 (399)

715,201 (28,00s)

s98,488

38,625

975,885

40,996

+89,761

387,569

Q7,606)

\ \)A
500

(83,13s)

271,760

\ \77

t10,460

5,601

5,601

2,700

5,111

7,BLr

L0,703

- 845,t33
L0,703 279,443

428,574

375,239 15,100

s00

68,810 (4,448)

872,623 Ll,l52

160,589 4,048

1,177,470 8,074

94,000 (r4,6s6)

971,330 173,969

97,926 (s4Ð

t,222,502 115,296
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FY 2009 Budget

As Amended
Total Revised

FY 2009 Budget
Expenditures and

Tr¿¡rsfers

Encumbrances/
Continued

Appropriations
Closed to

Fund Balance

802,033 $

52,9t0
802,033 $

59,792

570,882

38,625

791,130 $

45,57L

10,903

14,221,

46822s,891 225,89t 225,423

1,080,834 1,087,716 1,062,t24 )\ \9)

11

10,789

280

570,882

38,625

77,689

687,196

428,574

390,339
.]UU

77,689 77,409

687,196 676,1t6

570,87r
27,836

425,961

388,984

62,3s9

877,804

428,574

395,940
]UU

6,956

6,956

11,080

2,613

2,003

4,616

)1 174

41,014

1,532

63,721

2,567

6,302

229

64,362 64,362

883,775 889,J76

325,757

73,903

3,000

48,937

325,757

73,903

3,000

48,937

979,4r1
4t,496

164,637

7,785,544

406,626 409,326

659,329 664,440

79,344 79,J44
1,145,299 r,t53,LL0

304,582

32,889

3,000

47.405

45t,597 451,597 387,876

979,411

41,496

t64,637

1,t85,544

976,844

35,194

t64,408
1,176,446

850,510

389,903

97,385

1,337,798

850,510

400,606

97,385

1,348,501

396,878

620,016

77,298

1,094,r92

796,299

390,968

97,376

t,284,643

28,257

28,257

1,376

1,316

9,098

12,448

t6,167
2,046

30,661,

54,211

8,322
o

62,542

(Continued)

96



CITY OF NEVTON. MASSACHUSETTS
GENER;I, FUND

SCFIEDULE OF E)EENDITURES AND TRANSFERS OUT
BTJDGET TO ACTUAL - LEGAL LEVEL OF CONTROL (AONTINUED)

FORTFIE FISCAL YEARENDED TI.]NE 30.2OO9

ÍIuman Resources Departrnent
Personal Services

Expenses

Capital Outþ
Fringe Benefits

Total Human Resources Depaftment

Information Technology Deparûnent
Persond Sewices

Expenses

Capital Outlay
Fringe Benefits

Total Information Technology Department

Election C-ommission
Personal Services

Expenses

Fringe Benefia
Total E lection C-ommiss ion

Licensing Commission
Expenses

Planning & Development Depârünent
Personal Services

Expenses

Fringe Benefits

Total Planning & Development Depanment

Public Building Deparlrne nt
Penonal Services

Expenses

Capital Outlay
Fringe Benefits

Total Public Building Depanment

Continued
Appropriations

Fv 2009

Budget Revisions

(1t2,360)
25,000

FY 2009

Original Budget

725,820

104,774

1,700

584,687 (99,972)

1,476,98r (\87,332)

645,108

194,29L

8,000

101,679 (275)

949,078 Q75)

s 13,160

78,325

66,193 4,968

657,678 4,968

t,396

1,396

20,500

20,500

t,896

833,851
)9 11)

t26,275
989,r98

7,380,709

747,372

s,000

2s9,002
2,392,083

L3,777

98,788

4.400

116,959

GENERAL C,OVERNMENT TOTAL 52,933 72,895,767 217,570

Police Departrnent
Personal Services

Expenses

Gpital Ouday
Fringe Benefits

Total Police Depanment

12,595,436

909,2t9
256,507

2,083,782 1.6,7t8

15,844,944 781,779

720,06t
4s,000t4,66t

14,661
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FY 2009 Budget

As Amended
Total fuvised

FY 2009 Budget

613,460

129,814

t,700

Expenditures and

Transfers

564,906

t28,564
965

253,095

947,530

Encumbrances/
Continued

Appropriations

1,250

1,250

Closed to
rlno Þalance

48,554

735

231,620

280,909

71,645

289

14 \\')
86,466

25,178
lL,L32

1,649

37,959

6t3,460
129,774

1,700

484,71,5 484,71.5

1,229,649 1,229,689

645,108

t94,29r
8,000

101,404

948,803

645,108

194,291

8,000

573,463

194,002

8,000

r0t,404 86,872

948,803 862,337

513,160

78,325

513,160

78,325

487,982

67,193

69,512

624,687

7L,161 7t,L6L
662,646 662,646

1,896 1,896 1,413

834,723

29,132

r,394,480

846,160

5,000

263,402

2,509,042

834,723

30,528

1,394,480

866,660

5,000

263,402

2,529,542

819,521

19,088

15,202

tt,440
t2,I39
38,781

125,343 _ 125,343 tt3,204
989,198 990,594 9sl,8L3

1,391,714

839,736

4,984

263,050

20,285

2,499,484 20,285 9,773

13,766,210 12,446,465 58,064 661,681

2,766

6,639

1.6

352

73,713,277

13,315,497

954,219

256,507

17 1.lq ¿C7

968,880

256,507

rJ,200,748
935,786
)\A 4q4

- 114,749

tt,26t 21,833

- 1,3

2,100,500 _2,100,500 2,070,392 30,108

16,626,723 t6,64t,384 16,463,420 t1,26r 166,703

(Continued)
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CITY OF NE\7TON. MASSACHUSETTS
GENER;LFI.IND

SCFIEDT'LE OF E)CENDITURES AND TRAI\SFERS OUT
BIIDGET TO ACTUAL. LEGAL LEVEL OF CONTROL (CONTINL]ED)

FORTHE FISCAL YEARENDED TUNE 30.2OO9

Fire Deparlrnent
Pe¡sonal Sewices

Expenses

Capital Outþ
Fringe Benefits

Total Fire Depanment

Inspectional Services Deparirnent
Personal Services

Expenses

Fringe Benefits

Total Inspectional Services Department

Civil Defens e Deparûnent
Personal Sewices

Expenses

Fringe Benefia
Total Civil Def ense Department

lVeights & Measures Deparûnent
Personal Services

Expenses

Fringe Benefia
Total Weigha &Measures Department

Continued
Appropriations

10,691

20,426

37,117

FY 2009

Original Budget

10,864,994

619,703

27,000

2,007,673

t3,519,370

FY 2009

Budget Revisions

6,180,772

125,317

81,149

6,387,238

2,071

2,Q77

825,99r
48,692

t46,116
1,020,799

4,000

4,238

7,510

75,748

6r,876
4,102

5,999

71,977

1,250

L¿)

t,375

PUBLIC SAFETYTOTAL 47,849 30,472,838 7,232,600

NEIøTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 625,361 160,085,168 (2,690,771)

Public rù/orhs Departnent
Personal Services

Expenses

Capital Outlay
Fringe Benefits

Total Public Worls Depanment

93,005

43,888

1.36,893

7,229,300

9,686,333

174,539

t,572,832
18,663,004

657,6L1

2,497,000

3,154,61t

PUBLIC \øORKS TOTAL 136,893 18,663,004 3,154,677

99



FY 2009 Budget

As Amended
Total Revised

FY 2009 Budget

17,045,766

755,7rr
47,426

Expenditures and

Transfers

Encumbrances/
C.ontinued

App¡opriations
Closed to

Fund Balance

11,834

43,848

75,663

5,890

7,916

89,469

t,238
327

17,045,766

745,020

27,æ0

17,033,932

680,506 31,357

6,406 37,755

69,1t2
2,088,822 2,088,822 2,066,498

19,906,608 t9,937,725 19,787,342

893,062

48,692

893,062

50,763

817,399

44,873

133,3J5

995,607

1.41,251 141,25L

1,083,005 1,085,076

4,000

4,238

7,5t2
15,750

'7 \ '1q,)

4,000

4,238

7,512
15,750

63,126
4 ))7
5,999

4,000

3,000

7,185

14,185 1,565

63,126

4,227

5,999

63,095

2,0s5

5,997

3l
2,172

2

2,205

37,705,438 37,753,287 37,331,701 80,373 341,27i

157,394,397

7,886,911

12,183,333

174,539

r,572,832

21,817,61.5

r58,0r9,758

7,886,91L

12,276,338

218,427

1,572,832

21.,954,508

7,8J2,754

1t,567,096

212,546

1,5t6,998
21,129,394

232,773

300

233,073

t55,492,006 1,005,862 t,521,890

54,157

476,469

5,581

55,834

592,04L

21,817,615 27,954,508 21,129,394 233,073 592,041

(Continued)
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CITY OF NEVTON. MASSACHUSETTS
GENERAL FL]ND

SGIEDULE OF E)GENDITURES ANID TRANISFERS OUT
BIJDGET TO ACTUAL. LEGAL LEVEL OF CONTROL (CONTTNUED)

FORTFIE FISCAL YEARENDED TLINE 30.2OO9

Health & Fluman Services Deparûnent
Penonal Services

Expenses

Fringe Benefis
Total Public Health Department

Senior Senices Departnent
Personal Services

Expenses

Fringe Benefits
Total Human Sewices Depanment

Vetenn Services Depâ rünent
Personal Services

Expenses

Fringe Benefits
Total Veteran Services Department

Continued FY 2009

Appropriations Original Budget

2,158,862

359,678

392,905

2,9tt,445

234,695

305,411

FX 2009

Budget Revisions

5,536

2,410

74,528

22,474

3,418

7,t00
s4,r93 (1,694)

594,299 8,824

145,046

47,506

20.045

16,000

1

212,597 16,001

HEALTH& HUMAN SERVICES TOTAL 3,718,347 47,299

Newton Public Library
Pe¡sonal Services

Expenses

Fringe Benefits
Total Newton Public Libmry

Parts & Recreation Deparlrnent
Personal Services

Expenses

Fringe Benefia
Total Parl¡s E¿ Recreation Department

Newton llistory Museum
Personal Services

Expenses

Fringe Benefits

Total Newton Fllstory Mus eum

- 3s08,228
4,770 1,087,033

2,444,448

1,428,475

81,816

81,s68

687,941

+,770

564,L93 22,653

5,159,454 104,469

CIJLTURE & RECREAIION TOTAL

328,661 (17,039)

4,201,584 752,470

185,610

20,847

3,654

35,t99 (6,613)

24t,6s6 (2,959)

4,770 9,602,694 853,980
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FY 2009 Budget
As Amended

2,164,398

162,088

407,4J3

2,933,9t9

Iotal Ilevlseo
FY 2009 Budget

2,t64,398
362,088

407.433

2,933,9t9

Expenditures and

Transfers

2,139,434

328,808

406,162

2,874,404

Encumbrances/
Continued

Appropriations
Closed to

Fund Bala¡rce

24,964

33,280

1,27r

59,515

t4,504
27,376

4,747

46,627

238,113

372,511
\) 499

603,r23 603,r23

238,113

312,511

223,609

285,135

52.499

145,046

63,506

20,046

228,598

3,765,640

3,590,044

1.,087,033

586,846

5,263,923

2,526,016

2,116,416

3r1,622
+,954,054

145,046

63,506

20,046

1,138

4,843

635

143,908

58,663

19,4tr
221.982 6,616

3,765,640

3,590,044

1,091,803

586,846

5,268,693

2,526,016

2,1t6,416
3t1,622

4,954,054

3,652,882

3,582,679

1,025,971

585,428

5,19+,078

2,455,103

1,933,942

303,150

772,758

7,36s

65,832

1,418

74,615

70,913

t82,474
8,472

261,859

r89,264

20,847

28,586

t89,264

20,847

28,586

4,692,t95

183,045

18,472

28,370

229,887

A )19

) \7\
216

238,697 238,697 8,810

10,456,674 10,461,444 10,116,160 345,284

(Continued)
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CITY OF NE\øTON. MASSACHUSETTS
GENERALFUND

SGIEDULE OF E)AENDITURES A}ID TRANISFERS OUT
BUDGET TO ACTUAL - LEGAL LEVEL OF CONTROL (CONT]NLIED)

FOR TFIE FISCAL YEAR ENDED TL]NE 30. 2OO9

OTHER
Expenses

Total ATB Interest

DEBT SERVTCE (PRTNCTPAL & TNTEREST)
Debt Service

Total Debt E{ Interest

RETIREMENT
Personal Services

Expenses

Fringe Benefits

Total Retirement

APPROPRIATED RE SE R\1E S

Vage & SalaryReserve

Reserve Fund (Budget Reserve)

Total BudgetaryReserves

Continued
Appropriations

4,471,037

4,471,037

177,979

t62,090 (eo,ooo)

20,666,85r (148)

2t,006,920

2,878,744 (6,756,652)

650,000 687,499

3,528,744 (6,069,ts3)

STAIE & COI.INTY ASSESSMENTS 5,811,358 (207,503)

SPECIAL APPROPRIATIONS 2,223,358

7,562,201 274,087,967 6,642,437

9s0,000 282,1,r9

350,000

900,827

1,439,944

4,493,203

L44,64L

1 15,585

47,417

997,417 7,726,319

7,562,207 $ 275,085,378 S 74,368,756

2,485,793

TOTAL E)QENDITURES

TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS:
'!?'orkers 

Comp Self Insura¡ice Fund - Municþal
'Workers Comp Self Insurance Fund - School
School Athletic Revolving Fund - School
School Lunch Fund - Schoor

Gpital Stabilization Fr¡nd - Municþal
Capital StabiÞation Fund - School
Receipts fuserved - Sa.le of Receivables

Total Transfen to Other Funds

TOTAL E)QENDITURES ANID TRAINSFERS
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FY 2009 Budget

.As Amended
Total Revised

FY 2009 Budget
Expenditures and

Transfen

Encumbrances/
C-ontinued

Appropriations
Closed to

Fr¡nd Balance

10,011,346 r0,01t,346
t0,0t1,346 t0,0t1,346

10,009,160

593,L29

2,186

2,186

2,377

87,168

89,545

1 7\7 499

t,337,499

10,009,160

777,979

72,090

20,666,703

20,916,772

177,979

72,090
20,666,703

20,916,772

175,602

72,090

20,579,535

20,827,227

Q,877,908) 5e3,72e

1,337,499 1,337,499

Q,s40,40e) r,e30,628

593,t29

5,603,855 5,603,855 5,453,1.69 150,686

2,485,793 4,709,151

280,730,398 288,292,599

2,373,187 2,335,964

278,83t,351

1,232,119

3s0,000

900,827

1,439,944

4,540,620

t44,641
115,585

8,723,736

4,306,465 5,154,783

297,016,33s $ 287,555,087 $ 4,306,465_ $ 5,154,783

1,232,119

350,000

900,827

t,439,944

4,540,620

r44,64t
1 15,585

8,723,736

289,454,',ß4 $

1,232,119

3s0,000

900,827

1,439,944

4,540,620

t44,6+r
115,585

8,723,736

(Concluded)
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This fund accounts for the !o/o locaJ.propeffytax surcharge that the voters of the Gryapproved in November of 2007 for
open space, historic resource and affordable housing pu4)oses. The Commonweahh of Massachusetts currentlymatches local
surcharge revenue on a dollar for dollar basis.

The Board of Aldermen has appropriation authority over all communitypreservation funds; however, all appropriation
recommendatiors must originate with the nine member communitypreservation committee.
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CITY OF NE\PTON, MASSACHUSETTS
COMMT]MTY PRE SE RVAII ON FT]ND

SCFIEDI]LE OF E)CENDITURES AND TRANSFERS OUT
BIIDGET TO ACÏUAL - LEGAL LEVEL OF CONTROL

FOR TFIE FISCAL YEARENDED TUNE 30.2OO9

Adminiso¿tion & operations

2009 CPA apprcpriation reserve

Open space:

O¡ren space reserve

Flowed Meadow improvements

Cheesecake Brook Greenway development

Renovations to Albemarle Park Gntral C-orridor

Angino farm debt service

Kesseler'W'oods debt service

Totd - Open space projects

Historic resources:

Flstoric presewation res erve

Flstorica.l burial grounds restoration

Fl¡storical bu¡ial grounds restoration Phâse II
Angino farm debt service

Dr¡r¿nt Kenrick Homestead

Durant Kenrick Homestead preservation restriction

Fleritage landscape inventory

Brþham hous e restoration

Newton FlstoryMuseum Archives Project

Farlow Park Pond Improvements

Jaclson Homstead Mrseum Restoration
'$l'arren House Preservation

Archaeological Res ources Suwey

Cìry Archive preservâtion project

GryArchive preservation Phase II
Crafts St DPIV Stable restoration specification

Total - F[storic Dreservation

G;rrent Year Oiginal
Appropriations Budget

177,759 $ 777 ,759

1,561,735 1,561,735

,0,700

430

tgz,fio 
":"ins82,000 582,000

774,330 810,060

30,700

430

4,600

3s,730

70,376

226,895

104

2,717,300

10,500

483,75t

) cq4

66,654

28,54t
3,606,7L5

374,323

64,170

438,433

374,J23

70,376

226,89s

64,110

104

2,717,300

10,500

483,751

2,594

66,654

28,54L

494s,148



Budget

Revisions

Final

Budget Expended

$ 177759 $ 130,0s8 $

Encumbra¡rces/

Continued

Appropriations
Closed to

Fund Balance

$ 47,70r

t,648,029

4,600

86294 1,648,029

4,600

(4,600)

4,6@

J0,7@

430

30,700

430

192,330 192,330

582,000 582,000

810,060 774,330 31,130 4,600

(27,584) 346,739

70,376

226,895

64,110

104

2,717,300

10,500

483,751

37,500

40,000

138244

1,082,500

37,750

738

41,81,5

346,739

37,500

40,000

138244

1,082,500

37,750

(1,8s6)

Q.4,83e)

57,300
5 154

64,t10

48r,945

13,076

22t,541

104

2,717,300

985

1,806

37,500

40,000

t38,244

1,082,500

37,750

(8,94Ð 1e,600

L272,774 5,317,922

738

41,815

19,600

680,377 4290,806 346,739

(ContinueQ
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CITY OF NEVTON, MASSACHUSETTS
COMMUMTY PRESERVAÏION FUND

SCFIEDULE OF E)<PENDITI]RES ANID TRAI\ISFERS OUT
BT.JDGET TO ACTUAL - LEGAL LEVEL OF @NTROL (AONTïNUED)

FORTFTE FISCAL YEARENDED TT]NE 30.2OO9

Continued Grrent Year Original

Appropriations Appropriations Budget

C-ommunity housing:
Community hous ing res erve

AccessoryApartment Incentive Program

Newton Homebu¡er Assisunce Program II
Totai - communityhousing

Community recreation:

20 Rogen Street debt service

230t-ake Avenue land acquisition

Albemarle communiry classroom - Parls

Bowen Pa¡k initiative

Newton ltrghlands Plaground Strategic Design

Renovations to Albema¡le Park Centnl Cor¡idor

Cheesecake Brook Greenway development

Angino farm debt service

Stems/Pellegrini Park - Yea¡ 1 improvements

\øilliârns school outdoor classroom

Vellinçon Park improvements

Gath pool accessibiìity improvements

Houghton garden fence

Total - community recreation

TOTAL CPAFIIND

- 374,323

274,813

750

374,323

274,813

750

275,563 374,323

'ì{t qiR

64,110

352,538

9s0,000

3,086

2,065

15,580

28,800

6,000

64,110

765,825

23,633

6202

83

12,385

2230,307

649,886

950,000

3,086

) LAq

15,580

28,800

6,000

765,825

23,633

o,zv¿

83

t2,385

1,813,659 416,648

$ 5,737,667 $ 3,743,228 s 9,474,895
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Encumbrances/

Continued

Expended Appropriations

Closed to
Fund Bala¡rce

(100,189)

e74,r34)
968,800

594,477

274,134

679

969,550 106,386

1244,363 t07,065 863,164

274,134

863,164

274,134

- 352,538

(65,000) 88s,000

- 3,086

8,065)
(15,580)

(28,800)

- 6,000

- 64,710

12,929

3,600 2,400

64,110

352,538

885,000

(e,843)

3,942

7,374,676 L5,329

$ 1,037,914 $ 10,572,809 $ 2,991,777 $ 5,200,429 $ 2,321,203

(Concluded)
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CITY OF NEVTON, MASSACHUSETTS
CAPITAL PROJECTS FLIND

SGIEDULE OF E)CENDITURES AND TRANSFERS OUT
BIIDGETTOACTUAL

FOR TFIE FISCAI YEAR ENDED IT]NE 30. 2OO9

School Building Improvement Fund:
Newton South Ffgh Atlletic Fieid Improvements
Brown Midldle School Vmdow & Door Replacement

Brown Midldle School \fmdow & Door fuplacement
Peirce Elementary School Repain
F.A Day FIVAC Imprcvements
Underwood Boiler Replacement

Angier School Boiler Replacement

Grr School Boiler Replacement

Total School Building Impnrre ment Fund

High School Renor¡ation Fund:
Newton South Fhgh School Renovations
Newton Nonh F[g,h School Renovariom

Toøl High School Renovation Fund

Municipal Building Improvement Fund:
Ciry Flall Boiler Replacement
EnergyAudis - Vuiou Buildings
Various Fi¡e Station Repain/Fire AJams
Fire Station #7 Renovations
Fire Sation # 4 Renovations
Fire Station # 4 Renovations

Tier I Fire Station Improvements

Toøl Municipal Building Improvement Fund

CH 90 Highway Improvement Fund:
MA 385060
jll,fA.235200

M1.253Q07
M1'3246207
MA 0035509

MA 0039lss
MA'0044606
MA 0048380
MA 00509i0

Toøl CH 90 HighwaylmprovementFund

Sftet & Sidewalk Impnrvement Fund:
Bencliffe Circle Improvements - 2009

Street Light Replacemenr - 2007

Totâl Sftet & Sidewalk Improvement Fund

Municipal Equipment Replecement Fund:
Public Vo¡ls Equipment Replacement - 2007

Public líorls Equipment Replacement - 2008

Public \ùlorls Equipment Replacement - 2009

Parls Equipment Replacement - 2009

Automaæd Truh & Reqcling Receptacles - 2009

Fire kdder Replacement - 2008

Fire Engine Replacement - 2008

Firc Equipment Replacement - 2006

Toøl Municipal Equipment Replacement Fund

Continued
Appropriatiom

1,904,909

92,979

370,672

2,308,560

1 10,058

766,479,777

766,589,229

FY 2009

Appropriations

$ 3,218,000 $

778,350

2,031,000

230,650
?25,000

6,483,000

Trarsfers

1,8s7,783

(55)

1,851,728

(14,460)

26,750

t2,290

77,594

254,000

355,687

687,281

225,000
82,000

344,000

2,488,000

3,139,000

76,321

76,455
Ãq (qô

R1 6¿5

62,520
578,167
t-^1 1) )

323,800
1,625,608 3,426,288

3,t+7,328 3,426,288

Q4,oe7)

Q4,0e7)

(16,321)
(16,4ss)
(se,se0)
83,096

(3e,870)
(488,167)
(416,322)
(1t5,707)

7,069,336

t67,005

167,005

s,000

479,78t

800,000
35,304
26,893

185,000

185,000

600,000

110,000

2,560,000

1,346,978 3,270,000



3t0,6t7

4,510,811 3,883,317

77,544
69,16r?t0

69,238/54

191,678

84,937
161,985

7,575,144

327,7r9

2,340,863

85¡8s,648

e/05
82,000

140,063

29,7s0
800211

4'47r
1,065,900

B¿lance

39s,427

166,647
22,650

108,995

4,057,672

4,349,958

69.132
75,175

84,3Q7

67,r75

61,375

8,627 18266

Lþ28,470 679ß24



CITY OF NE\ITON. MASSACHUSETTS
CAPITAL PROJECTS FLIND

SCFIEDULE OF E)CENDITI.JRES AND TRANSFERS OUT
BTJDGETTOACTUAL

FOR TFIE FISCAI YEAR ENDED TUNE 30. 2OO9

'w'ater System Improvement Fund:
MWRA - \Øater Spæm - Accmulaæd Interest Income
M\ùøRA - $üater S¡stem Improvements - lnaroÍ 2004
MVRA. - $fater Sptem Imprcvements - l¡m of 2005

M\øRA - Water System Improvements - Loan of 2006
M\flRA - \ùØater Sptem Imp¡ovements - I-on of 2007

MV/R.A. - \ùØaær system Improvementr - II Tr¿nsfer
M\íRA - $Øater Sptem Improvements - l-oan of 2009

\fater Meær Replacement
rVaban Fúll Reservoir Improvements - 2001 / 2003

Total Water System Improvement Fund

Sanitary Sewer Imprcvement Fund:
Sewer EmergencyRepairs (Cþof Newton)
C-ochitutate Sewer Repait (fown of llellesley ContÐ
M\øRA - Sewer I&I - Accumulaæd Intercst Income
MìíRA - I¡filtration /Inflow - 2002

M\IRA - I¡fiftratior/Inflow - 2006

MWRA - Infihration /Infìow - 2002

MIIRA - Infihntion /Inflow - 2007

M\IRA - Infikntion /Inflow - 2008

MWRA - Infikntion/Inflow - 2008

M!ÙüRÁ. - Infihntion /Inflow - 2009

MIùüRA - Infiltr¿tion/InJlow- 2009

Totâl Sanitary Sev¡er Improvement Fund

C,apital Søbilization Fund:
Reserved for MGL CH 44 Sec 7& 8 '\pprcpriatiom
Reserued for'Water/Serer Apprcpriaúorx
Desigmted for High School Improvements
Desþated for Fire Station Renovaúons

Desþated for South Ftrgh School Athletic Fields

Desþaæd for Ordinary Gpital Appropriatiors

Totâl Crpital Stâbilization Fund

Total Capital Projecs Funds

93,270

3,600,000

3,693,2t0

1 8,836

736,456
t83,7t4 58,636

4,969

5,625
282,535
583,720
271,668
70,907

1,018,400

7,444,500

1,558,424 2,527,536

Continued
Appropriations

548,257
218,400
,Ã (qq

946,578
1,760,656

303,744

1 1,528,000

276,286

15,606,920

FY2009
Apprcpriations Transfen

38,612

2,673,706

(2,3s1,s88)
(20,660)

280,070

s 2,779,997

22,547
105,000

13,572,086
q49)4

2,357,588
250,513

16,356,652

$ 207,768,377

57,870

5r,870

5 22,7 69904



FollowingYer
BudgetExpended

)) 7gg

25247
777,027

7,755,832
8s/43

2960,648 516,744

647,467

195,607

352

8,945
436,860

35,827

3,ó00,000
1i,528,000

276286

16,723,338

4,969
5,625

764,6+3

253,146
2,367

70,842
84,520

92s6
605,782

- 67,753
- 105,000

1,079,704 15,166,088
- 706,794

229,853

7,0t9JO4 15,668,888

g 82,514,709 5 97,869,991 g 1,019,704 $



CITY OF NE \íTON, MASSACHUSE TTS
SE\7ER ENTERPRISE FT]ND

SGIEDULE OF E)PENDITURES AND TRANSFERS OUT
BUDGET TO ACTUAL

FOR TFIE FISCAL YEAR ENDED IUNE 30, 2OO9

Sev¡er lMaintenance & Operation
Personal Services
Expenses
Capital Outl"y
Fringe Benefits

Total

Mrù(lRA Sewer Assessment
Intergovernmental

Debt Maturities E( Interest

Retirement

Transfer - Worken Compensation Fund

Transfer - General Fund

Total Sewer Enterprise Fund

Continued

Appropriations

$

40,065

749,068

789,733

FY 2009

Original Budget

$ 2,136,572 $

937,100

378,500

388,968

3,847,140

FY 2009

Budget Revisions

53,000

53,000

(53,000)16,490,696

978,825

336,054

150,000

789,133 $

847,335

22,644,050 $

Í4



FY 2009 Budget

fu Amended

Encumbrances/

Total Revised Continued

FY 2009 Budget Expended Appropriations

Closed to

Fund Balance

3,894,140 4,683,273

7,88r,767 $

806,629

724,576

378,546

3,791,5L2

78,000 $

6,246

44,956

729,702

2,136,572 $

990,100

378,500

388,968

2,736,572 $

1,030,165

7,727,568

388,968

176,811

277,290

358,136

L0,422

762,659

76,437,696 76,437,696 16,260,200

978,825 978,825 978,823

177,496

336,054 336,054 334,675 1,379

1s0,000 150,000 150,000

847,335

22,644,050

847,335

$ 23,433,783 22,362,545 $ 129,702 $

847,335

947,536
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CITY OF NE\YTON, MASSACHUSETTS
\TAÏER ENTE RPRISE FTIND

SGIEDULE OF E)GENDITI.IRES AND TRANSFERS OUT
BUDGETTOACTUAL

FOR TFIE FISCAL YEAR ENDED TUNE 30. 2OO9

'Water Maintena¡ce & Operation
Personal Sewices

Expenses

Capital Outlay

Fringe Benefits

Total

Debt lvlaturities & Interest

Retirement

Employee Benefia

MIIRA,/DEP Assessments & Clurges

Tra¡sfer- SewerFund

Tra¡sfer - General Fund

Tra¡lsfer - llorken Compensation Ftrnd

Total \later Enterprise Fund

C-ontinæd

Appropriations

250,840

762,109

7,072,949

FY2009

OrþinalBudget

$ $ 1,883,269

888,900

221,000

340,915

3,334,084

FY 2009

Budget Revisiors

$ $ (3o,ooo)

38,000

9,348

77,348

2,100,061

436,562 (9,348)

8,764,687 (38,000)

584,964

564,890

150,000

$ 15,935,242

45,000

30,000

7,072,949 45,000

n6



FY2009 Budget

As Amended

Total Revised

FY 2009 Budget

$ 1,853,269 $

1,777,740

983,109

350,263

4,364,38r

Encumbrances/

C-ontinued

Expended ,{ppropriations

Closed to

Fund Bala¡ce

7,853,269

926,900

221,000

350,263

$ 1,521,300

718,664

198,130

348,762

1tq 1?q ç

)7,¿,1,)Q

L04,179

202,644

225,047

680,800

1,501

2,786,856

7,841,457

467,533 7,709,992

258,6042,100,06r 2,700,067

4)7 )14 427,214 4)7 )1 4

8,726,68L 8,726,687 8,647,508

584,964 584,964 584,964

609,890 609,890 609,890

180,000 180,000 180,000

15,980,242 $ 16,993,791 $ 15,077,889 467,533 $ t,447,769

tt7
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STATISTICAL SECTION

This part of the Gtyof Newton's comprehensive annual financial repoft presents detailed information as a

context for undentanding v¡hat the information in the financial statements, note disclosures, and required
supplementaryinformation says about the Gqy's overall financial heakh.

Financial Trends þages 119 - 124)

Tlrce sM¿ls ærtain trcrd irfonratinn n help tlæ rcader Ødeßtand bou tlæ Gtyt firørcial prfonrarre and weI-hing barz

dnrgd.owtine.

Revenue Capacity þages 125 - 128)

Tlrce sMiø Øttain irforn4ti-, n ldp tlæ rcader assas tlæ Ctyl nut signifrart baL mnue sanæ, tlæ pop4t ax.

Debt C-apacþ þages I29 - 132)

Thae sMuJø Ørtain irfornatian ø bdp the rcadø assss tlæ afordabiJity of tJæ Ci4,\ a,ff7ert leæls { a'nsandury dek ard.

tl* C,.ty\ abiJiry tn issrc additiorul d?h in tlæ fÌx¿ie

Demographic and Economic Information þages I33 - I34)

Tbae sdreàls ofu dmryraphir ard. qonrynb indir¿toß tn klp tlæ ï"ãfu wdersand tln etai¡onrert within whirh tlæ G4tl

rtrarrizl adhiriß ake plaæ.

Operating Information þages t35 - L36)

Thae sMlø ærainserdre ndirfrastruaure daa ø bdp tlæ l?a¿er Ødeßtnndbo@tlß irfonrntion intlæ Ciryt firarcial
repot datø tn the smiø tlæ Gty prdãø and tlæ ãdiritis it pforrT6.

Sources: Unless otherwise noted the information in these schedules is derived from the comprehersive
annual financial reports for the relevant year.
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NET ASSETS BYCOMPONENT
(AGUAL BASIS OF ACCOUNTING)

IÁST EIGHT FISCAL YEAIS*

2æ2 2æ3 ?004 2@5 2007 2æ9

Goremental futivities
Investedbcapitalæses,netofrelateddebt $ 70,967240$ 92,639,519$ 123,155,756$ 153,522,317 $ 153p34,916 $ 767,541,474$ 174'706210 $ 150,650,131

Restriced 29282p90 73,669,675 14,029,054 21270,042 75267,985 13,842,544 35,459'9& 104,838,430

Uruestricted 26,873,182 24A07,942 34,366,681 35,865965 48,962,078 67,67!,362 19,781,710 e265,544\

2æ6

Total govemmental activities net æsets

Bus i ness-Type Activities
Invested in epital æsets, net of related debt
Retricted
Uuesricted, -

Tota.l buiness-qpe activities ¡et æsets . .

Primry Gowmnent
Invested in epital æses, net of related debt
Restricted

Uruestricted

Total primary govement net æsets

$ 127,062,512 $ t30,717,t36 $ r7r,5s1,49L_S __2r0,657_,4U_$ _217-264972_$ __24e_W_]80_$ __24e!47_860_$ __2s3223!17_

$ 24,654,1s4 $ 34,035,s105 29,625,363$ 29,802,672 $ 31,085,365$ 32,70r,330$' 46,364,172s 32,694,954

5,271,172 6A75,918 6,624240 8,410,167 9,007,804 10,418,683 6,581,929 15,657,948

t7,4nJ87 8,628,722 11,844,840 r7,936,81s - 13,583,617 13295,77t 9,359270 72,87t,360

s 47,338,713 $ 49,140,1s0 $ 48,094,443 $ 50,149,654 .$ 53,676,780 $ 56,415,784 $ 62,305,37t s ___612A262_

$ 95,621,3945126,675,A29$ 152,787,119$ 183,324,989$ 784,120281 $ 2@244,8c4$ 22t,070,382 $ 183,345,085

3+,493262 20,L45,593 20,653294 29,680209 24275,789 24261227 42,04t,869 t20,496,378

44286,569 33,036,664 46211,s21 47,801,880 62,545,689 80,967,133 49,1.40,980 10,605,816

$t74,40t225$179,857256$2t9,645,9345260,807,078$270,947,7595305,473,164$'312253231$Lt4,447279

+ Data is being æcwulated from fisel pa 2002 forwd
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CÐVE RNME NTAL ACTIVITIE S

CFIANGES INNET ASSETS (ACGUAL BASIS OF ACOOUNTING)

LAST EIGHT FISCAI YEARS*

2002 20a3 2004 2005 2406 2409

$ t7,785,044$ 79,D2,57t$ 20,5941395 79275,760$ 24,6092595 20,617,9995 25,791,496$ 22,581,716

45,465,764 40,635284 40,102,814 41,690,193 43,062252 44207,931 48,896,370 52,614,816

734259240 157,020,633 162268,826 175,722,669 181,638,581 188,026,627 21.8,716,994 236,024,540

18,502,301 18,987,391 19,755,181 23,440299 27,666,417 21,643,562 25208,763 27229,098

10,378,352 9,t19,333 8,470,667 8,864,530 8,979,409 9273,626 9,980,301 10,463,388

77,873,650 11,805253 t2252,669 14253,032 13,802,134 t3,477254 1s,864,538 16,806,140

2,122,4ss 2,o5s,tt5 2,t2t,B,z 2,570,3i2 2,350,7s; 223728; t,r1i:,'-i| o,rrr,ori

240,389,810 2s8,755,580 265,566,478 285,816,815 296,109,0A8 299,478286 346,976,964 370,094,671'

2008

Expenses
Genenl govemnt
Public safety
Education
Public rcrls
llealth æd hm services

C¡ltw ad recreation

Other
Debt seryice - interest

Total expemes

Prcgnm Rewnues
Charges for seruices -

Opemting gmts æd contributioro
Gpital gms æd conributioro

Total prcgm revenues

l.,let (experoe)/revenue

Genenl Rerænues and
Other Changes in Net Assets
Real estate ad penonal

PrcPerty ffis
Motor vehicle æd other

excse tqes
FIotel./motel uxes
Penalties md interest on tdes
Pa)ments in lieu of taes
Clmuiry presenation swharges
Gms æd contributioro not

restricrcd to specific prcgm
Urestricæd investment income

Gain þs) on sale of
capita.l æsets

Other
Tmfes,net

Tonl geneml revenws æd
other chæges in net æses

r8,tt4260 19,697,646

40,775,454 44209215
6,420,028 2,686298

65349,742 66,593,t79

(175,080,068) (192,162,401)

L60,622246 178,891217

10,108,340 10,006,839

129t,950 1,151,838

791,560 7,027,184

1,190,418 449,556

t,522,800 1,813,888

7,319,604

2,785,703

6,447,474

1,485,848

214,750 665,672

999,t47 723024s

19253,750 20,0s6263
43,365,401 48,s62260
1,810,61s 36,589,s29

64,429,166 1052089s2

(201,r37,3t2\ (180,608,763)

187,446,868 192,457,450

10,537,142 t1202,7t4
857,157 979,194

957,072 7,t66,429
340,010 529,600

t,829,757 t,893279

7,572,440

949,028

7,988,75r
1,687,725

21298907 22,854,397 21,t85,t23 21,413394

50,529,662 s4,750,398 60þ002s9 66,344,326

642,315 11,rt8,572 21,684,895 30,779,116

72,470,884 88,t23,J6t t01,370277 117,936,836

Q23,638,124) (211'354,e25\ (243,606,687) (2s2,r57,835\

2A0,966,839 209,70s,r86 2t1,886,3J4 226,800,860

10,803,654 10,396,428 10,859,789 10,479,922

1,060,052 1,138,921 1,103,549 1,108,199

830,030 1,049,712 1,055,3+4 1223,300

553.920 2,857,t22 767A39 27i,359
1,9$,982 2,032,942 2,114,805 2,793,707

8,353,727

3290,981
9289,187
4,757,698

8,705,545

4,306,424

7,435280
2,610,098

(48,600) 36,000 t0,702
7,06s,172 s54259 t,133,664 7,302,478

t,305,717 1219,955 t278,128 1223,658
2,522,97A 1,767,048

t264,968 1A5722s

t86246,572 203,t69,641 212,805,763 219,714,696 230245,679 243,147,126 244,587,767 255,142,992

Clrangeinnetasse6......................5_17,166,444 $ t't,007240 $ 11,668,451 $ 39,105,933 $ 6,607,555 $__]Jl22A0t-$-----280:480-$--lJ!!lIZ-

* Data is being æcmulated frcm fiscal yet2002lonnÀ



BUSINE SS-TYPE ACTIVITIE S

CFTANGES IN NET ASSETS IACRUAL BASIS OF A@IINTING)

I,AST EIGFIT FISCAL YEARS*

Expenses
Sew¡ -

Wæer

Tota.l experoes .

Prcgmm Revenues

durges for seruices 31,690,684

Openting gmts md contributiom 4,141,117

Czpitalgms æd contributiom 300,075

Toulprcgmrevenues 36,131,876

Net (expeme)/revenue 10,780,570

$ 17 ,749,399 S t8,r67 283
9,138,695 9,465285

26,888,094 27,632,568

28,393,528 27,032,083

900,806 758,501

649,076 51,994

29,903,410 27,842,578

3,015,116 210,010

$ 17,891,749 $ 18,404,780

70,045,997 10,939,117

27,937,746 29,343,897

29,763,876 32,981,905

1289,586 838241
1 qq ¿qn 1)g m(Æ-

31212,912 34,149,151

327s,166 4,80s254

2006 2@7

$ 20,a33,778 $ 21208,637 $ 21,879,634

11,467,754 12,2t22J4 13,62t,595

31,501,532 33,420,871 35,50i,229

33,084,089 39,034,141 33,761,6JJ

8J5,J97 814,428 857,561

t.544.708 726,855 1260,151

35,464,194 40,575,426 35,879,345

3.962.662 7,154,555 376,116

$ 17206,366

I,144,940

25,351,J06

Geneml Revenues and Tnnsfeß
Tmfes, net (949,141) (1,1312]0) (t255,717\ (t219,955) (1278,t28) (122i,658) (t264,968\ (1,457225)

change innetassets....................... $ 9,831,42e $ 1,884.086 $ 11.04s.707) $ 2.05521r $ J,527,126 s___J139-90!_ $____!rq!2,s!z_ $___Llpq!192

t Data is being accmulated frcm fisca [ ¡æ t 2002 f o m¡d.





GO\IERNMENTAL FUNDS
FUND BAI-qNCES (MODIFIED ACßUAL BASIS OF AGOL]NTING)

IÁST EIGFTT FISCAL YEARS+

2æ2 2003 2æ4 2@5 2æ6 2007 2008 2æ9

General Fund
Reserued $ 4p89296$ +,0493745 5,125252$ 3,696,573$ 4,t77]20$ 3,884714 $ 3,091'164$ +,595,043

Umserued 77)+9,447 11,111,188 12,161,196 70,12595+ 16,117,752 19,724,693 16)42,052 75,574235

Totalgenemlfud . S 15,438,7+3 S t7,r60,502 $__r7289!ß_$_ßW,49_$_2029!,872_S__4_,609_,407_$ t9_,43341 $--n]6991

All Other Govemmental Funds
Resewed ...................,..$ 795,000 $ 28,792,926 S 4,6752Ð $ 7,188,858 $ 7)33993 $ 6,181,855 $ 7,904,n8 $ 8,153,969

unreserued, reporæd in:
Specialrcvenwfunds...,.,,,.. 7237334 7)69)58 8,108805 7,65178t 6,828,092 7213248 10,478p29 13253,604

Gpitalprcjectsfmds ., (tt,+t7,s44) (46,879)22) (3e,972245) (9,42r,47t) r,450,t47 r7)r9,824 38,560,t62 93)03,737

Pement fmds 977,907 923)15 868,171 1912,798 874,461 925,527 877,674 736,678

Totalallothergovemntalfmds S Q,407)03) S (e]93,723) S__@)ßre2eL$'__!,ßJ266_$J5,486,6%_ $_l1f40l¡1_ $_57-160è83_ $-l!¡447¿!!-

* Daa is being accmulaæd frcm fiscal pr 2002 foward.



æVERNMENTAL FUNDS
GTANGES IN FI,IND BAIANCES (MODIFIED ACßUAL BASIS OF AæOUNNNG)

I-AST EIGFIT FISCAI YEARST

REVENUES
fual estare md peronal prcperry øð
Moto¡ vehicle md other ercise wes
HoreVæ¡el w
Payrcns in lieu of us
Cøtmuiry pruemtion sæharga -

Cbarges for sewice
IûteEovelrrentâl
S¡rcia.l æsesænr
Pe¡altis æd imerest o¡ wq
Liceres ud pemis
Fins æd forfeim
C¡ntribuioro
Inwtæn¡ incoæ
Mis cell¿¡eou/other

TOTAL REVENTJES

E)CENDITURES
Græn¡;

Genenl govemnt
PubJic safety.

Educatioo

Public w¡ls
Flealth æd hum services

Oimadæcmúon
futinmnt benefir
Prcperry æd liabiliry irurruce
Claim æd judgmnr
Flealth iroumce subsid¡

2ú9

s 211,43s,422 5 224,437,442

t1,t3r,712 70,098,579

1,103,549 1,108,199

358,957 489,108

2,107,!92 2207,442
14,088,742 14209,678

78,760,492 122,879,420

157281 218,438

1,055,344 122J,300
4,928,179 4,575,496

1,899,661 2,022,175

1,195,023 1,320,527

4,435,423 2,642,189

1,811,990 1,686J07

3)4,67r,167 389,118,500

22,190,508 21,756þs0

36,960,09! 37,418,138

202,577176 252,917,406

24,844,231 24,944p49

3,989,849 4,080,313

72,837,823 12,438,606

44,134,609 47,480,697

t,690,977 1,891,488

972s4 250,509

24,080

5,512,027 5,453,169

6,1,46,900 7,652,100

2)78J02 3,694,574

2002

I 160230,063

9,848,559

129r,950
309,69s

1522,800
9,992,078

49,874,632

791,560

4,485,956

1,820,97J

978,344

1,695,64i

945,986

243,788,\99

15249,ss1
29,746,902

143,450,681

17,448,356

4,692,815

9,670,437

26,054,970

\,367,674

189,509

2003

Î 179,025,142

10,645,450

1,151,838

377,867

1,768225

11242,611

s32r9,152

1,027,184

4,566,185

1,717 200
1,368,799

1,315,562

1278,662

268,703,877

17,364,672

31,900,736

158,405,020

19,195,401

3,763,331

10,462þ29

29244,s24
1,464,628

118,032

2004

$ 187,056,486

10258,79s

851,157

340,010

1,830,144

11,847,663

55,057 266

957,072

4,896,721

t,916239
645,007

1,031,017

678,394

277,J65,971

24,829989
33,442,336

158,699,064

20J23,463
321s,469

11,044,089

32,609,146

1,618,148

290227

2005

s 192,554,188

11,467,867

979,194

394,563

1,878,091

11,765228

8s,837,606

t225224
4,991,489

1,987,816

1,462,588

1,985227

s88220

317,117,50t

20272,046
J3,467,775

1s6,983,456

23,574,662

3,565,435

12,376,821

36,643,546

1,596,923

176,472

2006

t 200,165,525

11298282
1,060,052

4r8202
1,978,999

11,895,186

60266,994

8J0,030

7,172þ04
2,æ2,406
1,187,036

J)62,563
1,326,054

302,963,33)

21,671,422

33207,890
157 219,646
20,074,536

J,594,966

12,156,563

39,366,562

1,621,r2r
214,058

s 207245,6J8
10,197,596

1,138,921

411,841

2,027,379

14,110,021

75,564,011

215216
1,049,712

5,764,582

1,850J03

796,807

4,960,859

947,985

326281,071

18,456,441

36,540,065

166,363295

23,001,792

4,05421r
14,441,,900

42,079,659

1,666,576

143,315

173,495

2@7

Other
Srate æd couty charges

Debt seruice:

Principal

Interur

5,142,581 5,081122

4,884,800 4,878,900

1,716,690 1229,122

(1s/86,789) (1s,103,940)

6,456,951 8254,035

4,910,000 5,700,000

(5,r{2,810) (7,0r,790\

6,024,1.41 6,9J0245

5,086,760 5,045,783

4181,100 5,118200

2,744,J28 2,48J216

(20,837,448) 15,813,166

9279,721 7,768,303

5,000,000 11,500,000

375267 446,462

- 16,000
(7,697,6t5\ (6236,017)

6,957,J7J 13,474,748

s,209,0r3 s,175,365

5,595,500 8A72þ50
221s,170 2,129,31,5

816,886 3,381,572

8,195281 9,79J,750

13,835,000 10,600,000

293,090 92,732

26,446 40,752
(6,639,s71,) (8292,510)

15,710246 12234,724

TOTAIE)OENDÌTIJRES 259,574,988 283,807,817 298203,419 r01,104J35 302,146,447 322,897,499 J6J384,129 419,997595

EXCESS (DEFIqENCÐ OF RE\TNUES
O!tsR E)CENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Tmfen in
Poceeds of bonds æd notæ
Premiu fom iss mce of bonds md nore
Sale of opiral æsea.
Tmfes ou

TOTAI OTHER FINANCING SOURGS (IJSES)

EXTRAORDINARY ITEM
Prcceeds of srrulrud setdemnt contnc

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

DEBTSERVICE E)@ENDITI'RES AS APERGNTAGE OF
NONCAPITAL E)CENDITURES

* Dau is being accuula¡ed frcm fiscal )ear 2002 fom¡d

Q8,712,962\ (30,878,s95)

12,584287 15,539,377

48,792,000 86,010,000

262,441 1,557255

49,909
(11,031,737\ (13,804,570)

50,656,900 89,302,062

.. s (e,762,648) $ (8,173,6e5) $ (13,s80,07s) $__2e.287_21!_S__Jþè27_J32 $__J3-,4682e6-5__4!41Ð3_5__s8.123167_

2 40/o 2 50/ô 2.30/o 27"/.



ASSESSED VALUE Ai\D ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF TÆGBLE PROPERTY (1)

I-{ST TENFISCAL YEARS

Fiscâl

Year

Assessed VaJue (2)

Residential Industrial Penonal
RealProperty RealProperty Property

71200,017,800
12,249,377,200

14,870,662,400

L5,017,075,200

16,825,041,600

78,854,982,400

79,866,823/00
20,667,221,900

20,457,629,500

20714,549,200

Estimaæd
Acnnl

Value (3)

$ 72,028,774,2@

72,028,714,200

75,843,209,W
15,843,209,W
19,737,654,6æ

19,737,654,600

21,590,027,600

2t,590,027,6@
22,207,139,600

22,207,139,600

Assessed Value
as a Percentage

of Actr¡al Value

93.77Vo

101.83o/o

93.860/o

94.79o/o

87.94Vo

98.55o/o

92.020/

95.73o/o

92.I2o/o

93.28Io

Total
Assessed

Value

r ot2j
Direct

Tax Rate

2000 $ 9,885,690,995 $ 7,171,451,405$, 742,875,4@

200L 70,857798,1.28 7,239,695,672 151,823,400

2002 13,232,606,650 7,477,227,850 166,827,900

2003 73,350,364,729 t,478,00r,577 188,708,900

2@4 15,105,379,601 1,504,90r,799 274,760200

2005 t7,046,470,917 7,614,228,98J 194,282,500

2@6 78,038,525,657 1,630,652,443 197,645,6@

2007 18,780,465,279 1,691,037,121 195,725,500

2008 18,478,928,698 7,767,239,702 277,467,700

2009 78,659,283,807 7,788,640,793 266,624,600

73.16

12.57

70.77

11.83

10.98

10.16

9.99

9.95

\0.44
1072

Source: Gtyof Newton Annual Tax Recap Sheet

(1) Does not include valuation affected byresidential exemption

(2) As ofJanuarylst

(3) Estimated acn¡al value is based on equalized valuations determined bienniallybythe Commissioner of Revenue
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DTRECT PROPERTYTÆ(RATES (Ð (2)

LAST TENFISCAL YEARS

Fiscal

Year

C-ommercial

Residential and Industrial
Real Property Real Properw

Personal Total
Properrv Direct (3)

2000
200t
2002
2003

2004

2005
2006

2008

2009

72.06 $

t1.57
9.94

t092
l^'t^

9.48

9.36

9.33

9.70

9.96

22.97 $

2t.93
18.77

20.63

79.37

18.02

17.72

t7.64
t8.46
19.00

22.97 $

2t.93
t8.77
20.63

t9.37

18.02

t7.72
17.64

18.46

19.00

t3.16
t2.57

t0.77
11.83

10.98

10.16

9.99

9.95

t0.44

r0.72

Sourte: Gty of Newton Tax Re-cap Sheets.

(1) Rates are applicable to each $1,000 of assessed value

(2) Perthe initiatives of Proposition2l/2 adopted bythe Commonwealth of
Massachusetts, the Gty cannot levy more útart 2.5 percent of the total full and

fair cash value of all taxable real a¡rd penonal properuy. The Gty's levyis also

limited in that it cannot increase more than 2.5 percent from the prior par, with
certain exceptions fornewgrowth orthrough overrides a¡rd exclusions adopted
byGtyvoters.

(3) Glculated bydividing the net tax levybytotal assessed value divided by 1,000
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PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TÆOAYERS

CT]RRENT YEAR AND TEN YEARS AGO

2009 1999

Taxpayer

2,027,399

1,323,703

1,138,277

1,097,023

904,972

755,462

693,99t

674,262

571,L67

542,573

$ 9,728,769

Percentage

01 I Ota_t

Tax Leyy

Q9Llo $

0.60%

0.51o/"

0.49o/o

0.4Lo/o

Q.340/"

0.3to/o

0.30o/"

0.260/o

Q.24o/o

Percentage

of Total

Tax Levy

0.34o/o

0.73o/o

0.610/o

0.600/o

0.44o/"

0.32o/o

0.30o/o

0.53o/o

0.38Yo

0.25o/o

Amount

of Tax Rank

Amount

of Tax Rânk

Rivenide Project, LLC
Maflower Arriurr¡ LLC
NSTARElectric
Verizon, New England Inc.

Julian C-ohen E¿Daniel Rothenberg Tnst
Chesapeake Hotel Lmt Partnenhþ
NS \Øells Acquisitions LLC
Thomas rühite Tn¡st
Daniel Rothenberg

Daniel Rothenberg

Schroder Newton Limited Partnenhþ
'Wells Avenue Senior Holding, LLC
MayDepartment Stores

Total

Source: Cityof Newton Board of Assessors.

I
2

3

À

5

7

6

8

9

484,000

t,040,147

894,219

847,000

627,823

449,997

47\ \9\
755,040

536,05+

360,522

7

1

2

3

5

8

9
Ia

6
'tô

4.38o/o $ 6,420,395 4.52o/o
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PROPERTY TÆ( LEVIES ANID COLLECTIONS

LAST TENFISCAL YEARS

C.ollected within the

Fiscal Year of the Lew

Current Percent of
Tax Net Levy

C.ollections Collected

Total Collections to Date

Fiscal
Year

Net Tax
Leny

s L47,410,703 $

153,949,624

160,122,038

177,652,048

184,772,348

19t,576,639

198,43r,478
205,603,998

273,670,594

222,124,895

Actual
Subsequent

C-ollections

Total Tax
C-ollections

Total
Collections
as ao/o of.

NetIæw(1)

100.98olo

l07.l2o/o

100.90o/o

l0l.l3o/o
l0l.02o/o

t00.37o/o

I00.49o/o

100.57o/o

100.01olo

99.57o/o

2000

200t
2002
2003

2004
2005

2006
.l^^-,

2008
2009

146,223,264

152,952,314

t58,569,tt2
r77,072,455

184,463,684

t89,884,213

t97,604,301
204,425,747

21t,782,357

221,L79,256

99.19o/o $

99.35o/o

99.03o/o

99.670/o

99.83o/o

99.15o/o

99.58o/o

99.43o/o

99.12o/o

99.57o/o

2,634,303 $

2,719,025
2,996,464

2,588,5t6
2,193,032
2,338,500

1,904,696

2,353,317

7,911,535

148,857,567

155,67I,339

L61,565,576

779,660,97r

186,656,716

t92,222,7t3
199,408,987

206,779,064
273,693,892

221,r79,256

Source: A¡rnual Tax Recap Sheet and General Ledger records

(1) Total collections can exceed 100o/o due to the Gty's conservative statutory resen¡e for abatements, which reduces the

net tax lew.

t28



RÄTIOS OF OUTSTANIDINGDEBT BYTYPE

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

Govemmental Activities Business- Tyre Activities

Fiscal

Year

General

Oblþation
Bonds

State

Pension

Loa¡r

General

Obþation
Bonds

MWRA/
M\ùíPAT

Loa¡rs

Total
Primary

Govemment

Per
Capita (1)

484

1008

666
'70^

696

778

844

903

t415
2418

t^^rì

2001

2002

2003

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

29,894,950 $

29,84I,344
28,793,550

29,614,650

30,333,550

36,775,350

44,954,850

49,682,800

92,327,900

170,685,800

2,600,000 $

2,600,000

2,600,000

2,6o0,ooo

2,60o,ooo

2,6oo,ooo

2,600,000

671,250 $

316,250

94r,250
1,080,450

491,250

266,250

776,250

80,000

40,000

6,ooo,ooo

5,97t,947 s
77,288,376

19,164,796

27,979,244

21,908,488

22,627,L99

23,158,874

24,790,065

22,717,94t
24,259,834

39,L38,147

50,045,970

5t,499,596
61,274,34+

55,333,288

62,208,799

70,889,974

74,552,865

L14,485,847

200,945,634

Note: Details regarding the City's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the fina¡cial statements.

(1) See the "Demographic and Economic Statistics" schedule located in the Statistical Section for personal income

and population data. These ratios are calculated using penonal income arrd population for the prior calendar;æar.
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RATIOS OF NET GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTAI\DING

IAST TENFISCAL YEARS

Net General Bonded Debt Outstandins

Fiscal

Year

General

Obþation
Bonds

Iæss:

Resources

Resuicted for
Debt Principal

(881,707)

TotalNet
General

Bonded
Debt

Percentage of
Ac¡ul Taxable

Value of Properw (1)

0.25o/"

0.25o/o

0.I9o/o

0.19o/o

0.760/o

0.19o/o

0.21Yo

0.23o/o

0.42o/o

0.76Yo

Percentage of
Estimated

Penonallncome (2)

7.31o/o

I.33Yo

0.84To

0.87o/o

0.85o/o

1.07o/o

0.967o

1.08o/o

2.04o/o

3.660/o

2000

2007

2002

2003

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

2009

30,566,200

30,757,594

29,734,800

30,695,100

30,824,800

36,981,600

45,13 1,100

49,762,800

92,367,900

170,685,800

30,566,200

30,157,594
29,734,800

30,695,100

30,824,800

36,98t,600
45,137,100

49,762,800

92,367,900

t69,804,093

(1) See the "Assessed Value and Estimated Acn¡al Value of Taxable Properry'' schedule located in the St¿tistical

Section for properry value data.

(2) See the "Demographic and Economic Statistics" schedule located in the Statistical Section for personal income

and population data. These ratios are calculated using personal income and population for rhe prior calendar yeat
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DIRECT ANID OVERLAI'PING @\IERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT

JLTNE 30,2009

Debt
Estimated
Percenøge

Esti¡ruted
Share of

Ou.rLpporg
DebtGovemmenalUnit Ouatanding Applicable (1)

lvlassachusetts'!üaterResowces Authoriry..... $ 5,817,845,000 4.8%"/4.3o/o $ 26W_

Gcydirect debt. ............ 170,685,800

Total direct a¡d overþping debt................. $ 437,025,553

Sounces: MWRA Gtyof Newton Treasurer's Office
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LEGAL DEBT MARGIN INFORMATION

LAST FOL]R FISCAL YEARS *

2007

Eçralized valuation..

Normal debt limit (2 7/2o/o of equalized valuation)..

Debt applicable to limit:

Total bonded debt.....

Less: General obligation bonds exempted by
authorby of state legislature

Total net debt applicable to limit.

Legal debt margin...

Total net debt applicable to the limit as

a percentage of normal debt limit

$ 22,207,139,600

555,778,490

$ 22,207,739,6Q0

555,178,490

$ 2L,590,027,600

539,750,690

$ 27,590,027,600

539,750,690

200,945,634

Q0,259,834)

170,685,800

$ 384,492,690

L14,485,841

(22,157,94L)

92,327,900

$ 462,850,590

74,552,865

Q4,870,065)

49,682,800

$ 490,067,890

70,889,974

Q3,335,L24\

47,554,850

s 492,195,840

* Data is being accumulated from fiscal par 2006 forw"ard.
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DEMOGRAPHIC ANID E CONOMIC STÄTISTICS

LASTTENCALENDARYEARS

Year
Median

Population Age

80,831 35.7 $

49,642 38.7

77,350 387
77,5t7 38.7

79,515 38.7

79,980 387
84,031 387
82,578 38.7

80,9L7 38.7

83,7t2 38.7

Per Capita

Income

Estimated
Personal

Income

Median
Family
Income

Public

School

Enrollment
Unemploynent

Rate (o/o)

1]10
1.8o/o

2.7o/o

3.9o/o

4.1o/o

3.5o/o

3.3o/o

3.7o/o

3.9o/o

6.31o

1999

2000

2001,

2002

2003

2004

2005

2006

2007

2008

28,840

45,708

45108
45,708

45,708

45,708

55,891

55,891

55,891

55,891

70,077

705,289

705,289

705,289

105,289

L05,289

724,893

124,893

124,893

724,893

L1.,248

t7,246

17,250

17,276

11,267

tr268
17,4t5
11,501

11,570

L1,,570

2,337,166,040 $

2,269,036,536

3,535,513,800

3,543,147,036

3,634,471,620

3,655,725,840

4,696,576,62L

4,6t5,366,998
4,522,532,047

4,645,212,792

Source s : PopuJation from Gty census

Per capita income, median age, and median familyincome is fromU.S Gnsus for 1990,2000 arÅ2005
Unemployment râtes from Massachusetts Division of Unemployment Assistance forJune oÍ eachyear.

School enrollment represents October 1 total enrollment per Newton Public Schools.
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PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS

CL]RRENTYEAR*

Rank

Emplopr Emplovees

1000 +
1000 +
1000 +
250 - 999

250 - 999

250 - 999

250 - 999

250 - 999

250 - 999

250 - 999

2009 2008 2007 2006

Boston College

Gtyof Newton
Newton- W'ellesley Hospital
Clarls Compan¡ No¡th America

E ducation Development Gnter
FlCStarckInc.
HRPT Properties Trust

Marriott Corporation
Medical Resources, Inc.
\lholefoods Inc.

I
2

4

5

6

8

9

10

1

¿

+

5

6

8

9

IU

1

2

4

5

6

8

9

10

1

2

)
4

5

6

8

9

IU

Source: Reference USA venion 2005.2 (intemet based reference service from LibraryDivision of Info USA)
* Data is being accumulated from fiscal yeor 2006 fom¡ard.
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EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION/PROGRAI\4

IÁSTFOURFISCALYEARS*

Emplorrees as of Tune 30

Function/Prosram

General govemment.
Public safery.

Education.
Public worlçs

Health a¡rd human services.

Grlture a¡rd recreation
'\üü'ater,.

Sewer..

Total 2,728 2,094

2009 2008 2007 2006

t29
362

1,283

143

48

100

27

36

IJ)
383

1,217

743

r39
388

1,198

LJ/

t42
384

r,193
136

44

105

24

J+

It,
luf
29

34

50

t02
28

Jb

2,080 2,062

Source: Gry of Newton pagoll

* Data is being accumulated from fiscal ye ar 2006 forward.
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CAPITAL ASSET STATISTICS BY FUNCTION/PROGRAI\4

LAST FOUR FISCAL YEARS'È

Fiscal Yea¡

2009 2008 2007 2006

Function/Program

Public safery

Police
Stations.

Vehicles.

Fire

Education
Public school buildings.

Public worls
Streets (miles)

Sreetlights.
Trafic signals.

Parking meters.

Culture a¡d recreation

Public libra¡ies

Main library.

Bra¡rch libra¡ies......
Park 8r plalground Acreage.

Outdoor swimming facilities.

Indoor swimming f acilities.

Public street trees

Vater
'Watermains (rniLÐ.
Fire hdra¡rts
Storage capacþ (thousa¡rds of gallons).

Sewer

Sanitarysewen (mile$.
Sewer pump stations.
Stormdrains (-il.Ð

I
69

1

69

1

69

1

69

6

9

6

9

Stations. 6

9Firefighteing Vehicles.

2t

310

8,595

98

1,677

1

6

9

21

310

8,595

98

1,671

1

4

590

2

1

30,000

JUU

2,400

26,000,000

2T

310

8,595

98

t,671

1

4

590

2

1

30,000

JUU

2,400

26,000,000

300

10

324

2T

310

8,595

98

1,67t

1

4

590

2
1

JU,VUU

300

2,400

26,000,000

1ôô

IU

324

590

2

1

30,000

300

2,400

26,000,000

JUU

10

324

JUU

324

Sources: Various departments of the Gtyof Newton

* Data is being accumulated from fiscal par 2006 forwa¡d.
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